

# **INDOOR UNIT**

No. OBH958

# SERVICE MANUAL

Models

 $\begin{array}{l} MSZ-RZ25VU & - \ \mbox{e1}, \ \mbox{sc1} \\ MSZ-RZ35VU & - \ \mbox{e1}, \ \mbox{sc1} \\ MSZ-RZ50VU & - \ \mbox{e1}, \ \mbox{sc1} \end{array}$ 



Outdoor unit service manual MUZ-RZ•VU Series (OBH959)

# CONTENTS

1. TECHNICAL CHANGES ······· 3	3
2. SERVICING PRECAUTIONS FOR UNITS	
USING REFRIGERANT R290 ······ 4	ŀ
3. PART NAMES AND FUNCTIONS11	I
4. SPECIFICATION ······12	
5. NOISE CRITERIA CURVE ······13	
6. OUTLINES AND DIMENSIONS ······14	
7. WIRING DIAGRAM ······15	5
8. REFRIGERANT SYSTEM DIAGRAM ······16	
9. SERVICE FUNCTIONS ······17	7
10. MICROPROCESSOR CONTROL25	
11. TROUBLESHOOTING ······37	
12. DISASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS	3
PARTS CATALOG (OBB958)	

# Use the specified refrigerant only

# Never use any refrigerant other than that specified.

Doing so may cause a burst, an explosion, or fire when the unit is being used, serviced, or disposed of.

Correct refrigerant is specified in the manuals and on the spec labels provided with our products.

We will not be held responsible for mechanical failure, system malfunction, unit breakdown or accidents caused by failure to follow the instructions.

- R290 refrigerant is classified as class A3 in the safety group of ISO817 because it has low toxicity (class A) and higher flammability (class 3).
- It is a chemically stable compound of hydrogen and carbon.
- Thus, it is not F-gas, but a fairly eco-friendly refrigerant with GWP of 3 or less.
- However, it is highly flammable and MUST be handled safely to prevent fire and explosion.

# <Preparation before the repair service>

- Prepare the proper tools.
- Prepare the proper protectors.
- Provide adequate ventilation.
- After stopping the operation of the air conditioner, turn off the power-supply breaker and pull the power plug.
- Discharge the capacitor before the work involving the electric parts.

# <Precautions during the repair service>

- Do not perform the work involving the electric parts with wet hands.
- Do not pour water into the electric parts.
- Do not touch the refrigerant.
- Do not touch the hot or cold areas in the refrigeration cycle.
- When the repair or the inspection of the circuit needs to be done without turning off the power, exercise great caution not to touch the live parts.

# <End of life / disposal>

R290 RAC need to be treated according to WEEE. Be sure to observe the following.

- Do not dispose of R290 RAC with the household waste.
- According to the laws and ordinances of each country, hand in the product to a collection center for waste electrical or electronic equipment or directly Recycler authorized by manufacture.
- Check the following condition of the unit before transporting for disposal. If there is deemed to be a risk of leakage during transport, it needs to be empty the machine of refrigerant.
  - Strength
  - corrosion
  - refrigerant circuit status
  - securing the load
- Refrigerant must only be released, recovered and disposed properly by an authorized competent person.
- Take the certification education of F-gas regulation if you want recover the R290 from unit before work for disposal.
- When you work for disposal, such as removing the unit and transporting to recycler, observe the safety requirement of R290 handling.
- See the general education and transportation and installation part of professional education.

# 

- When the refrigerant circuit has a leak, do not execute pump down with the compressor.
- When pumping down the refrigerant, stop the compressor before disconnecting the refrigerant pipes. The compressor may burst if air etc. get into it.
- When opening or closing the valve below freezing temperatures, refrigerant may spurt out from the gap between the valve stem and the valve body, resulting in injuries.

**TECHNICAL CHANGES** 

The following models are compatible with the outdoor units with low standby power control. Connecting the following models to the MUZ-RZ·VUHZ series outdoor units enables the low standby power control.

MSZ-RZ25VU - E1, SC1 MSZ-RZ35VU - E1, SC1 MSZ-RZ50VU - E1, SC1 1. New model

1

# Servicing precautions for units using refrigerant R290

# 

2

This unit uses a flammable refrigerant.

- If refrigerant leaks and comes in contact with fire or heating part, it will create harmful gas and there is risk of fire.
- Do not use means to accelerate the defrosting process or to clean, other than those recommended by the manufacturer.
- The appliance shall be stored in a room without continuously operating ignition sources (for example: open flames, an operating gas appliance or an operating electric heater.)
- Do not pierce or burn. •
- . Be aware that refrigerants contain an odor. .
- Pipe-work shall be securely mounted and guarded from physical damage. The installation of pipe-work shall be kept to a minimum.
- •
- Compliance with national gas regulations shall be observed. Mechanical connections shall be accessible for maintenance purposes. •
- Keep any required ventilation openings clear of obstruction. .
- Servicing shall be performed only as recommended by the manufacturer. .
- Units should be installed stably so that the refrigerant piping does not vibrate or pulsate. .
- Protection devices, piping and fittings shall be protected as far as possible against adverse environmental effects, for example the danger of water collecting and • freezing in relief pipes or the accumulation of dirt and debris.
- Provision shall be made for expansion and contraction of long runs of piping. Field-made refrigerant joints indoors shall be tightness tested. The test method shall have a sensitivity of 5 grams per year of refrigerant or better under a pres-. sure of at least 0,25 times the maximum allowable pressure. No leak shall be detected.
- Electrical components that can arc or spark, which are not considered ignition sources shall only be replaced with parts specified by the appliance manufacturer. Replacement with other parts may result in the ignition of refrigerant in the event of a leak;
- The appliance shall be stored so as to prevent mechanical damage from occurring.
- Maintenance, service and repair operations shall be performed by authorized technician with required qualification.
- Follow EU and national regulations.
- With the revision of the F-Gas regulation, it is expected that operators will need to be certified for handling natural refrigerants as well as F-Gas.
- Always check the manual when performing work (Installation manual when installing, Service manual when servicing).
- After installation, the installer should explain to the user that the refrigerant is an odorous flammable gas and that they should carefully read the installation booklet for instructions on how to use it.
- Do not install in areas where smoke, gases, chemicals, etc.Do not install in a place filled with gas. The refrigerant sensor of the indoor unit may react and an error may be displayed.
- When the breaker is on, pay attention to fan rotation. If the refrigerant sensor detects a refrigerant leak, the fan will start rotating automatically. There is a risk of injury from being caught in the fan.
- When using the aerosol sprayer for interior work, finishing work or plugging wall holes, switch off the breaker and ventilate the room well. The refrigerant sensor may accidentally react to the spray gases, making the fan to start running and causing injury.

#### Safety Requirements and proper procedure of repair the R290 refrigerant circuit

If the proper work procedures and prohibitions are not followed, there is a possibility that the R290 may explode or cause a fire accident. In the worst case, there is a risk of loss of life.

[Safety Precautions]

- · Make sure to provide sufficient space and ventilation.
- · Make sure that there is no leakage of R290 refrigerant.
- Use a detector which is suitable for R290
- (specifications that can detect properly and not become an ignition source).
- · Do not place anything that could ignite in the protected area.
- (Sparks from tool friction and static electricity can also be ignition sources.)
- R290 dissolves well in refrigeration oil and is highly flammable, so be sure to follow the instructions for proper refrigerant recovery.
- Use appropriate tools and equipment approved for R290 refrigerant.

#### [Prohibitions]

- When repairing the refrigerant parts, remove parts to be replaced by cutting, NOT by flame.
- · Do not brazing the pipe and unit which contain refrigerant.
- Do not smoke.
- · Do not use the tool not to be approved with R290.
- (1) Before starting the work, perform the following safety checks and preparations.
  - (a) Check and secure the work area.
    - Make sure that the work area has sufficient space and is well ventilated or properly ventilated during working.
    - There must be no ignition sources, spaces where refrigerant can stay, or openings that can flow into the building in the protected area of the outdoor unit.
    - Only authorized personnel shall be allowed in the work area during operation (Notes or impulse bar, etc. to prevent occupants from entering)
  - (b) Check for and eliminate ignition sources.
    - Do not bring in ignition sources.
    - · Be careful of static electricity on work clothes, gloves, shoes and tools.
    - · Confirm that the outdoor unit is shut down and cut off the power supply to the outdoor unit.
    - · Discharge the condenser or capacitors in a way that will not cause sparks.
      - Make sure that LED on the outdoor controller circuit board goes out and wait for at least 1 minute.
      - If there is a refrigerant leak, never touch the electrical components while leak detection is being carried outbecause spark may occur even if LED1 goes out.
  - (c) Check the tools and equipment used.
    - Make sure that the tools and equipment used are approved for R290 refrigerant.
    - Confirm that R290 detectors, refrigerant recovery machines and vacuum pumps are construction and specification that will not be an ignition source for R290. (It must be sparkless, properly sealed, or intrinsically safe and R290 compliant).
    - · Appropriate protective equipment must be worn. Check for the presence of refrigerant.
    - · Verify that the R290 detector is working properly and carry it with you at all the times.
    - The detector should be set to 25% of LFL and calibrated for R290 refrigerant.
    - · Make sure that there is :
      - no refrigerant in the work area and around the outdoor unit.
      - no leakage from the outdoor unit.
      - no refrigerant leakage inside the water circuit.
      - no flammable material stored in the work area.
        - **OBH958**

- (d) Ensure that appropriate fire extinguishing equipment (e.g., fire extinguishers) is in place and ready for use.
- (e) Confirmation of work procedures and methods.
  - Check the appropriate service manual of the manufacturer.
- (2) Completely remove the refrigerant following the step below.
  - R290 dissolves into refrigerant oil better than R32/410A and is highly flammable, so be sure to follow the following procedure to remove the refrigerant in the refrigerant oil.
  - For appliances containing R290 refrigerants, refrigerants purging shall be achieved by breaking the vacuum in the system with oxygen-free nitrogen and continuing to fill until the working pressure is achieved, then venting to atmosphere, and finally pulling down to a vacuum. This process shall be repeated until no refrigerant is within the system. When the final oxygen-free nitrogen charge is used, the system shall be vented down to atmospheric pressure to enable work to take place. This operation is absolutely vital if brazing operations on the pipe-work are to take place.
     (a) Remove the refrigerant.
    - Although R290 refrigerant is not F-gas, it should be properly recovered and disposed of according to the WEEE Directive. Please be sure to collect it in a
      dedicated recovery cylinder.
    - Be sure to use a refrigerant recovery unit and other equipment and tools that are compatible with R290.
    - If local regulations permit the release of R290 , into the open air, it must be done safely.
    - Also, ATA models are sealed with odorized refrigerant, so be sure to check the surroundings thoroughly.
    - When releasing odorized refrigerant into the atmosphere, release it slowly and gradually.
  - (b) Purge the refrigerant circuit with oxygen-free nitrogen for 5 min.

• Compressed air or oxygen shall not be used for purging refrigerant systems

- (c) Evacuate down the refrigerant circuit to a pressure of 30kPa absolute or lower
  - The above pressures apply in an ambient temperature of 20 °C.
  - For other temperatures the pressure will need to be changed accordingly.
  - Be sure to use a vacuum pump that is compatible with R290 refrigerant.
  - Ensure that the outlet for the vacuum pump is not close to any potential ignition sources and that ventilation is available.
- (d) Purge the refrigerant circuit with nitrogen for 5 min.
  - · Compressed air or oxygen shall not be used for purging refrigerant systems.

(3) Remove parts to be replaced by cutting, not by flame.

- Never attempt to remove parts by brazing.
- Never use tools such as a hacksaw or mechanical cutting tools, they can cause sparking. Non-electric type is preferred.
- \* If the parts are brazed with refrigerant in them, an explosion or fire may occur, causing serious damage to people and buildings. In the worst case, there is a risk of loss of life.
- Removed components that have been replaced, such as a compressor piping parts, keep ignition sources away from the refrigerator oil as a small amount of R290 is dissolved in it.
- · If the compressor is replaced, the entire outdoor unit will need to be replaced.
- (4) Brazing the new parts.
  - Purge the braze point with nitrogen during the brazing procedure.
  - Do not brazing the pipe and unit which contain refrigerant.
  - · Before and during operation, be sure to check the area for refrigerant leaks with a suitable refrigerant detector.
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model.
- (5) Carry out an Airtightness Test before charging with refrigerant.
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model.
- (6) Carry out vacuum drying before charging with refrigerant.
  - Use the vacuum pump that is compatible with R290 refrigerant.
  - It is necessary to remove a sufficient level of moisture using a vacuum pump (0.5Torr or less).
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model.
- (7) Charging the Refrigerant.
  - . Do not turn on the unit when charging the R290 refrigerant (must not add refrigerant while running)
  - Use a siphon cylinder to charge the refrigerant.
  - In addition to conventional charging procedures, the following requirements shall be followed
    - Ensure that contamination of different refrigerants does not occur when using charging equipment.
    - Hoses or lines shall be as short as possible to minimize the amount of refrigerant contained in them.
    - Cylinders shall be kept in an appropriate position according to the instructions.
    - Ensure that the refrigerating system is earthed prior to charging the system with refrigerant.
    - Label the system when charging is complete (if not already).
  - Extreme care shall be taken not to overfill the refrigerating system.
    Prior to recharging the system, it shall be pressure-tested with the appropriate purging gas. The system shall be leak-tested on completion of charging but prior to commissioning. A follow up leak test shall be carried out prior to leaving the site.
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model
  - When refilling refrigerant in service, it is acceptable to seal in refrigerant without odorant.
- (8) Gas Leak Inspection
  - Use a leak tester that can detects R290 refrigerant.
- (9) Reassemble sealed enclosures accurately.

• In case the sealed enclosures are opened, reassemble them accurately. Ex.) around elect box If seals are worn, replace them.

# Tool

Charge port

- Standard for product: No (EN378, EN60335-2-40) Charge port for R290: 7/16 UNF-20, clockwise (right screw)
- Cylinder port Standard for cylinder: Depending on law by each country. Connect charge port to left screw cylinder port
- $\mathbf{X}$  : Prepare a new tool (Use the new tool as the tool exclusive for R290)
- $\boldsymbol{\bigtriangleup}\,$  : Usable if the specifications on the left are satisfied
- O : Tools for other refrigerants can be used

Teel nome	Crasifications	Can othe	r refrigerant tools	be used?
Tool name	Specifications	R22	R410A	R32
Gauge manifold	<ul> <li>Refrigerant charging is liquid-phase, so it is convenient to use a gauge manifold equipped with a sight window.</li> <li>Be sure to use a gauge manifold compliant with R290 since the saturated temperature is different depending on the refrigerant.</li> <li>You should select it that can be used in the operating range of -0.1 to 3.2 MPaG.</li> <li>Port size :</li> </ul>	×	×	×
Charge hose	Be sure to use a charge hose compliant with R290.     You should select it that can be used in the operating range of -0.1 to 3.2 MPaG.     Cap size:     R290 R32 / R410A     Cap size 7/16 UNF 20 thread 1/2 UNF 20 thread	×	×	×
Charge valve	The charge valve prevents gas escaping from the hose and air conditioner when			
	removing the charge hose. • Be sure to use a charge valve compliant with R290. Connection diameter: UNF 7/16-20 (1/4 flare) × UNF 7/16-20 (1/4 flare)	×	×	×
Electronic weight scales		0	0	0
Electric leak tester (gas leak detector)	Before trying to use, confirm that the electronic leak tester can be used with the relevant refrigerant. * Do not use a combustion – based leak tester with R32 and R290.	$\bigtriangleup$		Δ
Vacuum pump	<ul> <li>Be sure to use a vacuum pump compliant with R290 that has been specially designed and tested not to be an ignition source of itself. It is deeply better to use the vacuum pump that comply with explosion-proof standards such as ATEX and IECEx.</li> <li>Additionally, if vacuum pump oil (mineral oil) is mixed into the refrigerant circuit of R290 or R32 or R410A, sludge will be generated and damage the air conditioner.</li> <li>* Use a reverse-flow prevention adapter.</li> </ul>	Δ	Δ	Δ
Vacuum pump adapter	When used for R290 or R32 or R410A, it is necessary to install an electromagnetic valve to prevent the flow of vacuum pump oil back into the charge hose. If the vacuum pump oil (mineral oil) is mixed into the refrigerant circuit of R290 or R32 or R410A, sludge will be generated and damage the air conditioner.	0	0	0
Pipe bender	_	0	0	0
Cutter / Reamer	Do not use the tool that generate sparks due to tool friction such as a saw.	0	0	0
Refrigerant cylinder	The cylinders are labeled according to the type of refrigerant.	×	×	×
Adapter for refrigerant cylinder	Use an adapter that is appropriate to a connection of refrigerant cylinder and a charge port. • Connection of refrigerant cylinder: depend on the refrigerant or the country • Charge port: UNF 1/2-20 (5/16 flare) for R32 or R410A UNF 7/16-20 (1/4 flare) for R290	×	×	×
Refrigerant recovery equipment	• Be sure to use a recovery machine compliant with R290 that has been specially designed and tested not to be an ignition source of itself. It is deeply better to use the recovery machine that comply with explosion-proof standards such as ATEX and IECEx.	$\triangle$		Δ
Refrigerant recovery cylinder	The cylinders are labeled ac cording to the type of refrigerant. Please separate the R290 with odor from the general R290.	×	×	×
Ekectrical tools	<ul> <li>Do not use the electrical tools that generate sparks due to tool friction such as an electrical cutter, an electrical saw and a grinder.</li> <li>In case of use the electrical tools that drive with motor such as an electrical driver, be sure to use one with brush-less motor.</li> </ul>	$\bigtriangleup$		Δ
FAN	• Be sure to use a fan compliant with R290 that has been specially designed and tested not to be an ignition source of itself. It is deeply better to use the fan that comply with explosion-proof standards such as ATEX and IECEx.	$\triangle$	Δ	Δ
Flaring tool	Do not use the electrical tools that generate sparks due to tool friction.	$\triangle$		$  \Delta $

#### **Properties of refrigerant**

#### (1) Pressure

As shown in the following table, at the same refrigerant temperature, the saturated vapor pressure of R290 is lower than that of R32 and about as same as that of R22. The design pressure of RAC is 2.24MPa(G), it is same level as R22.

#### (2) Flammability

- As shown in the following table, R290 ignites with much less concentration and energy than R32.
- In addition, it burns explosively unlike R32.
- In other words, when handling the products and cylinders containing the R290, there is a higher probability of causing a larger explosion or fire than the R32. Therefore, stricter safety measures are required than R32 refrigerant.
- (3) R290 concentration
  - When the R290 is leaking from the product, it tends to concentrate to lower area as well as R32 because it is heavier than air. It is necessary to take the safety measures for R290 leakage in consideration of this characteristic.
  - the openings, such as a following, for letting out the refrigerant gas should be provided at the bottom.
  - ex. a gap between the bottom of the door and the ground of the room.
  - A louver for ventilation in a room or balcony
  - Do not install the R290 products or cylinders in or around underground or hollow.
  - When checking for leaks with a detector, check not only the product but also the bottom of the surrounding area.
  - · Ignition source should be far enough away from the product and the ground.

(4) Smell

- The propane used as a refrigerant for the R290ATA has an odor.
- The odorant is THT, which gives it a smell similar to city gas. (THT: Tetrahydrothiophene).
- In other words, it is possible to notice by the odor whether or not the refrigerant is leaking, so you should ventilate if you notice.

WHAT TO DO in case of leak

Ventilation

- Open a window or balcony

- Open door/s between rooms

- Electricity (as it may cause sparks)
  - Do not turn on or off lamps
  - Do not plug in or out sockets or other devices.
  - Do not turn off air conditioner
  - \* As same as the MFZ, the indoor unit is equipped with a refrigerant leak sensor.
  - When a leak is detected, the indoor fan rotates to agitate the air in the room and operation to reduce the concentration of R290.

#### (5) Condition to ignite to R290

a) R290 leakage

- b) R290 concentration (1.8%-9.5%)
- c) Ignition source
- Only when 3 issues are satisfied, ignition happens
- If even one issue is NOT satisfied, ignition does NOT happen.
- The important point is to prevent these 3 issues when installing.

#### Safety countermeasure

Although R290 is categorised to higher flammability, ignition condition can be removed by following 3 rules which are same as R32 unit.

- (1) Do not leak refrigerant
  - Do not give strong impact, vibration or heat that would damage the R290 unit.
  - Should not release refrigerant to air.
  - Use a recovery machine certified for R290 refrigerant if it need to removing the refrigerant from the unit. \*1
  - If it is permissible to release the refrigerant into the open air, it must be done safely.
  - you do this by directing the refrigerant to a safe area in the open air that is well ventilated.
    - Between the machine and the discharge point, an oil separator should be mounted to take care of any oil droplets.
  - Check with the detector whether the unit's refrigerant is leaking. \*2
    - While the worker are handling R290 refrigerant and unit, it should be used a portable gas detector. (including when transport and storage)
    - Be sure to use the leak detector compatible to R290 refrigerant.
    - Detector can be clipped to clothing or placed on the floor within the working area.
    - It should be switched on for the duration of the work and set to alarm at 25% of the LFL, to alert staff members of imminent flammable concentration.
    - Technicians can be alerted whenever an inadvertent release of flammable refrigerant occurs.
    - Technicians are capable of immediately acting on the relevant emergency procedures.
- (2) Ventilating when handling the R290 unit or cylinder.
  - <Common situation>
  - Opening the door or window
  - Using a fan compliant with R290 Refrigerant.
  - <Transportation>
  - In case VAN type cars are unavoidable for delivery, forced ventilation need to be mandatory. \*3
  - Use ventilated cars like below images
    - Normal VAN with fresh outside air intake mode + MAX fan volume operation are mandatory.
  - Better if fire extinguishers and leak detectors are available
  - <Installation, stored>
  - Do not install the R290 units or cylinders in or around underground, hollow, and enclosed space.
  - In case of installing it in the enclosed space, be sure to comply with the following.
    - Install the unit to enough space depending on refrigerant amount.
    - or - the openings for letting out the refrigerant gas are provided at the bottom.

#### NOTE:

- \*1 Qualifications are required for work on refrigerants and refrigerant circuits, such as repairing refrigerant circuits and recovering refrigerants.
- Only workers who have specialized knowledge and are certified by the MEU branch can do it.
- \*2 The detector itself may be the source of ignition. Be sure to use a detector that is compatible with the R290 refrigerant.
- \*3 Just opening the window is not enough to ventilate the refrigerant. Do not place the unit in such a way as to block the ventilation openings.



#### (3) Keeping ignition source away from the unit.

- The following are the ignition sources in R290.
- Keep them, away from around the R290 unit.
- Examples of ignition source:
  - Open flames, electrical equipment, sockets, lamps, light switches, residential electrical wiring, sparking tools, objects with a surface temperature of 370°C or higher, etc.
- Sparks due to tool friction also be a source of ignition.
   Work that sparks should be done away from the unit.
- Be sure to use a tool compliant with R290.
- Do not install unit during turning on electricity.
- Turning off electricity and checking by tester before installing R290 unit.
- Static electricity is also an ignition source !!
- Anti-static measures (anti-static and static electricity elimination) should be taken.

#### [Introduction of anti-static methods]

- Touch a grounded metal object once in a while to remove any charge from your body.
- · Touching a water tap works extremely well.
- Use anti static wrist strap equipment to avoid potential differences between you and the appliances serviced.
- \* But attention: These wrist straps are not always grounded
- · Wear work clothes, gloves and shoes with antistatic measures.
- Do not brazing the pipe and unit which contain refrigerant. Before brazing, refrigerant should be removed.
- Be sure to follow the additional steps below in accordance with EN60335-2-40 after recovering the R290 refrigerant.
- Purge the refrigerant circuit with inert gas for 5 min.
- Evacuate the refrigerant circuit.
- Purge the refrigerant circuit again with inert gas for 5 min. (Inert gas is for example oxygen-free nitrogen)
- . When repairing the refrigerant parts, remove parts to be replaced by cutting with pipe cutter, NOT by flame nor by electric saw, etc.

#### Safety Requirements

(1) Before starting the work, perform the following safety checks and preparations.

- (a) Check the tools and equipment used.
  - Appropriate protective equipment must be worn.
  - Verify that the R290 detector is working properly and carry it with you at all the times.
  - The detector should be set to 25% of LFL and calibrated for R290 refrigerant.
  - Make sure that there is
    - no refrigerant in the work area and around the outdoor unit.
    - no leakage from the outdoor unit.
    - no refrigerant leakage inside the water circuit.
    - no flammable material stored in the work area.
- (b) Check and secure the work area.
  - Make sure that the work area has sufficient space and is well ventilated or properly ventilated during working.
  - There must be no ignition sources, spaces where refrigerant can stay, or openings that can flow into the building in the protected area of the outdoor unit.
  - Only authorized personnel shall be allowed in the work area during operation. (Notes or impulse bar, etc. to prevent occupants from entering)
- (c) Check for and eliminate ignition sources.
  - Do not bring in ignition sources.
  - Be careful of static electricity on work clothes and tools.
  - Confirm that the outdoor unit is shut down and cut off the power supply to the outdoor unit.
  - Discharge the condenser or capacitors in a way that will not cause sparks.
    - Make sure that LED on the outdoor controller circuit board goes out and wait for at least 1 minute.
    - If there is a refrigerant leak, never touch the electrical components while leak detection is being carried out because spark may occur even if LED1 goes out.
- (d) Ensure that appropriate fire extinguishing equipment (e.g., fire extinguishers) is in place and ready for use.
- (e) Confirmation of work procedures and methods.

(2) During the work for electrical components, perform the following safety precaution.

- Repair and maintenance to electrical components shall include initial safety checks.
   Make sure, in a way that will not cause sparks, that the condenser or capacitors is discharged.
  - Make sure that electrical components are grounded.
- In case of repairing the sealed components that include ignition source, you must disconnect All electrical supplies from the unit. If it is absolutely necessary to have an electrical supply to equipment during servicing, be sure to locate a permanently operating form of leak detection at the most critical point.
- Ensure that seals or sealing materials have not degraded to the point that they no longer serve the purpose of preventing the ingress of flammable atmospheres. In case it have degraded, Replace them new parts in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications.
- Replace components only with parts specified by the manufacturer since other parts may result in the ignition of refrigerant in the atmosphere from a leak.

# Basic work procedures are the same as those for conventional units using refrigerant R32 or R410A. However, pay careful attention to the following points.

#### 1. Information on servicing

- (1) Checks on the Area
- Prior to beginning work on systems containing flammable refrigerants, safety checks are necessary to ensure that the risk of ignition is minimized. (2) Work Procedure

Work shall be undertaken under a controlled procedure so as to minimize the risk of a flammable gas or vapor being present while the work is being performed.

(3) General Work Area

All maintenance staff and others working in the local area shall be instructed on the nature of work being carried out. Work in confined spaces shall be avoided. The area around the workspace shall be sectioned off. Ensure that the conditions within the area have been made safe by control of flammable material.

(4) Checking for Presence of Refrigerant

The area shall be checked with an appropriate refrigerant detector prior to and during work, to ensure the technician is aware of potentially toxic or flammable atmospheres. Ensure that the leak detection equipment being used is suitable for use with all applicable refrigerants, i.e. non-sparking, adequately sealed or intrinsically safe.

(5) Presence of Fire Extinguisher

If any hot work is to be conducted on the refrigeration equipment or any associated parts, appropriate fire extinguishing equipment shall be available to hand. Have a dry powder or CO2 fire extinguisher adjacent to the charging area.

(6) No Ignition Sources

No person carrying out work in relation to a refrigeration system which involves exposing any pipe work shall use any sources of ignition in such a manner that it may lead to the risk of fire or explosion. All possible ignition sources, including cigarette smoking, should be kept sufficiently far away from the site of installation, repairing, removing and disposal, during which refrigerant can possibly be released to the surrounding space. Prior to work taking place, the area around the equipment is to be surveyed to make sure that there are no flammable hazards or ignition risks. "No Smoking" signs shall be displayed.

(7) Ventilated Area

Ensure that the area is in the open or that it is adequately ventilated before breaking into the system or conducting any hot work. A degree of ventilation shall continue during the period that the work is carried out. The ventilation should safely disperse any released refrigerant and preferably expel it externally into the atmosphere.

(8) Checks on the Refrigeration Equipment

Where electrical components are being changed, they shall be fit for the purpose and to the correct specification. At all times the manufacturer's maintenance and service guidelines shall be followed. If in doubt, consult the manufacturer's technical department for assistance.

- The following checks shall be applied to installations using flammable refrigerants:
- The charge size is in accordance with the room size within which the refrigerant containing parts are installed.
- The ventilation machinery and outlets are operating adequately and are not obstructed.
- If an indirect refrigerating circuit is being used, the secondary circuit shall be checked for the presence of refrigerant.
- Marking to the equipment continues to be visible and legible. Markings and signs that are illegible shall be corrected.
- Refrigeration pipe or components are installed in a position where they are unlikely to be exposed to any substance which may corrode refrigerant containing components, unless the components are constructed of materials which are inherently resistant to being corroded or are suitably protected against being corroded.
- (9) Checks on Electrical Devices

Repair and maintenance to electrical components shall include initial safety checks and component inspection procedures. If a fault exists that could compromise safety, then no electrical supply shall be connected to the circuit until it is satisfactorily dealt with. If the fault cannot be corrected immediately but it is necessary to continue operation, an adequate temporary solution shall be used. This shall be reported to the owner of the equipment so all parties are advised.

- Initial safety checks shall include that:
- · capacitors are discharged: this shall be done in a safe manner to avoid possibility of sparking;
- no live electrical components and wiring are exposed while charging, recovering or purging the system;
- there is continuity of earth bonding
- 2. Sealed electrical components
  - Sealed electrical components shall not be repaired.

#### 3. Cabling

Check that cabling will not be subject to wear, corrosion, excessive pressure, vibration, sharp edges or any other adverse environmental effects. The check shall also take into account the effects of aging or continual vibration from sources such as compressors or fans.

4. Detection of Flammable Refrigerants

Under no circumstances shall potential sources of ignition be used in the searching for or detection of refrigerant leaks. A halide torch (or any other detector using a naked flame) shall not be used.

5. Leak Detection Methods

Electronic leak detectors may be used to detect refrigerant leaks but, in the case of flammable refrigerants, the sensitivity may not be adequate, or may need recalibration. (Detection equipment shall be calibrated in a refrigerant-free area.) Ensure that the detector is not a potential source of ignition and is suitable for the refrigerant used. Leak detection equipment shall be set at a percentage of the LFL of the refrigerant and shall be calibrated to the refrigerant employed, and the appropriate percentage of gas (25 % maximum) is confirmed.

Leak detection fluids are suitable for use with most refrigerants but the use of detergents containing chlorine shall be avoided as the chlorine may react with the refrigerant and corrode the copper pipe-work.

If a leak is suspected, all naked flames shall be removed/extinguished.

If a leakage of refrigerant is found which requires brazing, all of the refrigerant shall be recovered from the system, or isolated (by means of shut off valves) in a part of the system remote from the leak. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, oxygen free nitrogen (OFN) shall then be purged through the system both before and during the brazing process.

6. Removal and Evacuation

When breaking into the refrigerant circuit to make repairs - or for any other purpose conventional procedures shall be used. However, for flammable refrigerants it is important that best practice is followed since flammability is a consideration. The following procedure shall be adhered to:

- remove refrigerant
- purge the circuit with inert gas
- evacuate
- purge again with inert gas
- open the circuit by cutting or brazing.

The refrigerant charge shall be recovered into the correct recovery cylinders. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, the system shall be "flushed" with OFN to render the unit safe. This process may need to be repeated several times. Compressed air or oxygen shall not be used for purging refrigerant systems. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, flushing shall be achieved by breaking the vacuum in the system with OFN and continuing to fill until the working pressure is achieved, then venting to atmosphere, and finally pulling down to a vacuum. This process shall be repeated until no refrigerant is within the system. When the final OFN charge is used, the system shall be vented down to atmospheric pressure to enable work to take place. This operation is absolutely vital if brazing operations on the pipe-work are to take place.

Ensure that the outlet for the vacuum pump is not close to any ignition sources and that ventilation is available.

#### 7. Charging Procedures

- In addition to conventional charging procedures, the following requirements shall be followed:
- Ensure that contamination of different refrigerants does not occur when using charging equipment. Hoses or lines shall be as short as possible to minimize the amount of refrigerant contained in them.
- Cylinders shall be kept upright.
- Ensure that the refrigeration system is earthed prior to charging the system with refrigerant.
- Label the system when charging is complete (if not already).
- Extreme care shall be taken not to overfill the refrigeration system.

Prior to recharging the system, it shall be pressure-tested with the appropriate purging gas. The system shall be leak-tested on completion of charging but prior to commissioning. A follow up leak test shall be carried out prior to leaving the site.

#### 8. Decommissioning

Before carrying out this procedure, it is essential that the technician is completely familiar with the equipment and all its detail. It is recommended good practice that all refrigerants are recovered safely. Prior to the task being carried out, an oil and refrigerant sample shall be taken in case analysis is required prior to reuse of reclaimed refrigerant. It is essential that electrical power is available before the task is commenced.

(1) Become familiar with the equipment and its operation.

- (2) Isolate system electrically.
- (3) Before attempting the procedure, ensure that:
  - mechanical handling equipment is available, if required, for handling refrigerant cylinders;
  - all personal protective equipment is available and being used correctly;
  - the recovery process is supervised at all times by a competent person;
- recovery equipment and cylinders conform to the appropriate standards.
- (4) Pump down refrigerant system, if possible.
- (5) If a vacuum is not possible, make a manifold so that refrigerant can be removed from various parts of the system.
- (6) Make sure that cylinder is situated on the scales before recovery takes place.
- (7) Start the recovery machine and operate in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
- (8) Do not overfill cylinders. (no more than 80 % volume liquid charge).
- (9) Do not exceed the maximum working pressure of the cylinder, even temporarily.
- (10) When the cylinders have been filled correctly and the process completed, make sure that the cylinders and the equipment are removed from site promptly and all isolation valves on the equipment are closed off.
- (11) Recovered refrigerant shall not be charged into another refrigeration system unless it has been cleaned and checked.

#### 9. Labeling

Equipment shall be labeled stating that it has been de-commissioned and emptied of refrigerant. The label shall be dated and signed. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, ensure that there are labels on the equipment stating the equipment contains flammable refrigerant.

#### 10. Recovery

When removing refrigerant from a system, either for servicing or decommissioning, it is recommended good practice that all refrigerants are removed safely. When transferring refrigerant into cylinders, ensure that only appropriate refrigerant recovery cylinders are employed. Ensure that the correct number of cylinders for holding the total system charge are available. All cylinders to be used are designated for the recovered refrigerant and labeled for that refrigerant (i.e. special cylinders for the recovery of refrigerant). Cylinders shall be complete with pressure-relief valve and associated shut-off valves in good working order. Empty recovery cylinders are evacuated and, if possible, cooled before recovery occurs.

The recovery equipment shall be in good working order with a set of instructions concerning the equipment that is at hand and shall be suitable for the recovery of all appropriate refrigerants including, when applicable, flammable refrigerants. In addition, a set of calibrated weighing scales shall be available and in good working order. Hoses shall be complete with leak-free disconnect couplings and in good condition. Before using the recovery machine, check that it is in satisfactory working order, has been properly maintained and that any associated electrical components are sealed to prevent ignition in the event of a refrigerant release. Consult manufacturer if in doubt.

The recovered refrigerant shall be returned to the refrigerant supplier in the correct recovery cylinder, and the relevant waste transfer note arranged. Do not mix refrigerants in recovery units and especially not in cylinders.

If compressors or compressor oils are to be removed, ensure that they have been evacuated to an acceptable level to make certain that flammable refrigerant does not remain within the lubricant. The evacuation process shall be carried out prior to returning the compressor to the suppliers. Only electric heating to the compressor body shall be employed to accelerate this process. When oil is drained from a system, it shall be carried out safely.

# PART NAMES AND FUNCTIONS

# MSZ-RZ25VU

3

MSZ-RZ35VU

MSZ-RZ50VU



# ACCESSORIES

	Model	All models
(1)	Installation plate	1
(2)	Installation plate fixing screw 4 × 25 mm	5
(3)	Wireless remote controller	1
(4)	Felt tape (For left or left-rear piping)	1
(5)	Battery (AAA) for remote controller	2
(6)	Air cleaning filter (Deodorizing filter, black)	1
(7)	Air purifying device	1

# **SPECIFICATION**

4

		Indoor r	nodel		MSZ-RZ25VU	MSZ-RZ35VU	MSZ-RZ50VU
Power supply				Single phase 230 V, 50 Hz			
Power input *1     Cooling					13	21	29
<u>8</u>	Power ir Running *1	iput ^1	Heating	W	21	26	41
ectr ta	Running	current	Cooling		0.14	0.21	0.28
da Ele	*1		Heating	A	0.21	0.25	0.37
Model						RC0J40-SA	
bor n	Current	+4	Cooling	•	0.14	0.21	0.28
Fan moto	Current	^1	Heating	A	0.21	0.25	0.37
Dime	ensions W	/×H×C		mm		998 × 305 × 247	
			14.4	14.4	14.6		
Neig	iht		_ SC	kg	14.5	14.5	14.6
	Air direc	tion		1		5	I
			Super High		702	846	972
		D	High	1	630	690	786
		Cooling	Med.	m³/h		40	666
		Ŝ	Low	1	390	414	570
	Airflow		Silent	1		)6	468
	Virflo		Super High		846	918	1092
	4	D	High	-		)2	882
			Med.	m³/h		70	750
			Low		40		642
			Silent			06	468
			Super High	dB(A)	42	43	45
		Ð	High			6	39
S		Cooling	Med.			9	34
ark	ē	ပိ	Low		23	24	30
em	lev		Silent			9	26
Special remarks	Sound level		Super High		41	42	46
eci	Sol	b	High		3	6	41
പ്പ		Heating	Med.	dB(A)	3	0	37
		He	Low		2	5	32
			Silent	1		9	25
			Super High		800	920	1,020
			740	790	870		
		Cooling	Med.	rpm	60	50	770
	p	ပိ	Low	1	530	550	690
	speed		Silent		45		600
	s u		Super High		920	980	1,120
	Fan	b	High	1	80	00	950
			Med.	rpm		90	840
		He	Low	1	60	00	750
			Silent	1		50	600
	Fan spe	ed regula				5	1
			- E	]		SH24V	
			- SC			SH24W	

**NOTE**: Test conditions are based on ISO 5151.

Cooling: Indoor Dry-bulb temperature 27°C

Wet-bulb temperature 19°C

Outdoor Dry-bulb temperature 35°C Heating: Indoor Dry-bulb temperature 20°C

Outdoor Dry-bulb temperature 7°C Wet-bulb temperature 6°C

\*1 Measured under rated operating frequency.

# Specifications and rating conditions of main electric parts

Fuse	(F11)	T3.15AL250 V
Horizontal vane motor	(MV1)	12 V DC
Vertical vane motor	(MV2)	12 V DC
i-see SENSOR MOTOR	(MT)	12 V DC
Varistor	(NR11)	470 V
Terminal block	(TB)	4P



# **NOISE CRITERIA CURVE**

# MSZ-RZ25VU



MSZ-RZ35VU



# MSZ-RZ50VU



Test conditions Cooling: Dry-bulb temperature 27 °C Wet-bulb temperature 19 °C Heating: Dry-bulb temperature 20 °C



5

# **OUTLINES AND DIMENSIONS**

# MSZ-RZ25VU

6

# MSZ-RZ35VU

# MSZ-RZ50VU

# Unit: mm









# MSZ-RZ25/35VU - E1

	INSULATION	ø40 O.D
PIPING	LIQUID LINE	ø6.35 - 0.5 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø6.35)
Б		ø9.52 - 0.45 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø9.52)
D	RAIN HOSE	INSULATION Ø29 CONNECTED PART Ø16 O.D

# MSZ-RZ50VU - E1

	INSULATION	ø40 O.D
PIPING	LIQUID LINE	ø6.35 - 0.5 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø6.35)
P	GAS LINE	ø9.52 - 0.45 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø12.7)
D	RAIN HOSE	INSULATION Ø29 CONNECTED PART Ø16 O.D

### MSZ-RZ25/35VU - SC1

	INSULATION	ø40 O.D
PIPING	LIQUID LINE	ø6.35 - 0.64 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø6.35)
	GAS LINE	ø9.52 - 0.59 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø9.52)
D		INSULATION Ø29 CONNECTED PART Ø16 O.D

#### MSZ-RZ50VU - SC1

	INSULATION	ø40 O.D
PING	LIQUID LINE	ø6.35 - 0.64 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø6.35)
P	GAS LINE	ø9.52 - 0.59 m (FLARED CONNECTION ø12.7)
D	RAIN HOSE	INSULATION Ø29 CONNECTED PART Ø16 O.D

# WIRING DIAGRAM

# MSZ-RZ25VU MSZ-RZ35VU MSZ-RZ50VU



SYMBOL	NAME
F11	FUSE (T3,15AL250V)
MF	FAN MOTOR
MV1	VANE MOTOR (HORIZONTAL)
MV2	VANE MOTOR (VERTICAL)
MT	i-see SENSOR MOTOR
NR11	VARISTOR
R111	RESISTOR
RT11	ROOM TEMP. THERMISTOR
RT12	COIL TEMP. THERMISTOR (MAIN)
RT13	COIL TEMP. THERMISTOR (SUB)
TB	TERMINAL BLOCK
X1	RELAY

NOTES: 1. About the outdoor side electronic wiring refer to the outdoor unit electronic wiring diagram for servicing. 2. Use copper supply wires. 3. Symbols indicate.

# **REFRIGERANT SYSTEM DIAGRAM**

# MSZ-RZ25VU MSZ-RZ35VU

8



# MSZ-RZ50VU



Unit: mm

# MSZ-RZ25VU MSZ-RZ35VU MSZ-RZ50VU

# 9-1. TIMER SHORT MODE

For service, the following set time can be shortened by bridging the timer short mode point on the electronic control P.C. board.

(Refer to 11-7.)

9

- The set time for the ON/OFF timer can be reduced to 1 second for each minute.
- After the breaker is turned on, the time for starting the compressor, which normally takes 3 minutes, can be reduced to 1 minute. Restarting the compressor, which takes 3 minutes, cannot be reduced.

# 9-2. HOW TO SET REMOTE CONTROLLER EXCLUSIVELY FOR A PARTICULAR INDOOR UNIT

A maximum of 4 indoor units with wireless remote controllers can be used in a room.

To operate the indoor units individually with each remote controller, assign a number to each remote controller according to the number of the indoor unit.

# This setting can be set only when all the following conditions are met:

- The remote controller is powered OFF.
- Weekly timer is not set.
- Weekly timer is not being edited.
- (1) Hold down  $1 \sim 4$  button on the remote controller for 2 seconds to enter the pairing mode.
- (2) Press  $1 \sim 4$  button again and assign a number to each remote controller.
- Each press of  $1\sim 4$  button advances the number in the following order:  $1 \rightarrow 2 \rightarrow 3 \rightarrow 4$ .
- (3) Press SET button to complete the pairing setting.

After you turn the breaker ON, the remote controller that first sends a signal to an indoor unit will be regarded as the remote controller for the indoor unit.

Once they are set, the indoor unit will only receive the signal from the assigned remote controller afterwards.

# 9-3. SETTING THE INSTALLATION POSITION

Be sure to set the remote controller according to the installed position of the indoor unit. **Installation position:** 

Left: Distance to objects (wall, cabinet, etc.) is less than 50 cm to the left

Center: Distance to objects (wall, cabinet, etc.) is more than 50 cm to the left and right

Right: Distance to objects (wall, cabinet, etc.) is less than 50 cm to the right

# The installation position can be set only when all the following conditions are met:

- The remote controller is powered OFF.
- Weekly timer is not set.
- Weekly timer is not being edited.

(1) Hold down WIDE VANE button on the remote controller for 2 seconds to enter the position setting mode.

- (2) Select the target installation position by pressing  $\frac{\text{WIDE VANE}}{\text{max}}$  button. (Each press of the  $\frac{\text{WIDE VANE}}{\text{max}}$  button displays the positions in order: center  $\rightarrow$  right  $\rightarrow$  left.)
- (3) Press SET button to complete the position setting.

Installation position	Left	Center	Right
Remote controller display			



(Left)(Center)(Right)

# 9-4. AUTO RESTART FUNCTION

When the indoor unit is controlled with the remote controller, the operation mode, the set temperature, and the fan speed are memorized by the indoor electronic control P.C. board. "AUTO RESTART FUNCTION" automatically starts operation in the same mode just before the shutoff of the main power.

# Operation

① If the main power has been cut, the operation settings remain.

- <sup>(2)</sup> After the power is restored, the unit restarts automatically according to the memory.
- (However, it takes at least 3 minutes for the compressor to start running.)

# How to disable "AUTO RESTART FUNCTION"

- ① Turn off the main power for the unit.
- 2 Cut the jumper wire to JR77 on the indoor electronic control P.C. board. (Refer to 11-7.)



# NOTE:

- The operation settings are memorized when 10 seconds have passed after the indoor unit was operated with the remote controller.
- If main power is turned OFF or a power failure occurs while AUTO START/STOP timer is active, the timer setting is cancelled.
- If the unit has been turned OFF with the remote controller before power failure, the auto restart function does not work as the power button of the remote controller is OFF.
- To prevent the breaker from tripping OFF due to the rush of starting current, systematize other home appliance not to turn ON at the same time.
- When some air conditioners are connected to the same supply system, if they are operated before power failure, the starting current of all the compressors may flow simultaneously at restart.
   Therefore, the special counter-measures are required to prevent the main voltage-drop or the rush of the starting current by adding to the system that allows the units to start one by one.

# 9-5. Wi-Fi MODULE SETTING UP

This Wi-Fi module communicates the status information and controls the commands from the MELCloud by connecting to an indoor unit.



#### 1. Wi-Fi module introduction



#### 2. Setting up

Set up a connection between the Wi-Fi module and the router.

### NOTE:

Setup is possible only after operating the air conditioner using the wireless remote controller.

For MELCloud User Manual, please go to the website below.

http://www.melcloud.com/Support

#### 3. Selecting a mode

The Wi-Fi module has to be paired with the router in order for communication between the indoor unit and MELCloud to begin. There are 2 methods of pairing the Wi-Fi module with the router:

- WPS-PUSH mode
- Access Point mode

The mode to be set depends on whether your router has the WPS button.

Use the pairing mode most suitable for your system. Follow the instructions below to set the pairing mode with remote controller.

Set up the Wi-Fi module and the router again when the router has been replaced.

# To reset connection and set up the Wi-Fi module and the router again

- Hold down the Temperature for 5 seconds.
- (2) Select "\_2" by pressing Temperature **⊕** and **●**.
- (3) Point the remote controller toward the indoor unit and press the office.
- (4) The indoor unit beeps 3 times when resetting is complete.

-2	
	١

#### 3-1. Setting up in WPS-PUSH mode

#### To enter the mode

- Hold down the Temperature for 5 seconds.
- (3) Point the remote controller toward the indoor unit and press the <sup>⊕0FF/0N</sup>.



#### 3-1.1. Connect the router to the air conditioner.

Make sure that the LED indication is as shown below.

Push WPS button of the router within 2 minutes after the mode selection has completed. The WPS-PUSH mode will return to initial state if WPS button is not pressed for 2 minutes.



Router

The LED lights up for 3 seconds then blinks twice. A beep sounds as the LED blinks. This series of actions is repeated.

#### 3-1-2. LED will be as shown below when connection between the router and Wi-Fi module is completed and connection to MELCloud starts.



#### NOTE:

of connections, etc.)

If the indication LED does not change or blinks 5 times, connection fails.Please reset connection and setup the Wi-Fi module and the router again.

Main causes that WPS failed are as follows. Communication distance (from the Wi-Fi module to router), router settings (encryption, authentication, limit

**OBH958** 

#### 3-2. Setting up in Access Point mode

Complete the setting up in the Access Point mode within 10 minutes. Access Point mode

#### To enter the mode

- (1) Hold down the Temperature O for 5 seconds.
- (2) Select "<sup>-</sup> 1" by pressing Temperature <a>Temperature</a> and <a>Temperature</a> as shown on the right.



(3) Point the remote controller toward the indoor unit unit and press the OFF/ON 0

#### 3-2.1. Connect your smartphone to the air conditioner.

Make sure that the LED indication is as shown below. On the Wi-Fi Setting Screen on your smartphone, select SSID and enter KEY, which are printed on the information label.



Other Wi-Fi module Smartphone

The LED lights up for 3 seconds then blinks once. A beep sounds as the LED blinks This series of actions is repeated.

#### NOTE:

- Check Wi-Fi setting of your smartphone if SSID does not appear on it.
- · Enter KEY again if SSID appears on your smartphone, but it cannot connect to the Wi-Fi module.
- The LED (Air purifying lamp of the indoor unit) indication does not change or blinks 5 times if connection fails. In that case, reset connection and set up the Wi-Fi module and the router again.

#### 3-2.2. Access URL (http://192.168.11.1/network) by any of the following methods to display the setting screen.

- (1) Scan the matrix barcode on the information label.
- (2) Type the URL (http://192.168.11.1/network) in the web browser.



3-2.3. Register the information of the router on the air conditioner.

In the displayed window, select Dynamic in DHCP (\*1) and enter the information of router, then tap the Submit button.



- If you want to use Static, select Static in DHCP (\*1) and enter the information of router and network, then tap the Submit button.
- · LED indication will return to initial state, if the connection fails.
- · LED blinking and beep sounds will stop when the connection is completed.

3-2.4. LED indication will be as shown below when





#### NOTE:

It may take several minutes to show the indication above. The LED indication does not change or blinks 5 times if connection fails.

In that case, reset connection and set up the Wi-Fi module and the router again.

# 3-3. NET LED

NET LED blinking indicates that the Wi-Fi module is communicating with the router.

#### 3-4. When it doesn't connect well

Check the following, and pair the Wi-Fi module and the router according to Selecting a mode.

- Make sure that the communication distance is not too far between the Wi-Fi module and the router.
- Make sure that the router uses WPA2-AES encryption.
- Make sure that the number of connected devices to the router does not exceed the limit.
- Make sure that DHCP is enabled, or check IP address setting of the Wi-Fi module.
- Check DNS settings of the router, or check DNS address of the Wi-Fi module.
- · Check if the router is connected to Internet.
- Set up the Wi-Fi module after operating the air conditioner using the wirelessremote controller at least once.

If the connection fails even after checking the above, set up the Wi-Fi module and the router again by the following method.

- Select "\_ 2" by pressing Temperature ⊕ and ●.
- Point the remote controller toward the indoor unit and OFF/ON press the o
- The indoor unit beeps 3 times when resetting is complete.

#### [About trademarks]

- WPS is the connection via Wi-Fi Protected Setup.
- "Wi-Fi®", "Wi-Fi Protected Setup™", "WPA2™" are trademarks or registered trademarks of the Wi-Fi Alliance.

For Declaration of Conformity and MELCloud User Manual, please go to the website below. http://www.melcloud.com/Support

The Wi-Fi module uses Open Source Software. To view the Open Source software licence(s), please go to the following website whilst connected to the Wi-Fi module during the Access Point mode. http://192.168.11.1/license

#### NOTE:

- Ensure that the router supports the WPA2-AES encryption setting before starting the Wi-Fi module setup.
- The End user should read and accept the terms and conditions of the Wi-Fi service before using this Wi-Fi module.
- To complete connection of this Wi-Fi module to the Wi-Fi service, the router may be required.
- This Wi-Fi module will not commence transmission of any operational data from the system until the End user registers and accepts the terms and conditions of the Wi-Fi service.
- This Wi-Fi module should not be installed and connected to any Mitsubishi Electric system which is to provide application critical cooling or heating.
- At the time of relocation or disposal, reset the Wi-Fi module to the factory default.

Mitsubishi Electric's Wi-Fi module is designed for communication to Mitsubishi Electric's MELCloud Wi-Fi service.

Mitsubishi Electric is not responsible for any (i) underperformance of a system or any product; (ii) system or product fault; or (iii) loss or damage to any system or product;

which is caused by or arises from connection to and/or use of any third party Wi-Fi module or any third party Wi-Fi service with Mitsubishi Electric equipment.

For the latest information regarding MELCloud from Mitsubishi Electric Corporation, please visit www.melcloud.com.

### 9-6. CHANGING THE CORRECTION VALUE OF THE ROOM TEMPERATURE (THE INLET TEMPERATURE) The correction value of the room temperature can be adjusted in the range of 2 to 5 °C with the remote controller.

Normally, the temperature at the room temperature sensor might become higher than that around floor because warm air tends to accumulate around an indoor unit during heating operation.

Thus, if you correct the room temperature to the temperature about 2 °C lower than that detected by the room temperature sensor, the air conditioner capacity during heating operation increases, which suppresses a decrease in the temperature around floor.

The optimal correction values of the room temperature, however, might differ depending on the installation environments such as installation height of the indoor unit or the ceiling height, so adjust the correction value of the room temperature in the range of 2 to 5 °C with the remote controller.

NOTE 1: The room will be warmer if you set the correction value of the room temperature to 5°C.

#### 1. How to change the correction value of the room temperature

(1) Press [1] OFF/ON] button on the remote controller to turn the indoor unit off. (Figure 1)

(2) Point the remote controller at the indoor unit.

While you hold down [2 MODE] and [3 TEMP •] at the same time, press [4 RESET], and keep holding [2 MODE] and [3 TEMP •] to indicate the correction value of the room temperature that was set the last time with the remote controller (Figure 2 shows 2°C at factory setting).

NOTE 2: Point the remote controller at the indoor unit while working in the procedure (3) and (4) like the procedure (2).

- (3) Press [3] TEMP ] or [5] TEMP ] to change the correction value of the room temperature.
- (4) Set the correction value of the room temperature to the desired value, and then press [① OFF/ON] button on the remote controller to turn the indoor unit off. (Figure 1)



#### 2. Writing the correction value of the room temperature on the wiring diagram

After setting the correction value of the room temperature (the inlet air temperature), follow 12. DISASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS to disassemble the indoor unit, and then circle the correction value (any of 3, 4, or 5) on the wiring diagram with a ballpoint pen, etc.

(e.g. The correction value is circled within the area.) (Figure 3)

If the indoor electronic control P.C. board is replaced in servicing, the correction value is reset. The numerical value (any of 3, 4, or 5) described on the wiring diagram will be needed when a service person sets the correction value again after replacing the P.C. board.

**NOTE 3:** The instruction for setting the correction value again is attached to the indoor electronic control P.C. board of the service part as well.





If you cut the jumper wire JR24 (Refer to 11-7.), a correction value of the room temperature during heating operation turns to 0°C regardless of the correction commands from the remote controller. (Figure 4)



# 9-7. ADJUSTING POSITION GAPS BETWEEN THE LEFT AND RIGHT HIRIZONTAL VANES AT UPPER AND LOWER SIDE When there are position gaps between the left and right horizontal vanes at upper and lower side, follow the procedure below for the service.

# 1. Prior check

- Checks before repairing: check following items (a) to (e) if there are factors causing torsion on the body of the indoor unit installed. Correct the factor if there is a problem.
- (a) Bumps on the installation surface due to a lumber or others.
- (b) Contact of the indoor unit or an installation board with a pillar.
- (c) The wall sleeve, pipes, or drain horse cause the lower part of the indoor unit to be lifted toward you.
- (d) Deformation of a nozzle due to tension of the drain horse or pipes.
- (e) An installation board not installed as described in the installation manual
  - (Refer to the installation manual.)
- **NOTE 1:** If there is no problem in (a) to (e) items, follow the procedure 9-7.2. "How to adjust position gaps of the vanes" below for the service.

#### 2. How to adjust position gaps of the vanes

Prepare the remote controller attached with the product (hereinafter, remote controller). Follow the procedure below to fine-adjust the position gaps (angle) between the left and right vanes at upper and lower side.

- **NOTE 2:** You cannot return the vanes to initial state (angle) by resetting their adjustments amount once adjusting the left and right vanes at upper and lower side.
- (1) Supply the power with the air conditioner.
- (2) Press [1] OFF/ON] button on the remote controller to turn the air conditioner and the remote controller off.
- (3) While holding down [2 VANE-L] and [3 VANE-R] on remote controller, press [4 RESET], and keep holding [2 VANE-L] and [3 VANE-R] until the display changes as shown in Figure 2. The settings of "cooling" and "horizontal vane angle 1 ( horizontal position)" are sent to the indoor unit, and the unit starts the vane adjusting mode.
- NOTE 3: Return to (1) if the air conditioner does not operate.
- (4) When the upper and lower vanes are set to the "horizontal vane angle 1 ( horizontal position)", press ⑤ [ △ ] [ ▽ ] buttons or ⑥ [ ∧ ] [ ∨ ] buttons on the remote controller to move the positions (angle) of the left vanes need for adjustment.

Pressing ([ ] [ ] ] [ ] buttons moves the upper left vane and pressing ([ ] ] [ ] ] buttons moves the lower left vane. Align the positions of the left vanes with those of the right vanes respectively.

- (5) After the adjustment work is complete, pressing [① OFF/ON] button on the remote controller once allows the remote controller to be turned off as shown in Figure 1; however, the air conditioner does not turn off.
- Press [① OFF/ON] button twice more continuously to turn the air conditioner and the remote controller off.
- (6) Adjustment work is complete. Start cooling operation normally to confirm the operation.

### NOTE 4 :

- The gap amounts between the left and right vanes at upper and lower side at each vane position (setting position) might differ depending on the installation conditions.
   (Please adjust the vanes visually with the indoor unit installed if using the remote controller to correct the position gaps between vanes).
- This method with the remote controller does not support for correcting the position gaps between the vanes with them fully closed and the gaps between the vanes and the body of the indoor unit installed.

Check 9-7.1. Prior check whether torsion on the body of the indoor unit installed leads to the position gaps between the vanes with them fully closed or not.

- The adjustments amount using the remote controller neither can be reset nor checked.
- To return the vanes to the initial state, replace the indoor electric control P.C board.
- When the P.C board is replaced after the position gaps have been corrected, readjust the gaps between the left and right vanes at upper and lower side.



[Figure 1] Remote controller state: OFF

Remote controller state: Vane adjusting mode. (The vane adjusting mode is not canceled even if a certain period has elapsed.)



10

# MSZ-RZ25VU-ET MSZ-RZ35VU-ET MSZ-RZ50VU-ET

# WIRELESS REMOTE CONTROLLER



**NOTE**: Last setting will be stored after the unit is turned OFF with the remote controller. Indoor unit receives the signal of the remote controller with beeps.

# $MSZ\text{-}RZ25VU\text{-}\texttt{SC1} \quad MSZ\text{-}RZ35VU\text{-}\texttt{SC1} \quad MSZ\text{-}RZ50VU\text{-}\texttt{SC1}$

#### WIRELESS REMOTE CONTROLLER Signal transmitting section) Distance of signal : About 6 m Beep(s) is (are) heard from the indoor unit when the ப்OFF/ON signal is received. TEMP O (Battery replacement indicator) FAN speed control button $\bigtriangleup$ Operation select button FAN WIDE VANE DRIVE button (WIDE VANE button) -R N• (VANE control button) (CIRCULATOR button) Operation display section RCULATOR (PURIFIER button) (i-save button) WETAN Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun SET CLOCK©ON 1234 Soff 28:88 ≠ 28 38 DIRECTION button (LOW NOISE button) i save TIME, TIMER set buttons TEMP O forward button OFF/ON OOFF) $\bigtriangledown$ Т 0. backward button ١L VEEKLY TIMER EDIT/SEND (Temperature buttons) ON/OFF CANCEL $\overline{}$ OFF/ON (DAY)-(1~4) WEEKLY TIMER Θ (stop/operate) button set buttons ON/OFF TIME ТЕМР DELETE (SENSOR (i-see) button) SENSOR RESET button RESET CLOCK button Indication of l id remote controller model is on back Slide the lid down to open the remote controller. Slide it down further to get to the weekly timer buttons.

**NOTE**: Last setting will be stored after the unit is turned OFF with the remote controller. Indoor unit receives the signal of the remote controller with beeps.

# 10-1. COOL (©) OPERATION

(1) Press OFF/ON (stop/operate) button.

OPERATION INDICATOR lamp of the indoor unit turns on with a beep tone.

(2) Select COOL mode with Operation select button.

(3) Press Temperature buttons TEMP  $\bigcirc$  or button to select the desired temperature. The setting range is 16 - 31°C.

# 1. Coil frost prevention

The compressor operational frequency is controlled by the temperature of the indoor heat exchanger to prevent the coil from frosting.

When the temperature of indoor heat exchanger becomes too low, the coil frost prevention mode works.

The indoor fan operates at the set speed and the compressor stops. This mode continues until the temperature of indoor heat exchanger rises.

# 2. Low outside temperature operation

When the outside temperature is lower, low outside temperature operation starts, and the outdoor fan slows or stops.

# 3. Indoor fan speed control

When the thermostat turns OFF, the indoor fan operates very Low to reduce power consumption. When the room temperature rises and the thermostat is ON, the indoor fan operates according to the settings on the remote controller.

# 10-2. DRY (△) OPERATION

(1) Press OFF/ON (stop/operate) button.

OPERATION INDICATOR lamp of the indoor unit turns on with a beep tone.

- (2) Select DRY mode with Operation select button.
- (3) The set temperature is determined from the initial room temperature.
- 1. Coil frost prevention
- Coil frost prevention works the same way as that in COOL mode. (10-1.1.)
- **2. Low outside temperature operation** Low outside temperature operation works the same way as that in COOL mode. (10-1.2.)
- 3. Indoor fan speed control

Indoor fan speed control works the same way as that in COOL mode. (10-1.3.)

# 10-3. FAN (\*) OPERATION

(1) OPERATION INDICATOR lamp of the indoor unit turns on with a beep tone.

- (2) Select FAN mode with Operation select button.
- (3) Select the desired fan speed. When AUTO, it becomes Low. Only indoor fan operates.

Outdoor unit does not operate.

# 10-4. HEAT (<sup>©</sup>) OPERATION

(1) Press OFF/ON (stop/operate) button.

OPERATION INDICATOR lamp of the indoor unit turns on with a beep tone.

- (2) Select HEAT mode with Operation select button.
- (3) Press Temperature buttons TEMP 🗢 or 🕀 button to select the desired temperature. The setting range is 10 31°C.

# 1. Cold air prevention control

When the compressor is not operating or is starting, and the temperature of indoor heat exchanger and/or the room temperature is low or when defrosting is being done, the indoor fan will stop or rotate in Very Low speed.

# 2. High pressure protection

The compressor operational frequency is controlled by the temperature of the indoor heat exchanger to prevent the condensing pressure from increasing excessively.

When the temperature of indoor heat exchanger becomes too high, the high pressure protection works.

The indoor fan operates following the cold air prevention control. This mode continues until the temperature of indoor heat exchanger falls.

# 3. Defrosting

Defrosting starts when the temperature of outdoor heat exchanger becomes too low.

The compressor stops once, the indoor/outdoor fans stop, the 4-way valve reverses, and the compressor re-starts.

This mode continues until the temperature of outdoor heat exchanger rises or the fixed time passes.

# 10-5. AUTO CHANGE OVER ··· AUTO MODE OPERATION

Once desired temperature is set, unit operation is switched automatically between COOL and HEAT operation. **Mode selection** 

- (1) Initial mode
  - When unit starts the operation with AUTO operation from OFF:
    - If the room temperature is higher than the set temperature, operation starts in COOL mode.
    - If the room temperature is equal to or lower than the set temperature, operation starts in HEAT mode.
- (2) Mode change

COOL mode changes to HEAT mode when about 15 minutes have passed with the room temperature 1°C below the set temperature.

HEAT mode changes to COOL mode when about 15 minutes have passed with the room temperature 1°C above the set temperature.



# **10-6. AUTO VANE OPERATION**

#### 1. Horizontal vane

(1) Vane motor drive

These models are equipped with stepping motors for the horizontal vanes. The rotating direction, speed, and angle of the motor are controlled by pulse signals (approximately 12 V) transmitted from indoor microprocessor.

(2) The horizontal vane angle and mode change as follows by pressing VANE CONTROL (



NOTE: The right and left horizontal vanes set to the same level may not align perfectly.

(3) Positioning

To confirm the standard position, the vane moves until it touches the vane stopper. Then the vane is set to the selected angle.

Confirmation of standard position is performed in the following cases:

(a) When the operation starts or finishes (including timer operation).

- (b) When the test run starts.
- (c) When standby mode (only during multi system operation) starts or finishes.
- (4) VANE AUTO (<sup>(2)</sup>) mode

In VANE AUTO mode, the microprocessor automatically determines the vane angle to make the optimum room temperature distribution.

#### In COOL and DRY operation

Vane angle is fixed to Horizontal position.



In HEAT operation Vane angle is fixed to Angle 4.



(5) STOP (operation OFF) and ON TIMER standby

In the following cases, the horizontal vane returns to the closed position.

- (a) When OFF/ON (stop/operate) button is pressed (POWER OFF).
- (b) When the operation is stopped by the emergency operation.
- (c) When ON TIMER is ON standby.
- (6) Dew prevention

During COOL or DRY operation with the lower position when the compressor cumulative operation time exceeds 1 hour, the vane angle automatically changes to Angle 1 for dew prevention.

(7) SWING (1) mode

By selecting SWING mode with VANE control button, the horizontal vanes swing vertically.

When COOL, DRY or FAN mode is selected, only the upper vane swings.

- (8) Cold air prevention in HEAT operation
  - The horizontal vane position is set to Upward.

**NOTE:** When 2 or more indoor units are operated with multi outdoor unit, even if any indoor unit turns thermostat off, this control does not work in the indoor unit.

(9) ECONO COOL ((2)) operation (ECONOmical operation) (MSZ-RZ25/35/50VU - E1 only)

When ECONO COOL button is pressed in COOL mode, set temperature is automatically set 2°C higher by the microprocessor. However, the temperature on the LCD screen on the remote controller is not changed. Also the horizontal vane swings in various cycle.

SWING operation makes you feel cooler than set temperature. So, even though the set temperature is higher, the air conditioner can keep comfort. As a result, energy can be saved.

To cancel this operation, select a different mode or press one of the following buttons in ECONO COOL operation: ECONO COOL or VANE control button.

#### 2. Vertical vane

(1) Vane motor drive

These models are equipped with a stepping motor for the vertical vane. The rotating direction, speed, and angle of the motor are controlled by pulse signals (approximately 12 V) transmitted from microprocessor.

 $\left(2\right)$  The vertical vane angle and mode change as follows by pressing WIDE VANE button.



(3) Positioning

To confirm the standard position, the vane moves until it touches the vane stopper. Then the vane is set to the selected angle.

Confirmation of standard position is performed in the following cases:

(a) OFF/ON (stop/operate) button is pressed (POWER ON).

(4) SWING ( ) MODE

By selecting SWING mode with WIDE VANE button, the vertical vane swings horizontally. The remote controller displays "". Swing mode is cancelled when WIDE VANE button is pressed once again.

# **10-7. TIMER OPERATION**

# 1. How to set the time

- (1) Check that the current time is set correctly.
  - **NOTE:** Timer operation will not work without setting the current time. Initially "0:00" blinks at the current time display of TIME MONITOR, so set the current time correctly with CLOCK button.

# How to set the current time

#### (a) Press the CLOCK button.

- (b) Press the TIME set buttons ( and ) to set the current time.
  - Each time forward button ( ) is pressed, the set time increases by 1 minute, and each time backward button ( ) is pressed, the set time decreases by 1 minute.
  - Pressing those buttons longer, the set time increases/decreases by 10 minutes.

# (c) Press the CLOCK set button.

- (2) Press OFF/ON (stop/operate) button to start the air conditioner.
- (3) Set the time of timer.

#### ON timer setting

(a) Press ON TIMER button( ON) during operation.

(b) Set the time of the timer using TIME set buttons ( and ).\*

#### OFF timer setting

(a) Press OFF TIMER button (OOFF) during operation.

(b) Set the time of the timer using TIME set buttons ( and ). \*

\* Each time forward button ( ) is pressed, the set time increases by 10 minutes: each time backward button ( ) is pressed, the set time decreases by 10 minutes.

Current

# 2. To release the timer

To release ON timer, press ON TIMER button (ON).

To release OFF timer, press OFF TIMER button(

TIMER is cancelled and the display of set time disappears.

# **PROGRAM TIMER**

• OFF timer and ON timer can be used in combination. The set time that is reached first will operate first.

• "
→" and "
+" display shows the order of OFF timer and ON timer operation.



The unit turns off at 11:00 PM, and on at 6:00 AM.

(Example 2) The current time is 11:00 AM. The unit turns on at 5:00 PM, and off at 9:00 PM.





**NOTE:** If the main power is turned OFF or a power failure occurs while ON/OFF timer is active, the timer setting is cancelled. As these models are equipped with an auto restart function, the air conditioner starts operating with timer cancelled when power is restored.

# **10-8. WEEKLY TIMER OPERATION**

• A maximum of 4 ON or OFF timers can be set for individual days of the week. • A maximum of 28 ON or OFF timers can be set for a week.

E.g. : Runs at 24°C from waking up to leaving home, and runs at 27°C from getting home to going to bed on weekdays. Runs at 27°C from waking up late to going bed early on weekends.					
Mon	Setting1	Setting2	Setting3	Setting4	
,	ON	OFF	ON	OFF	
· ·	24°	С	2	27°C	
Fri	6:00	8:30	17:30	22:00	
Sat	Setting1			Setting2	
Jac	ON			OFF	
			27°C		
Sun	8:00			21:00	

#### NOTE:

• The simple ON/OFF timer setting is available while the weekly timer is on. In this case, the ON/OFF timer has priority over the weekly timer; the weekly timer operation will start again after the simple ON/OFF timer is complete.

#### 1. How to set the weekly timer

\* Make sure that the current time and day are set correctly.

(1) Press SET button to enter the weekly timer setting mode.



\* The temperature can be set between 16°C and 31°C at COOL operation.

\* The temperature can be set between 10°C and 31°C at HEAT operation.

Press DAY and 1-4 buttons to continue setting the timer for other days and/or numbers.

# (4) Press BET button to complete and transmit the weekly timer setting.

Mon Clock	13:00
--------------	-------

to set which was blinking goes out, and the current time will be displayed.

#### NOTE:

- Press SET button to transmit the setting information of weekly timer to the indoor unit. Point the remote controller toward the indoor unit for 3 seconds.
- When setting the timer for more than one day of the week or one number, SET button does not have to be pressed per each setting. Press SET button once after all the settings are completed. All the weekly timer settings will be saved.
- Press SET button to enter the weekly timer setting mode, and press and hold DELETE button for 5 seconds to erase all weekly timer settings. Point the remote controller toward the indoor unit.

(5) Press THER button to turn the weekly timer ON. ( THE lights.)

• When the weekly timer is ON, the day of the week whose timer setting is completed, will light.

Press THER button again to turn the weekly timer OFF. ( THER goes out.)

# NOTE:

The saved settings will not be cleared when the weekly timer is turned OFF.

# 2. Checking weekly timer setting

- (1) Press SET button to enter the weekly timer setting mode.
- \*\_\_\_\_ blinks.
- (2) Press DAY or  $1 \sim 4$  buttons to view the setting of the particular day or number.
- (3) Press CANCEL button to exit the weekly timer setting.

#### NOTE:

# 10-9. i-see CONTROL (2) MODE AND ABSENCE DETECTION

- In the i-see control mode, the room temperature is controlled based on the sensible temperature.
  - (1) Press SENSOR button with a thin instrument during COOL, DRY, HEAT and AUTO mode to activate i-see control mode (2).
    - The default setting is "active".
  - (2) Press SENSOR button several times to cancel i-see control mode.

#### NOTE:

How to detect human presence

- When the air conditioner starts to operate, the i-see Sensor analyzes the temperature of a room by rotating clockwise and counterclockwise.
- Then, it detects human presence by their motion based on their heat signatures.

#### Detection range

The i-see Sensor does not analyze the temperature in the following range.

- The wall surface on which the air conditioner is installed
- · The spot beneath the air conditioner
- · Where there is an object (such as furniture) between the place and the air conditioner

It might not detect human and objects properly on the following conditions

- When the temperature of the floor and the wall is high (such as when the air conditioner starts to operate in summer)
- When occupants are in blanket or wear heavily
- When there is an object whose temperature changes rapidly in a short time
- · When windows and doors are small or they are far from the air conditioner
- · When the sensor cannot detect the heat source such as of small kids or pets
- When using a floor heating or an electric carpet
- When occupants do not move after the air conditioner starts to operate

Refer to the following "Absence Detection" for n and or.



### ABSENCE DETECTION (1)

This function automatically changes the operation to No occupancy energy-saving mode or No occupancy Auto-OFF mode when nobody is in the room.

- (1) To activate this No occupancy energy-saving mode, press SENSOR button until n appears on the operation display of the remote controller.
- (2) To activate this No occupancy Auto-OFF mode, press SENSOR button until **OFF** appears on the operation display of the remote controller.
- (3) Press SENSOR button again to cancel the ABSENCE DETECTION.



- Even if the unit is turned OFF due to No occupancy Auto-OFF mode, the display of the remote controller remains to indicate the unit is in operation. Press STOP/OPERATE(OFF/ON) button then press STOP/OPERATE(OFF/ON) button again to restart operation.
   When OFF timer is set, a priority is given to OFF timer.
- The unit will not be turned off if no one is detected during normal operation mode, even though No occupancy Auto-OFF mode is activated.

#### **10-10. AIRFLOW CONTROL MODE**

AIRFLOW CONTROL mode offers air conditioning according to a location of an occupant in a room detected by i-see SENSOR.

- (1) Press DIRECTION button during COOL, DRY, HEAT or AUTO mode to activate the AIRFLOW CONTROL mode. This mode is only available when the i-see control mode is effective.
- (2) Each press of DIRECTION button changes AIRFLOW CONTROL in the following order:



(INDIRECT) : An occupant will be less exposed to direct airflow.

(DIRECT) : Mainly the vicinity of an occupant will be air-conditioned.

(EVEN) : The unit learns the area where an occupant spend most of the time, and evens out the temperature of that area.

### NOTE:

- · Horizontal and vertical airflow directions will be automatically selected.
- When more than a couple of people are in a room, the AIRFLOW CONTROL mode may work less effectively.
- If you still feel uncomfortable with the air direction determined by the INDIRECT mode, adjust the air direction manually.
- (3) Cancelling the i-see control mode automatically cancels the AIRFLOW CONTROL mode.
  - The AIRFLOW CONTROL mode is also cancelled when the VANE control or WIDE VANE buttons is pressed.

# 10-11. AIR PURIFYING (++) OPERATION

In the AIR PURIFYING operation, the indoor unit built-in device reduces airborne fungi, viruses, mold, and allergens.

(1) Press PURIFIER button to start AIR PURIFYING operation.

• Air purifying lamp turns on. (Display section)

- (2) Press PURIFIER button again to cancel AIR PURIFYING operation.
- Air purifying lamp turns off. (Display section)

### NOTE:

- Never touch the air purifying device during operation. Although the air purifying device is safety-conscious design, touching this device could be the cause of trouble as this device discharges high voltage electricity.
- A "hissing" sound may be heard during the air purifying operation. This sound is produced when plasma is being discharged. This is not a malfunction.
- Air purifying lamp does not turn on if the front panel is not closed completely.

# 10-12. i-save (2) OPERATION

# 1. How to set i-save operation

(1) Press OFF/ON (stop/operate) button.

(2) Select COOL, CIRCULATOR, HEAT, ECONO COOL mode, or LOW NOISE MODE operation.

(3) Press i-save button.

(4) Set the temperature, fan speed, and airflow direction for i-save operation.

NOTE:

- i-save operation cannot be selected during DRY, FAN or AUTO mode operation.
- The setting range of HEAT mode i-save operation is 10 31°C.
- 2 groups of setting can be saved. (One for COOL/ECONO COOL/CIRCULATOR, one for HEAT)

# 2. How to cancel operation

- Press i-save button again.
- i-save operation can also be cancelled by pressing Operation select button to change the operation mode. The preferred setting can be saved for the next time with a single press of i-save button.

# **10-13. OPERATION LOCK**

This function locks operation mode only. Other functions, such as OFF/ON, temperature setting, or airflow direction adjustment, are available.

(1) Hold down button and while the unit is not operating to enable OPERATION LOCK.

The icon for the locked operation mode blinks.

- (2) Hold down button and button simultaneously for 2 seconds again while the unit is not operating to disable OPERATION LOCK.
  - The icon for the locked operation mode blinks when button and where button and whether button are held down to enable or disable OPERATION LOCK or button is pressed during operation while OPERATION LOCK is enabled.
  - AIR PURIFYING operation is not available when OPERATION LOCK is enabled in a mode other than FAN mode.

# 10-14. CIRCULATOR OPERATION (MSZ-RZ25/35/50VU - SCII only)

In case the indoor temperature reaches the setting temperature, the outdoor unit stops and the indoor unit starts FAN operation to circulate the indoor air. The outdoor unit starts operation automatically when the indoor temperature drops below the setting temperature.

When the i-see control mode is ON

In the i-see control mode, the vane's wind direction blows horizontally to resolve the uneven temperature in the space. The left-right airflow direction and the fan speed can be set as desired. The circulator may not operate if there is only small unevenness in the room temperature.

When the i-see control mode is OFF

The setting of fan speed and airflow direction can be changed according to your preference.

- (1) Press CIRCULATOR button during HEAT mode to enable CIRCULATOR operation.
- The unit performs FAN operation in case the indoor temperature reaches the setting temperature.
- (2) Set the fan speed and airflow direction.
  - The setting of fan speed and airflow direction is common for HEAT and CIRCULATOR operation.
  - Ventilation starts at Low fan speed in case AUTO fan speed is selected.
- (3) Press again to cancel CIRCULATOR operation.



# NOTE:

CIRCULATOR operation doesn't work in the following situation.

- AUTO mode (Auto change over) is selected.
- Defrosting is being done.
- Indoor unit is connected to multi type outdoor unit. Although received sound will be heard from the indoor unit and mark is displayed on remote controller when CIRACULATOR button is pushed, CIRCULATOR operation doesn't work in multi connection.

When the i-see control mode is ON

- FAN operation may make you feel cold wind. Reduce the FAN speed avoid the wind if you feel uncomfortable with cold wind.
- In the i-see control mode, the circulator may not operate depending on the height from the indoor unit to the ceiling or the size of the room.
- The fan speed and the airflow direction can be set with the i-see control mode OFF.

When the i-see control mode is OFF

• FAN operation may make you feel cold wind. Reduce the FAN speed or adjust the airflow direction avoid the wind if you feel uncomfortable with cold wind.

# **10-15. DRIVE MODE SELECTOR**

#### 1. How to set DRIVE mode selector

- (1) Select a desired mode from WIDE ROOM, ECO, or QUIET.
- (2) Press DRIVE button during COOL and HEAT mode to activate the DRIVE mode.
- (3) Press DRIVE button several times to cancel the DRIVE MODE.

The details of each mode are as follows:

#### WIDE ROOM

Increases air volume and delivers airflow to a longer distance, reducing temperature unevenness in the room. **QUIET** 

• Decreases air volume and lowers the operating sound level of the unit.

ECO

• Suppresses a maximum capacity and operates efficiently without an excessive power consumption even when a room temperature suddenly changes.

#### NOTE:

- WIDE ROOM mode increases operating sound level due to the air volume increase.
- QUIET mode and ECO mode can affect heating and cooling performance.
- ECO mode cannot be activated when connected to a multi-system outdoor unit.
- · Cancel the mode if you feel uncomfortable after setting.

# 10-16. ECONO COOL OPERATION (MSZ-RZ25/35/50VU - E1 only)

Swing airflow (change of airflow) makes you feel cooler than stationary airflow. The set temperature and the airflow direction are automatically changed by the microprocessor. It is possible to perform cooling operation with keeping comfort. As a result energy can be saved.

(1) Press button during COOL mode to start ECONO COOL operation.

- The unit performs swing operation vertically in various cycles according to the temperature airflow.
- (2) Press witten again to cancel ECONO COOL operation.
  - ECONO COOL operation is also cancelled when the VANE button is pressed.

# 10-17. LOW NOISE MODE OPERATION

LOW NOISE MODE operation decreases the noise level of the outdoor unit.

LOW NOISE MODE operation has 2 modes. The operation in Mode 2 is quieter than Mode 1.

(1) Press [LOW NOISE MODE] button during operation to select the operation mode.

Pressing the button changes the mode in the following sequence.

$$\rightarrow$$
  $(1)^1 \rightarrow (1)_2 \rightarrow \text{OFF} -$ 

The details of each mode are as follows:

#### LOW NOISE MODE 1

It will be quieter than the normal operation.

LOW NOISE MODE 2

- It will be quieter than the operation in Mode 1.
- The operation indicator lamp dims.
- (2) To cancel the LOW NOISE MODE operation, press [LOW NOISE MODE] button several times.

#### NOTE:

- · The cooling/heating capacity may drop.
- Noise level of the outdoor unit may not change depending on the operating conditions, for example, immediately after startup of the unit or during the protection operation.
- The fan speed of the indoor unit will not change.
- The operation indicator lamp will be hard to be seen in a bright room.

# **10-18. EMERGENCY/TEST OPERATION**

In the case of test run operation or emergency operation, use the emergency operation switch on the right side of the indoor unit. Emergency operation is available when the remote controller is missing or has failed, or when the batteries in the remote controller are running down. The unit will start and OPERATION INDICATOR lamp will light up.

The first 30 minutes of operation is the test run operation. This operation is for servicing. The indoor fan runs at High speed and the temperature control does not work.

After 30 minutes of test run operation, the system shifts to EMERGENCY COOL/HEAT MODE with a set temperature of 24°C. The fan speed shifts to Med.

The coil frost prevention works even in the test run or the emergency operation.

In the test run or emergency operation, the horizontal vane operates in VANE AUTO (2) mode.

Emergency operation continues until the emergency operation switch is pressed once or twice or the unit receives any signal from the remote controller. In the latter case, normal operation will start.

NOTE: Do not press the emergency operation switch during normal operation.



#### **10-19. 3-MINUTE TIME DELAY OPERATION**

When the system turns OFF, compressor will not restart for 3 minutes as 3-minute time delay function operates to protect compressor from overload.

**OBH958**
## MSZ-RZ25VU MSZ-RZ35VU MSZ-RZ50VU

#### 11-1. CAUTIONS ON TROUBLESHOOTING

## 1. Before troubleshooting, check the following

1) Check the power supply voltage.

11

- 2) Check the indoor/outdoor connecting wire for miswiring.
- 2. Take care of the following during servicing
  - 1) Before servicing the air conditioner, be sure to turn OFF the main unit first with the remote controller, and then after confirming the horizontal vane is closed, turn OFF the breaker and/or disconnect the power plug.
  - 2) Be sure to turn OFF the power supply before removing the front panel, the cabinet, the top panel, and the P.C. board.
  - 3) When removing the P.C. board, hold the edge of the board with care NOT to apply stress on the components.
  - 4) When connecting or disconnecting the connectors, hold the connector housing. DO NOT pull the lead wires.

<Incorrect>





#### Connector housing

<Correct>

#### 3. Troubleshooting procedure

- Check if the OPERATION INDICATOR lamp on the indoor unit is blinking ON and OFF to indicate an abnormality. To make sure, check how many times the OPERATION INDICATOR lamp is blinking ON and OFF before starting service work.
- 2) Before servicing, verify that all connectors and terminals are connected properly.
- 3) When the electronic control P.C. board seems to be defective, check for disconnection of the copper foil pattern and burnt or discolored components.
- 4) When troubleshooting, Refer to 11-2, 11-3 and 11-4.

#### 4. How to replace batteries

Weak batteries may cause the remote controller malfunction.

In this case, replace the batteries to operate the remote controller normally.

- Remove the front lid and insert batteries. Then reattach the front lid.
- ② Press RESET button with a fine-tipped object, and then use the remote controller.



NOTE: 1. If RESET button is not pressed, the remote controller may not operate correctly.

Insert the negative pole of the

batteries first. Check if the polarity of the batteries is correct.

- This remote controller has a circuit to automatically reset the microprocessor when batteries are replaced. This function is equipped to prevent the microprocessor from malfunctioning due to the voltage drop caused by the battery replacement.
- 3. Do not use the leaking batteries.

#### **11-2. FAILURE MODE RECALL FUNCTION**

#### Outline of the function

This air conditioner can memorize the abnormal condition which has occurred once.

Even though LED indication listed on the troubleshooting check table (11-4.) disappears, the memorized failure details can be recalled.

#### 1. Flow chart of failure mode recall function for the indoor/outdoor unit

NOTE: The indoor unit does not operate by smartphone, refer to 11-3.2. "Check of Wi-Fi module". MSZ-RZ25/35/50VU - E1 MSZ-RZ25/35/50VU - SC1



#### 2. Flow chart of AIR PURIFYING power failure mode and i-see SENSOR failure mode recall function



2. If the abnormal condition is not deleted from the memory, the last abnormal condition is kept memorized.

\*2.Blinking pattern when the air purifying device is abnormal:



#### 3. AIR PURIFYING power operation check

AIR PURIFYING power operation goes ON when PURIFIER button on the remote controller is pressed with any set temperature displayed during failure mode recall function.

Check the operation display section of the remote controller to confirm that AIR PURIFYING power operation is activated. While air purifying lamp stays OFF, it means normal.

Blinking air purifying lamp means abnormal, the AIR PURIFYING power operation is not conducted.

AIR PURIFYING lamp	Remedy		
Continuously blinking Follow "Check of AIR PURIFYING power" to identify the error. (Refer to 11-6)			
2-time blink AIR PURIFYING power control circuit on the indoor electronic control P.C. board is out of (Refer to 11-6.©.)			

**NOTE**: Perform the above mentioned check with the front panel closed. The interlock switch (Air purifying device) works by opening front panel and the AIR PURIFYING power is cut.

#### 4. Table of indoor unit failure mode recall function (When recalled at a set temperature of 24°C)

Power lamp	Abnormal point (Failure mode)	Condition	Remedy
Not lit	Normal	_	_
1-time blink every 0.5-second	Room temperature thermistor	The room temperature thermistor short or open circuit is detected every 8 seconds during operation.	Refer to the characteristics of the room temperature thermistor (11-7.).
2-time blink 2.5-second OFF	Indoor coil thermistor	The indoor coil thermistor short or open circuit is detected every 8 seconds during operation.	Refer to the characteristics of the main indoor coil thermistor, the sub indoor coil thermistor (11-7.).
3-time blink 2.5-second OFF	Serial signal	The serial signal from outdoor unit is not received for a maximum of 6 minutes.	Refer to 11-6. <sup>(1)</sup> "How to check miswiring and serial signal error".
7-time blink 2.5-second OFF	Indoor/Outdoor refrigerant mismatch	Mismatch of refrigerant information between indoor and outdoor units	Connect the correct combination of indoor unit and outdoor unit.
11-time blink 2.5-second OFF	Indoor fan motor	The rotational frequency feedback signal is not emitted for 12 seconds after the indoor fan motor is operated	Refer to 11-6.@ "Check of indoor fan motor".
12-time blink 2.5-second OFF	Indoor control system	It cannot properly read data in the nonvolatile memory of the indoor electronic control P.C. board.	Replace the indoor electronic control P.C. board.

NOTE: Blinking patterns of this mode differ from the ones of TROUBLESHOOTING CHECK TABLE (11-4.).

# 5. Table of indoor unit failure mode recall function (When recalled at a set temperature of 23°C) Table of AIR PURIFYING power failure mode recall function

Power lamp	Abnormal point (Failure mode)	Condition	Remedy
1-time blink	AIR PURIFYING power control	When AIR PURIFYING power cannot be turned OFF even if the AIR PURIFYING operation is turned OFF with the remote controller.	
2-time blink	Electrode (Spark discharge)	When the voltage between CN1T1 ③(+) and ②(GND) on the electronic P.C. board falls below 1.3 V (spark discharge judgment voltage).	
3-time blink	Electrode (Abnormal electric discharge error 1)	When the voltage between CN1T1 ③(+) and ②(GND) on the electronic P.C. board falls by 1.2 V below the normal voltage value (2.5 V).	Refer to 11-6. <sup>©</sup> "Check of AIR PURIFYING power".
4-time blink	Electrode (Abnormal electric discharge error 2)	When the voltage between CN1T1 ③(+) and ②(GND) on the electronic P.C. board falls significantly. (0.4 V / 0.5 ms)	-
5-time blink	AIR PURIFYING power	When the voltage between CN1T1 ③(+) and ②(GND) on the electronic P.C. board rises above 3 V.	

**NOTE 1**: Blinking patterns of this mode differ from the ones of TROUBLESHOOTING CHECK TABLE (11-4.). **NOTE 2**: As soon as an abnormality is detected, AIR PURIFYING power goes OFF, therefore measuring instrument which

records the voltage wave is required in order to perform the above mentioned voltage measurement.

#### Table of i-see SENSOR failure mode recall function

Power lamp	Abnormal point (Failure mode)	Condition	Remedy
6-time blink	i-see SENSOR	Poor contact in i-see SENSOR wiring failure in loading corrected data of i-see SENSOR	Check for disconnection of the connectors.

NOTE: Blinking patterns of this mode differ from the ones of TROUBLESHOOTING CHECK TABLE (11-4.).

#### 6. Operation check on i-see SENSOR

While recalling the failure details, set the temperature to 19°C to perform the simple check on the i-see SENSOR. Place your hand over the i-see SENSOR, and the buzzer will beep at 1 second intervals. (Normal detection temperature range is 34 to 39°C.)

If the buzzer does not beep, check for disconnection of the connectors.

Set the temperature to 24°C to exit the simple check mode on the i-see SENSOR.

**OBH958** 

#### 11-3. INSTRUCTION OF TROUBLESHOOTING

#### 1. Check of the unit.

Start

\*1 "Test Run operation" means the operation within 30 minutes after the emergency operation switch is pressed.

If blinking of operation indicator lamp

cannot be checked, it can be checked

with failure mode recall function.

\*2 There is possibility that diesel explosion may occur due to the air mixied in the refrigerant circuit.

First, ensure that there are no leakage points on the valves, flare connections, etc. that allow the air to flow into the refrigerant circuit, or no blockage points (e.g. clogged or closed valves) in the refrigerant circuit that cause an increase in pressure.

If there is no abnormal point like above and the system operates cooling and heating modes normally, the indoor thermistor might have a problem, resulting in false detection.

Check both the indoor coil thermistor and the room temperature thermistor, and replace faulty thermistor(s), if any.

NOTE: Do not start the operation again without repair to prevent hazards.



#### 2. Check of Wi-Fi module

Follow the procedure below if the air conditioner cannot be monitored or controlled with a device such as a smartphone.



#### 11-4. TROUBLESHOOTING CHECK TABLE

Before taking measures, make sure that the symptom reappears for accurate troubleshooting.

When the indoor unit has started operation and detected an abnormality of the following condition (the first detection after the power ON), the indoor fan motor turns OFF and OPERATION INDICATOR lamp blinks.

#### • The following indicator applies regardless of shape of the indication.

OPERATION INDICATOR

~~	0	*	Lit
-Q-		¢	Blinking
(Power)	(Air purifying)	0	Not lit

No.	Abnormal point	Operation indicator lamp	Symptom	Condition	Remedy
1	Miswiring or serial signal	Power lamp blinks. 0.5-second ON ★ ○ ★ ○ ★ ○ ★ ○ 0.5-second OFF		The serial signal from the outdoor unit is not received for 6 minutes.	<ul> <li>Refer to 11-6.<sup>®</sup> "How to check miswiring and serial signal error".</li> </ul>
2	Indoor coil thermistor Room temperature thermistor	Power lamp blinks. 2-time blink ★ ○ ★ ○ ○ ○ ○ ★ ○ ★ ○ ○ ○ 2.5-second OFF		The indoor coil or the room temperature thermistor is short or open circuit.	• Refer to the characteristics of indoor coil thermistor, and the room temperature thermistor (11-7.).
3	Indoor fan motor	Power lamp blinks. 3-time blink $\stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \circ$	1	The rotational frequency feedback signal is not emitted during the indoor fan operation.	<ul> <li>Refer to 11-6.<sup>@</sup> "Check of indoor fan motor".</li> </ul>
4	Indoor control system	Power lamp blinks. 4-time blink $\stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\mathstrut}{=} \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ {=} \circ \circ$		It cannot properly read data in the nonvolatile memory of the indoor electronic control P.C. board.	Replace the indoor electronic control P.C. board.
5	Outdoor power system	Power lamp blinks. 5-time blink * • * • * • * • * • * • • • • • • • * • 2.5-second OFF	Indoor unit and outdoor unit do	It consecutively occurs 3 times that the compressor stops for overcurrent protection or startup failure protection within 1 minute after startup.	Refer to "How to check of inverter/ compressor". Refer to outdoor unit service manual.     Check the stop valve.
6	Outdoor thermistors	Power lamp blinks. 6-time blink × · × · × · × · × · × · × · × · × · × ·	not operate.	The outdoor thermistors short or open circuit during the compressor operation.	Refer to "Check of outdoor thermistor". Refer to outdoor unit service manual.
7	Outdoor control system	Power lamp blinks. 7-time blink $\stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\checkmark}{=} \circ \stackrel{\circ}{=} \circ \circ \circ \circ \circ \stackrel{\circ}{=} \circ \stackrel{\circ}{=} \circ \stackrel{\circ}{=} \circ \circ$		It cannot properly read data in the nonvolatile memory of the inverter P.C. board or the outdoor electronic control P.C. board.	Replace the inverter P.C. board or the outdoor electronic control P.C. board. Refer to outdoor unit service manual.
8	Other abnormality *1	Power lamp blinks. 14-time blink or more		An abnormality other than the above is detected. An abnormality of the indoor thermistors, the defrost thermistor or ambient temperature thermistor is detected. Mismatch of refrigerant information between indoor and outdoor units.	<ul> <li>Check the stop valve.</li> <li>Check the 4-way valve.</li> <li>Check the abnormality in detail using the failure mode recall function for outdoor unit.</li> <li>Refer to "TEST POINT DIAGRAM AND VOLTAGE" on the service manual of indoor and outdoor unit for the characteristics of the thermistors. (Do not start the operation again without repair to prevent hazards.)</li> <li>Connect the correct combination of indoor unit and outdoor unit.</li> </ul>
9	Outdoor control system	Power lamp lights up.	Outdoor unit does not operate	It cannot properly read data in the nonvolatile memory of the inverter P.C. board or the outdoor electronic control P.C. board.	• Check the blinking pattern of the LED on the inverter P.C. board or the outdoor electronic control P.C. board.
10	Refrigerant sensor	Power lamp blinks 2 times, then Air purifying lamp lights on. Power lamp 3.0-second OFF Air purifying lamp 0.0 Air second ON 3.0-second ON	FAN operation starts, and swing the hori- zontal vane and vertical vane.     It cannot be controlled by the remote controller.	The refrigerant sensor mounted on the indoor unit does not work. The refrigerant sensor is not connected properly or the wire is broken.	<ul> <li>Connect the connector of the refriger- ant sensor properly.</li> <li>Replace the refrigerant sensor.</li> </ul>

\*1 Refer to \*2 on 11-3. INSTRUCTION OF TROUBLESHOOTING.



No.	Abnormal point	Operation indicator lamp	Symptom	Condition	Remedy
11	Refrigerant leakage (Sensor detection)	Power lamp blinks 3 times, then Air purifying lamp lights on. Power lamp Air purifying lamp 3.0-second OFF 3.0-second ON	<ul> <li>The buzzer sounds.</li> <li>FAN operation starts, and swing the horizontal vane and vertical vane.</li> <li>It cannot be controlled by the remote controller.</li> </ul>	<ol> <li>Refrigerant leaks from the piping or the heat exchanger in the indoor unit.</li> <li>The following items are used around the lindoor unit.</li> <li>Spray (LP gas including Freon, and whose main ingredient is propane and butane)</li> <li>Aerosol insecticide (including ethanol)</li> <li>Air spray painting (including dichloromethane)</li> <li>Charcoal (charcoal fire)</li> <li>Chemicals (such as ethanol)</li> </ol>	<ul> <li>Press and hold the emergency operation button to turn off the buzzer.</li> <li>Open the window to ventilate the room. After FAN operation is finished, turn off the breaker. (FAN operation will continue for about 7 hours.)</li> <li>Check the indoor unit to detect the part where refrigerant leaks.</li> <li>Repair the part where refrigerant leaks.</li> <li>Turn on the power again.</li> <li>Replace the refrigerant sensor if the problem is not fixed.</li> </ul>

**NOTE**: The indoor unit may have been connected to a non-low-standby-power model outdoor unit. To use a low-standby-power model, clear the error history by referring to "Deleting the memorized abnormal condition" described in 11-2.1. When the error history is being cleared, the connection information also will be initialized. The indoor unit will be compatible with a low-standby-power model after initialization. If the operation indicator lamp continues to blink as shown in No.1 after the procedure, refer to 11-6.<sup>®</sup> "How to check miswiring and serial error".

#### **OPERATION INDICATOR**

~	~	*	Lit
$\bigcirc$	÷¢-	¢	Blinking
(Power)	(Air purifying)	0	Not lit

No.	Abnormal point	Operation indicator lamp	Symptom	Condition	Remedy
1	AIR PURIFYING power control	Air purifying lamp blinks. ♦ ○ ♥ ○ ○ ○ ○ ♥ ○ ♥ 2.5-second OFF	Indoor unit and outdoor unit do not operate.	When AIR PURIFYING power cannot be turned OFF even if the AIR PURIFYING operation is turned OFF by remote controller.	Refer to 11-6. <sup>©</sup> "Check of AIR PURIFYING power".

# 11-5. TROUBLESHOOTING CRITERION OF MAIN PARTSMSZ-RZ25VUMSZ-RZ35VUMSZ-RZ50VU

Part name	Check m	nethod and criterion		Figure
Room temperature thermistor (RT11) Indoor coil thermistor (RT12, RT13)	Measure the resistance with a multimeter. Refer to 11-7. "Test point diagram and voltage", "Indoor electronic control P.C. board", for the chart of thermistor.			
Indoor fan motor (MF)	Check 11-6. (6) "Check of indoor f	an motor".		
Vane motor (MV1) (HORIZONTAL)	Measure the resistance betweer (Temperature: 10 - 30°C)	n the terminals with a multimet	er.	BRN
	Color of the lead wire RED - BRN	Normal 262 - 328 Ω		
Vane motor (MV2) (VERTICAL)	Measure the resistance between the terminals with a multimeter. (Temperature: 10 - 30°C)			
	Color of the lead wire RED - BRN	Normal 219 - 273 Ω		
i-see SENSOR MOTOR (MT)	er.			
	Color of the lead wire RED - BRN	Normal 262 - 328 Ω		
AIR PURIFYING power	Check 11-6.©.		_	

#### 11-6. TROUBLESHOOTING FLOW















#### 11-7. TEST POINT DIAGRAM AND VOLTAGE Indoor power P.C. board, Indoor electronic control P.C. board, Display and receiver P.C. board, Switch buzzer P.C. board MSZ-RZ25VU MSZ-RZ35VU MSZ-RZ50VU



# DISASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS

## <Detaching method of the terminal with locking mechanism>

The terminal which has the locking mechanism can be detached as shown below.

There are 2 types of the terminal with locking mechanism.

12

The terminal without locking mechanism can be detached by pulling it out.

Check the shape of the terminal before detaching.

(1) Slide the sleeve and check if there is a locking lever or not.



(2) The terminal with this connector shown below has the locking mechanism.

Connector

①Hold the sleeve, and pull out the terminal slowly.

## 12-1. MSZ-RZ25VU MSZ-RZ35VU MSZ-RZ50VU

NOTE: Turn OFF the power supply before disassembly.



# Removing the horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L)(Photos 3)

 Unlock the rocks of the horizontal vane upper (R)(2 points). Pull and remove the horizontal vane upper (R) to the side.

(2) Remove the horizontal vane upper (L) and horizontal vane lower (R) (L) by the same procedure.

--->: Indicates the visible parts in the photos/figures. --->: Indicates the invisible parts in the photos/figures.



#### How to install the front panel (Photos 1, 2)

- (1) Attach the horizontal vanes (upper R/L) and (lower R/L)
- (2) Install the front panel to the indoor unit.
- (3) Push the locations indicated by the arrows firmly to close the front panel (Figure 1).

#### Removing the panel (U) (Photo 1)

- (1) Remove the front panel.
- (2) Remove the horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L), and the right and left corner boxes.
- (3) Remove the 2 screw caps on the right and left sides of the panel (U), and remove the 2 screws.
- (4) Disengage the catch on the center of the panel (U), and pull it toward you to remove.

#### How to install the panel (U) (Photo 1)

- (1) Press the center of the panel (U) from the front to snap into place.
- (2) Install the 2 screws in the right and left sides of the panel (U), and cover them with 2 screw caps.

#### Removing the panel (R) (Photos 1,2,3,4)

- (1) Remove the front panel, the horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L), and the corner boxes (R) (L).
- (2) Remove the panel (U).
- (3) Remove the 3 screws of the panel (R), and pull the top of the panel (R) toward you to remove.

#### How to install the panel (R) (Photo 4)

- (1) Install the panel (R) from the bottom to the top.
- (2) Install the 3 screws in the panel (R).

#### Removing the panel (L) (Photos 1,2,3,4)

- (1) Remove the front panel, the horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L), and the corner boxes (R) (L).
- (2) Remove the panel (U).
- (3) Remove the screw of the panel (L), and pull the top of the panel (L) toward you to remove.

#### How to install the panel (L) (Photo 4)

- (1) Install the panel (L) from the bottom to the top.
- (2) Install the screw in the panel (L).

#### Removing the panel (F) (Photo 4)

- (1) Remove the front panel, the horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L), and the corner boxes (R) (L).
- (2) Remove the panels (U) (R) (L).
- (3) Remove the Wi-Fi assembly on the right side of the panel (F). Pull out its cable (Refer to section 5).
- (4) Remove the panel (F) from the bottom to the top.

#### How to install the panel (F)

- (1) Install the panel (F) from the top to the bottom.
- (2) Install the Wi-Fi assembly.



**PHOTOS/FIGURES** 

# **OPERATING PROCEDURE PHOTOS/FIGURES** 2. Removing the indoor electrical box Photo 5 (Photos 5, 6, 7, 8) (1) Remove the front panel, the horizontal vanes (uppler R/L), (lower R/L), the corner boxes (R) (L), and the panels (U) (R) (L) (refer to section 1). (2) Remove the screw of the V.A. clamp, and remove the V.A. clamp (Photo 5). (3) Disconnect the indoor/outdoor connecting wire from the terminal block. Screw of the (4) Remove the screw of the electrical cover, and remove V.A. clamp the electrical cover (Photo 6). (5) Remove the earth wire. (6) Disconnect the following connectors (Photo 8): <Indoor electronic control P.C. board> CN1J1 (Display and i-see sensor assembly) CN147 (Refrigerant sensor) (7) Remove the Display and i-see sensor assembly, and refrigerant sensor assembly (Photo 7). (8) Disconnect the following connector (Photo 8): <Indoor electronic control P.C. board> Photo 6 CN110 (Wi-Fi assembly) Tab of the earth wire CN2T1 [Interlock switch (Air purifying device)] CN161 (Switch buzzer P.C. board) CN211 (Indoor fan motor) CN151 (Vane motors) Electrical cover CN112 (Indoor coil thermistor) CN1T1 (Air purifying device) Screw of the (9) Remove the electrical box. electrical cover Screw of the terminal block Photo 7 (Refer to Photo 9) Display and i-see Remove the display and i-see sensor assembly to sensor assembly the direction of 📐

- 3. Removing the indoor electronic control P.C. board, the indoor power P.C. board, the indoor terminal block, and the room temperature thermistor
  - (1) Remove the electrical box (Refer to section 2).

#### Removing the indoor terminal block (Photos 6, 8)

- (2) Remove the screw of the terminal block. (Photo 6)
- (3) Disconnect the connectors of the indoor terminal block (TAB3 and CN201).

# Removing the indoor electronic control P.C. board and the indoor power P.C. board (Photo 8)

- (2) Disconnect all the connectors on the indoor electronic control P.C. board and the indoor power P.C. board.
- (3) Remove the indoor electronic control P.C. board and the indoor power P.C. board.

#### Removing the room temperature thermistor (Photo 8)

- (2) Disconnect the following connector: CN111 (Room temperature thermistor)
- (3) Remove the room temperature thermistor.







- **5. Removing the Wi-Fi assembly (Photos 3, 11)** (1) Remove the front panel, horizontal vanes (upper R/L),
  - (lower R/L), corner boxes (R) (L), and the panels (U) (R)
    (L).
    (2) Remove the indeer/outdoor connecting wire and electric.
  - (2) Remove the indoor/outdoor connecting wire and electrical cover. (Refer to section 2)
  - (3) Disconnect the following connector (Photo 8): <Indoor electronic control P.C. board> CN110 (Wi-Fi assembly) CN2T1 [Interlock switch (Air purifying device)] CN161 (Switch buzzer P.C. board)
  - (4) Remove the cable of Wi-Fi assembly from the PANEL(F).
  - (5) Disengage the catch and remove the Wi-Fi assembly.

#### How to install the Wi-Fi assembly (Photo 11, 12)

- (1) Attach the Wi-Fi assembly.
- (2) Hook the cable of Wi-Fi assembly to the PANEL(F).
- (3) Connect the connector of CN110 (Wi-Fi assembly) and CN161 (Switch buzzer P.C. board) to the indoor electronic control P.C. board.
- (4) Install the electrical cover, and install the screw in the electrical cover.
- (5) Install the V.A. clamp, and install the screw in the V.A. clamp.
- (6) Install the panel (R) (U).
- (7) Install the corner boxes (R) (L), and horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L).
- (8) Install the front panel.



- 6. Removing the horizontal vanes (R)(L) and the horizontal vane motors (R)(L) (Photos 8, 13, 14, 15)
  - Remove the front panel, horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L), the corner boxes (R) (L), the panels (U) (R) (L), V.A. clamp, the electrical cover, Wi-Fi assembly, the panel (F), and display and i-see sensor assembly.
  - (2) Remove the following connector (Photo 8):
     <Indoor electronic control P.C. board>
     CN151 (Vane motors)
  - (3) Pull out the drain hose from the nozzle assembly.
  - (4) Pull and remove the nozzle assembly (4 catches) (Photo 13).
  - (5) Cut off the cable tie to secure the lead wires on the right side of the nozzle assembly (Photo 14).

#### Removing horizontal vane motors (R) (Photo 14)

- (6) Loosen the lead wires, and disconnect the connector of the horizontal vane motors (R).
- (7) Remove the 2 screws of the horizontal vane motors (R).
- (8) Remove the horizontal vane motors (R).

#### Removing horizontal vane motors (L) (Photo 15)

- (9) Loosen the lead wires, and disconnect the connector of the horizontal vane motors (L).
- (10) Remove the 2 screws of the horizontal vane motors (L).
- (11) Remove the horizontal vane motors (L).







- 8. Removing the air purifying device (Photo 20)
  (1) Remove the front panel, the horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L), the corner boxes (R) (L), the panels (U) (R) (L), V.A. clamp, the electrical cover, Wi-Fi assembly, and the panel (F).
  - (2) Disconnect the following connector (Photo 8):
     <Indoor electronic control P.C. board>
     CN1T1 (Air purifying device)
  - (3) Remove the lead wires from the water cover.
  - (4) Remove the screw of the air purifying device support. (Photo 22)
  - (5) Remove the air purifying device support.
- 9. Removing the line flow fan, the indoor fan motor assembly, the indoor coil thermistor, and the heat exchanger (Photo 20, 21, 22, 23, 24)
  - Remove the front panel, the horizontal vanes (upper R/L), (lower R/L), the corner boxes (R) (L), the panels (U) (R) (L) ,Wi-Fi assembly, the panel (F), the electrical box, the nozzle assembly and the air purifying device.
  - (2) Loosen the screw inside the right side of the line flow fan (Photo 21).
  - (3) Remove the 3 screws of the fan motor assembly. Pull the fan motor assembly slightly toward you, and remove it by pulling to the right (Photo 22).
  - (4) Remove the indoor coil thermistor from the heat exchanger.
  - (5) Remove the 2 screws of the hairpin holder on the left side of the heat exchanger. Raise the left side of the heat exchanger, and pull the line flow fan to the lower left to remove (Photo 23).
  - (6) Disengage the 2 catches on the right side of the heat exchanger, and remove the heat exchanger (Photo 24).
    \* When attaching the line flow fan, screw the line flow fan so 4 mm gap is provided between the right end of the line flow fan and the right wall of the air passage of the box (Figure 3).







# PHOTOS/FIGURES

# Photo 20



**NOTE:** Install the fan motor and lead wires in the former position when assembling the fan motor. (Photo 20)



Photo 22 Indoor coil thermistor Screw of the air purifying device support

Screws of the fan motor assembly



# Fixing the indoor coil thermistor



# MITSUBISHI ELECTRIC CORPORATION

HEAD OFFICE: TOKYO BUILDING, 2-7-3, MARUNOUCHI, CHIYODA-KU, TOKYO 100-8310, JAPAN



# **OUTDOOR UNIT**

# SERVICE MANUAL



No. OBH959

# **Models**

MUZ-RZ25VU - E1 MUZ-RZ35VU - E1

# MUZ-RZ25VUHZ - E1, SC1 MUZ-RZ35VUHZ - E1, SC1 MUZ-RZ50VUHZ - E1, SC1



MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ35VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VUHZ Indoor unit service manual MSZ-RZ•VU Series (OBH958)

## CONTENTS

1. TECHNICAL CHANGES ·······3
2. SERVICING PRECAUTIONS FOR UNITS
USING REFRIGERANT R290 ······4
3. PART NAMES AND FUNCTIONS 11
4. SPECIFICATION 12
5. NOISE CRITERIA CURVES 15
6. OUTLINES AND DIMENSIONS 16
7. WIRING DIAGRAM ······ 18
8. REFRIGERANT SYSTEM DIAGRAM ······· 20
9. PERFORMANCE CURVES 23
10. ACTUATOR CONTROL ······ 35
11. SERVICE FUNCTIONS ······ 36
12. TROUBLESHOOTING ······ 37
13. DISASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS 58
PARTS CATALOG (OBB959)

# Use the specified refrigerant only

## Never use any refrigerant other than that specified.

Doing so may cause a burst, an explosion, or fire when the unit is being used, serviced, or disposed of.

Correct refrigerant is specified in the manuals and on the spec labels provided with our products.

We will not be held responsible for mechanical failure, system malfunction, unit breakdown or accidents caused by failure to follow the instructions.

- R290 refrigerant is classified as class A3 in the safety group of ISO817 because it has low toxicity (class A) and higher flammability (class 3).
- It is a chemically stable compound of hydrogen and carbon.
- Thus, it is not F-gas, but a fairly eco-friendly refrigerant with GWP of 3 or less.
- However, it is highly flammable and MUST be handled safely to prevent fire and explosion.

#### <Preparation before the repair service>

- Prepare the proper tools.
- Prepare the proper protectors.
- Provide adequate ventilation.
- After stopping the operation of the air conditioner, turn off the power-supply breaker and pull the power plug.
- Discharge the capacitor before the work involving the electric parts.

#### <Precautions during the repair service>

- Do not perform the work involving the electric parts with wet hands.
- Do not pour water into the electric parts.
- Do not touch the refrigerant.
- Do not touch the hot or cold areas in the refrigeration cycle.
- When the repair or the inspection of the circuit needs to be done without turning off the power, exercise great caution not to touch the live parts.

#### <End of life / disposal>

R290 RAC need to be treated according to WEEE. Be sure to observe the following.

- Do not dispose of R290 RAC with the household waste.
- According to the laws and ordinances of each country, hand in the product to a collection center for waste electrical or electronic equipment or directly Recycler authorized by manufacture.
- Check the following condition of the unit before transporting for disposal. If there is deemed to be a risk of leakage during transport, it needs to be empty the machine of refrigerant.
  - Strength
  - corrosion
  - refrigerant circuit status
  - securing the load
- Refrigerant must only be released, recovered and disposed properly by an authorized competent person.
- Take the certification education of F-gas regulation if you want recover the R290 from unit before work for disposal.
- When you work for disposal, such as removing the unit and transporting to recycler, observe the safety requirement of R290 handling.
- See the general education and transportation and installation part of professional education.

## 

- When the refrigerant circuit has a leak, do not execute pump down with the compressor.
- When pumping down the refrigerant, stop the compressor before disconnecting the refrigerant pipes. The compressor may burst if air etc. get into it.
- When opening or closing the valve below freezing temperatures, refrigerant may spurt out from the gap between the valve stem and the valve body, resulting in injuries.

# 1 TECHNICAL CHANGES

MUZ-RZ25VU-E1 MUZ-RZ35VU-E1 MUZ-RZ25VUHZ-E1, SC1 MUZ-RZ35VUHZ-E1, SC1 MUZ-RZ50VUHZ-E1, SC1 1. New model

#### Servicing precautions for units using refrigerant R290

#### 

This unit uses a flammable refrigerant.

- If refrigerant leaks and comes in contact with fire or heating part, it will create harmful gas and there is risk of fire.
- Do not use means to accelerate the defrosting process or to clean, other than those recommended by the manufacturer.
- The appliance shall be stored in a room without continuously operating ignition sources (for example: open flames, an operating gas appliance or an operating electric heater.)
- Do not pierce or burn. •
- . Be aware that refrigerants contain an odor.
- Pipe-work shall be securely mounted and guarded from physical damage. . The installation of pipe-work shall be kept to a minimum.
- •
- Compliance with national gas regulations shall be observed. Mechanical connections shall be accessible for maintenance purposes. •
- Keep any required ventilation openings clear of obstruction. .
- Servicing shall be performed only as recommended by the manufacturer. .
- Units should be installed stably so that the refrigerant piping does not vibrate or pulsate. .
- Protection devices, piping and fittings shall be protected as far as possible against adverse environmental effects, for example the danger of water collecting and • freezing in relief pipes or the accumulation of dirt and debris.
- Provision shall be made for expansion and contraction of long runs of piping. Field-made refrigerant joints indoors shall be tightness tested. The test method shall have a sensitivity of 5 grams per year of refrigerant or better under a pres-. sure of at least 0,25 times the maximum allowable pressure. No leak shall be detected.
- Electrical components that can arc or spark, which are not considered ignition sources shall only be replaced with parts specified by the appliance manufacturer. Replacement with other parts may result in the ignition of refrigerant in the event of a leak;
- The appliance shall be stored so as to prevent mechanical damage from occurring.
- Maintenance, service and repair operations shall be performed by authorized technician with required qualification.
- Follow EU and national regulations.
- With the revision of the F-Gas regulation, it is expected that operators will need to be certified for handling natural refrigerants as well as F-Gas.
- Always check the manual when performing work (Installation manual when installing, Service manual when servicing).
- After installation, the installer should explain to the user that the refrigerant is an odorous flammable gas and that they should carefully read the installation booklet for instructions on how to use it.
- Do not install in areas where smoke, gases, chemicals, etc.Do not install in a place filled with gas. The refrigerant sensor of the indoor unit may react and an error may be displayed.
- When the breaker is on, pay attention to fan rotation. If the refrigerant sensor detects a refrigerant leak, the fan will start rotating automatically. There is a risk of injury from being caught in the fan.
- When using the aerosol sprayer for interior work, finishing work or plugging wall holes, switch off the breaker and ventilate the room well. The refrigerant sensor may accidentally react to the spray gases, making the fan to start running and causing injury.

#### Safety Requirements and proper procedure of repair the R290 refrigerant circuit

If the proper work procedures and prohibitions are not followed, there is a possibility that the R290 may explode or cause a fire accident. In the worst case, there is a risk of loss of life.

[Safety Precautions]

- · Make sure to provide sufficient space and ventilation.
- · Make sure that there is no leakage of R290 refrigerant.
- Use a detector which is suitable for R290
- (specifications that can detect properly and not become an ignition source).
- · Do not place anything that could ignite in the protected area.
- (Sparks from tool friction and static electricity can also be ignition sources.)
- R290 dissolves well in refrigeration oil and is highly flammable, so be sure to follow the instructions for proper refrigerant recovery.
- Use appropriate tools and equipment approved for R290 refrigerant.

#### [Prohibitions]

- When repairing the refrigerant parts, remove parts to be replaced by cutting, NOT by flame.
- · Do not brazing the pipe and unit which contain refrigerant.
- Do not smoke.
- · Do not use the tool not to be approved with R290.
- (1) Before starting the work, perform the following safety checks and preparations.
  - (a) Check and secure the work area.
    - Make sure that the work area has sufficient space and is well ventilated or properly ventilated during working.
    - There must be no ignition sources, spaces where refrigerant can stay, or openings that can flow into the building in the protected area of the outdoor unit.
    - Only authorized personnel shall be allowed in the work area during operation (Notes or impulse bar, etc. to prevent occupants from entering)
  - (b) Check for and eliminate ignition sources.
    - Do not bring in ignition sources.
    - · Be careful of static electricity on work clothes, gloves, shoes and tools.
    - · Confirm that the outdoor unit is shut down and cut off the power supply to the outdoor unit.
    - · Discharge the condenser or capacitors in a way that will not cause sparks.
      - Make sure that LED on the outdoor controller circuit board goes out and wait for at least 1 minute.
      - If there is a refrigerant leak, never touch the electrical components while leak detection is being carried outbecause spark may occur even if LED1 goes out.
  - (c) Check the tools and equipment used.
    - Make sure that the tools and equipment used are approved for R290 refrigerant.
    - Confirm that R290 detectors, refrigerant recovery machines and vacuum pumps are construction and specification that will not be an ignition source for R290. (It must be sparkless, properly sealed, or intrinsically safe and R290 compliant).
    - · Appropriate protective equipment must be worn. Check for the presence of refrigerant.
    - · Verify that the R290 detector is working properly and carry it with you at all the times.
    - The detector should be set to 25% of LFL and calibrated for R290 refrigerant.
    - · Make sure that there is :
      - no refrigerant in the work area and around the outdoor unit.
      - no leakage from the outdoor unit.
      - no refrigerant leakage inside the water circuit.
      - no flammable material stored in the work area.



- (d) Ensure that appropriate fire extinguishing equipment (e.g., fire extinguishers) is in place and ready for use.
- (e) Confirmation of work procedures and methods.
  - Check the appropriate service manual of the manufacturer.
- (2) Completely remove the refrigerant following the step below.
  - R290 dissolves into refrigerant oil better than R32/410A and is highly flammable, so be sure to follow the following procedure to remove the refrigerant in the refrigerant oil.
  - For appliances containing R290 refrigerants, refrigerants purging shall be achieved by breaking the vacuum in the system with oxygen-free nitrogen and continuing to fill until the working pressure is achieved, then venting to atmosphere, and finally pulling down to a vacuum. This process shall be repeated until no refrigerant is within the system. When the final oxygen-free nitrogen charge is used, the system shall be vented down to atmospheric pressure to enable work to take place. This operation is absolutely vital if brazing operations on the pipe-work are to take place.
     (a) Remove the refrigerant.
    - Although R290 refrigerant is not F-gas, it should be properly recovered and disposed of according to the WEEE Directive. Please be sure to collect it in a
      dedicated recovery cylinder.
    - Be sure to use a refrigerant recovery unit and other equipment and tools that are compatible with R290.
    - If local regulations permit the release of R290 , into the open air, it must be done safely.
    - Also, ATA models are sealed with odorized refrigerant, so be sure to check the surroundings thoroughly.
    - When releasing odorized refrigerant into the atmosphere, release it slowly and gradually.
  - (b) Purge the refrigerant circuit with oxygen-free nitrogen for 5 min.

• Compressed air or oxygen shall not be used for purging refrigerant systems

- (c) Evacuate down the refrigerant circuit to a pressure of 30kPa absolute or lower
  - The above pressures apply in an ambient temperature of 20 °C.
  - For other temperatures the pressure will need to be changed accordingly.
  - Be sure to use a vacuum pump that is compatible with R290 refrigerant.
  - Ensure that the outlet for the vacuum pump is not close to any potential ignition sources and that ventilation is available.
- (d) Purge the refrigerant circuit with nitrogen for 5 min.
  - · Compressed air or oxygen shall not be used for purging refrigerant systems.

(3) Remove parts to be replaced by cutting, not by flame.

- Never attempt to remove parts by brazing.
- Never use tools such as a hacksaw or mechanical cutting tools, they can cause sparking. Non-electric type is preferred.
- \* If the parts are brazed with refrigerant in them, an explosion or fire may occur, causing serious damage to people and buildings. In the worst case, there is a risk of loss of life.
- Removed components that have been replaced, such as a compressor piping parts, keep ignition sources away from the refrigerator oil as a small amount of R290 is dissolved in it.
- · If the compressor is replaced, the entire outdoor unit will need to be replaced.
- (4) Brazing the new parts.
  - Purge the braze point with nitrogen during the brazing procedure.
  - Do not brazing the pipe and unit which contain refrigerant.
  - · Before and during operation, be sure to check the area for refrigerant leaks with a suitable refrigerant detector.
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model.
- (5) Carry out an Airtightness Test before charging with refrigerant.
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model.
- (6) Carry out vacuum drying before charging with refrigerant.
  - Use the vacuum pump that is compatible with R290 refrigerant.
  - It is necessary to remove a sufficient level of moisture using a vacuum pump (0.5Torr or less).
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model.
- (7) Charging the Refrigerant.
  - . Do not turn on the unit when charging the R290 refrigerant (must not add refrigerant while running)
  - Use a siphon cylinder to charge the refrigerant.
  - In addition to conventional charging procedures, the following requirements shall be followed
    - Ensure that contamination of different refrigerants does not occur when using charging equipment.
    - Hoses or lines shall be as short as possible to minimize the amount of refrigerant contained in them.
    - Cylinders shall be kept in an appropriate position according to the instructions.
    - Ensure that the refrigerating system is earthed prior to charging the system with refrigerant.
    - Label the system when charging is complete (if not already).
  - Extreme care shall be taken not to overfill the refrigerating system.
    Prior to recharging the system, it shall be pressure-tested with the appropriate purging gas. The system shall be leak-tested on completion of charging but prior to commissioning. A follow up leak test shall be carried out prior to leaving the site.
  - The method and procedure are the same as for the R32 refrigerant model.
  - When refilling refrigerant in service, it is acceptable to seal in refrigerant without odorant.
- (8) Gas Leak Inspection
  - Use a leak tester that can detects R290 refrigerant.
- (9) Reassemble sealed enclosures accurately.

• In case the sealed enclosures are opened, reassemble them accurately. Ex.) around elect box If seals are worn, replace them.

#### Tool

Charge port

- Standard for product: No (EN378, EN60335-2-40) Charge port for R290: 7/16 UNF-20, clockwise (right screw)
- Cylinder port
  - Standard for cylinder: Depending on law by each country. Connect charge port to left screw cylinder port
- $\pmb{\times}~$  : Prepare a new tool (Use the new tool as the tool exclusive for R290)
- $\boldsymbol{\bigtriangleup}$  : Usable if the specifications on the left are satisfied
- O : Tools for other refrigerants can be used

Tool name	Specifications	Can other	refrigerant tools	be used?
	Specifications	R22	R410A	R32
Gauge manifold	<ul> <li>Refrigerant charging is liquid-phase, so it is convenient to use a gauge manifold equipped with a sight window.</li> <li>Be sure to use a gauge manifold compliant with R290 since the saturated temperature is different depending on the refrigerant.</li> <li>You should select it that can be used in the operating range of -0.1 to 3.2 MPaG.</li> <li>Port size : </li> </ul>	× ×		×
	Manifold port size 7/16 UNF 20 thread 1/2 UNF 20 thread			
Charge hose	Be sure to use a charge hose compliant with R290.     You should select it that can be used in the operating range of -0.1 to 3.2 MPaG.     Cap size:     R290 R32 / R410A     Cap size 7/16 UNF 20 thread 1/2 UNF 20 thread	×	×	×
Charge valve	<ul> <li>The charge valve prevents gas escaping from the hose and air conditioner when removing the charge hose.</li> <li>Be sure to use a charge valve compliant with R290.</li> </ul>	×	×	×
Electronic weight scales	Connection diameter: UNF 7/16-20 (1/4 flare) × UNF 7/16-20 (1/4 flare) —	0	0	0
Electric leak tester (gas leak detector)	Before trying to use, confirm that the electronic leak tester can be used with the relevant refrigerant. * Do not use a combustion – based leak tester with R32 and R290.	$\triangle$	$\bigtriangleup$	$\triangle$
Vacuum pump	<ul> <li>Be sure to use a vacuum pump compliant with R290 that has been specially designed and tested not to be an ignition source of itself.</li> <li>It is deeply better to use the vacuum pump that comply with explosion-proof standards such as ATEX and IECEX.</li> <li>Additionally, if vacuum pump oil (mineral oil) is mixed into the refrigerant circuit of R290 or R32 or R410A, sludge will be generated and damage the air conditioner.</li> <li>* Use a reverse-flow prevention adapter.</li> </ul>	Δ	Δ	$\triangle$
Vacuum pump adapter	When used for R290 or R32 or R410A, it is necessary to install an electromagnetic valve to prevent the flow of vacuum pump oil back into the charge hose. If the vacuum pump oil (mineral oil) is mixed into the refrigerant circuit of R290 or R32 or R410A, sludge will be generated and damage the air conditioner.	0	0	0
Pipe bender	_	0	0	0
Cutter / Reamer	Do not use the tool that generate sparks due to tool friction such as a saw.	0	0	0
Refrigerant cylinder	The cylinders are labeled according to the type of refrigerant.	×	×	×
Adapter for refrigerant cylinder	Use an adapter that is appropriate to a connection of refrigerant cylinder and a charge port. • Connection of refrigerant cylinder: depend on the refrigerant or the country • Charge port: UNF 1/2-20 (5/16 flare) for R32 or R410A UNF 7/16-20 (1/4 flare) for R290	×	×	×
Refrigerant recovery equipment	• Be sure to use a recovery machine compliant with R290 that has been specially designed and tested not to be an ignition source of itself. It is deeply better to use the recovery machine that comply with explosion-proof standards such as ATEX and IECEx.	$\bigtriangleup$	$\bigtriangleup$	$\triangle$
Refrigerant recovery cylinder	The cylinders are labeled ac cording to the type of refrigerant. Please separate the R290 with odor from the general R290.	×	×	×
Ekectrical tools	<ul> <li>Do not use the electrical tools that generate sparks due to tool friction such as an electrical cutter, an electrical saw and a grinder.</li> <li>In case of use the electrical tools that drive with motor such as an electrical driver, be sure to use one with brush-less motor.</li> </ul>	Δ	Δ	Δ
FAN	• Be sure to use a fan compliant with R290 that has been specially designed and tested not to be an ignition source of itself. It is deeply better to use the fan that comply with explosion-proof standards such as ATEX and IECEx.	Δ	$\triangle$	$\bigtriangleup$
Flaring tool	Do not use the electrical tools that generate sparks due to tool friction.	Δ	Δ	^

#### **Properties of refrigerant**

#### (1) Pressure

As shown in the following table, at the same refrigerant temperature, the saturated vapor pressure of R290 is lower than that of R32 and about as same as that of R22. The design pressure of RAC is 2.24MPa(G), it is same level as R22.

#### (2) Flammability

- As shown in the following table, R290 ignites with much less concentration and energy than R32.
- In addition, it burns explosively unlike R32.
- In other words, when handling the products and cylinders containing the R290, there is a higher probability of causing a larger explosion or fire than the R32. Therefore, stricter safety measures are required than R32 refrigerant.
- (3) R290 concentration

When the R290 is leaking from the product, it tends to concentrate to lower area as well as R32 because it is heavier than air. It is necessary to take the safety measures for R290 leakage in consideration of this characteristic.

- the openings, such as a following, for letting out the refrigerant gas should be provided at the bottom.
- ex. a gap between the bottom of the door and the ground of the room.
- A louver for ventilation in a room or balcony
- Do not install the R290 products or cylinders in or around underground or hollow.
- When checking for leaks with a detector, check not only the product but also the bottom of the surrounding area.
- · Ignition source should be far enough away from the product and the ground.

(4) Smell

- The propane used as a refrigerant for the R290ATA has an odor.
- The odorant is THT, which gives it a smell similar to city gas. (THT: Tetrahydrothiophene).
- In other words, it is possible to notice by the odor whether or not the refrigerant is leaking, so you should ventilate if you notice.

WHAT TO DO in case of leak

Ventilation

- Open a window or balcony

- Open door/s between rooms

- Electricity (as it may cause sparks)
  - Do not turn on or off lamps
  - Do not plug in or out sockets or other devices.
  - Do not turn off air conditioner
  - \* As same as the MFZ, the indoor unit is equipped with a refrigerant leak sensor.
  - When a leak is detected, the indoor fan rotates to agitate the air in the room and operation to reduce the concentration of R290.

#### (5) Condition to ignite to R290

a) R290 leakage

- b) R290 concentration (1.8%-9.5%)
- c) Ignition source
- Only when 3 issues are satisfied, ignition happens
- If even one issue is NOT satisfied, ignition does NOT happen.
- The important point is to prevent these 3 issues when installing.

#### Safety countermeasure

Although R290 is categorised to higher flammability, ignition condition can be removed by following 3 rules which are same as R32 unit.

- (1) Do not leak refrigerant
  - Do not give strong impact, vibration or heat that would damage the R290 unit.
  - Should not release refrigerant to air.
  - Use a recovery machine certified for R290 refrigerant if it need to removing the refrigerant from the unit. \*1
  - If it is permissible to release the refrigerant into the open air, it must be done safely.
  - you do this by directing the refrigerant to a safe area in the open air that is well ventilated.
    - Between the machine and the discharge point, an oil separator should be mounted to take care of any oil droplets.
  - Check with the detector whether the unit's refrigerant is leaking. \*2
    - While the worker are handling R290 refrigerant and unit, it should be used a portable gas detector. (including when transport and storage)
    - Be sure to use the leak detector compatible to R290 refrigerant.
    - Detector can be clipped to clothing or placed on the floor within the working area.
    - It should be switched on for the duration of the work and set to alarm at 25% of the LFL, to alert staff members of imminent flammable concentration.
    - Technicians can be alerted whenever an inadvertent release of flammable refrigerant occurs.
    - Technicians are capable of immediately acting on the relevant emergency procedures.
- (2) Ventilating when handling the R290 unit or cylinder.
  - <Common situation>
  - Opening the door or window
  - Using a fan compliant with R290 Refrigerant.
  - <Transportation>
  - In case VAN type cars are unavoidable for delivery, forced ventilation need to be mandatory. \*3
  - Use ventilated cars like below images
    - Normal VAN with fresh outside air intake mode + MAX fan volume operation are mandatory.
  - Better if fire extinguishers and leak detectors are available
  - <Installation, stored>
  - Do not install the R290 units or cylinders in or around underground, hollow, and enclosed space.
  - In case of installing it in the enclosed space, be sure to comply with the following.
    - Install the unit to enough space depending on refrigerant amount.
    - or - the openings for letting out the refrigerant gas are provided at the bottom.

#### NOTE:

- \*1 Qualifications are required for work on refrigerants and refrigerant circuits, such as repairing refrigerant circuits and recovering refrigerants.
- Only workers who have specialized knowledge and are certified by the MEU branch can do it.
- \*2 The detector itself may be the source of ignition. Be sure to use a detector that is compatible with the R290 refrigerant.
- \*3 Just opening the window is not enough to ventilate the refrigerant. Do not place the unit in such a way as to block the ventilation openings.



#### (3) Keeping ignition source away from the unit.

- The following are the ignition sources in R290.
- Keep them, away from around the R290 unit.
- Examples of ignition source:
  - Open flames, electrical equipment, sockets, lamps, light switches, residential electrical wiring, sparking tools, objects with a surface temperature of 370°C or higher, etc.
- Sparks due to tool friction also be a source of ignition.
   Work that sparks should be done away from the unit.
- Be sure to use a tool compliant with R290.
- Do not install unit during turning on electricity.
- Turning off electricity and checking by tester before installing R290 unit.
- Static electricity is also an ignition source !!
- Anti-static measures (anti-static and static electricity elimination) should be taken.

#### [Introduction of anti-static methods]

- Touch a grounded metal object once in a while to remove any charge from your body.
- · Touching a water tap works extremely well.
- Use anti static wrist strap equipment to avoid potential differences between you and the appliances serviced.
- \* But attention: These wrist straps are not always grounded
- · Wear work clothes, gloves and shoes with antistatic measures.
- Do not brazing the pipe and unit which contain refrigerant. Before brazing, refrigerant should be removed.
- Be sure to follow the additional steps below in accordance with EN60335-2-40 after recovering the R290 refrigerant. - Purge the refrigerant circuit with inert gas for 5 min.
  - Purge the refrigerant circuit with in Evacuate the refrigerant circuit.
  - Purge the refrigerant circuit again with inert gas for 5 min. (Inert gas is for example oxygen-free nitrogen)
- When repairing the refrigerant parts, remove parts to be replaced by cutting with pipe cutter, NOT by flame nor by electric saw, etc.

#### Safety Requirements

(1) Before starting the work, perform the following safety checks and preparations.

- (a) Check the tools and equipment used.
  - Appropriate protective equipment must be worn.
  - Verify that the R290 detector is working properly and carry it with you at all the times.
  - The detector should be set to 25% of LFL and calibrated for R290 refrigerant.
  - Make sure that there is
    - no refrigerant in the work area and around the outdoor unit.
    - no leakage from the outdoor unit.
    - no refrigerant leakage inside the water circuit.
  - no flammable material stored in the work area.
- (b) Check and secure the work area.
  - Make sure that the work area has sufficient space and is well ventilated or properly ventilated during working.
  - There must be no ignition sources, spaces where refrigerant can stay, or openings that can flow into the building in the protected area of the outdoor unit.
  - Only authorized personnel shall be allowed in the work area during operation. (Notes or impulse bar, etc. to prevent occupants from entering)
- (c) Check for and eliminate ignition sources.
  - Do not bring in ignition sources.
  - Be careful of static electricity on work clothes and tools.
  - Confirm that the outdoor unit is shut down and cut off the power supply to the outdoor unit.
  - Discharge the condenser or capacitors in a way that will not cause sparks.
    - Make sure that LED on the outdoor controller circuit board goes out and wait for at least 1 minute.
    - If there is a refrigerant leak, never touch the electrical components while leak detection is being carried out because spark may occur even if LED1 goes out.
- (d) Ensure that appropriate fire extinguishing equipment (e.g., fire extinguishers) is in place and ready for use.
- (e) Confirmation of work procedures and methods.
- (2) During the work for electrical components, perform the following safety precaution.
  - Repair and maintenance to electrical components shall include initial safety checks.
     Make sure, in a way that will not cause sparks, that the condenser or capacitors is discharged.
    - Make sure, in a way that will not cause sparks, that the condenser of capacit
    - Make sure that electrical components are grounded.
  - In case of repairing the sealed components that include ignition source, you must disconnect All electrical supplies from the unit. If it is absolutely necessary to have an electrical supply to equipment during servicing, be sure to locate a permanently operating form of leak detection at the most critical point.
  - Ensure that seals or sealing materials have not degraded to the point that they no longer serve the purpose of preventing the ingress of flammable atmospheres. In case it have degraded, Replace them new parts in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications.
  - Replace components only with parts specified by the manufacturer since other parts may result in the ignition of refrigerant in the atmosphere from a leak.
# Basic work procedures are the same as those for conventional units using refrigerant R32 or R410A. However, pay careful attention to the following points.

#### 1. Information on servicing

- (1) Checks on the Area
- Prior to beginning work on systems containing flammable refrigerants, safety checks are necessary to ensure that the risk of ignition is minimized. (2) Work Procedure

Work shall be undertaken under a controlled procedure so as to minimize the risk of a flammable gas or vapor being present while the work is being performed.

(3) General Work Area

All maintenance staff and others working in the local area shall be instructed on the nature of work being carried out. Work in confined spaces shall be avoided. The area around the workspace shall be sectioned off. Ensure that the conditions within the area have been made safe by control of flammable material.

(4) Checking for Presence of Refrigerant

The area shall be checked with an appropriate refrigerant detector prior to and during work, to ensure the technician is aware of potentially toxic or flammable atmospheres. Ensure that the leak detection equipment being used is suitable for use with all applicable refrigerants, i.e. non-sparking, adequately sealed or intrinsically safe.

(5) Presence of Fire Extinguisher

If any hot work is to be conducted on the refrigeration equipment or any associated parts, appropriate fire extinguishing equipment shall be available to hand. Have a dry powder or CO2 fire extinguisher adjacent to the charging area.

(6) No Ignition Sources

No person carrying out work in relation to a refrigeration system which involves exposing any pipe work shall use any sources of ignition in such a manner that it may lead to the risk of fire or explosion. All possible ignition sources, including cigarette smoking, should be kept sufficiently far away from the site of installation, repairing, removing and disposal, during which refrigerant can possibly be released to the surrounding space. Prior to work taking place, the area around the equipment is to be surveyed to make sure that there are no flammable hazards or ignition risks. "No Smoking" signs shall be displayed.

(7) Ventilated Area

Ensure that the area is in the open or that it is adequately ventilated before breaking into the system or conducting any hot work. A degree of ventilation shall continue during the period that the work is carried out. The ventilation should safely disperse any released refrigerant and preferably expel it externally into the atmosphere.

(8) Checks on the Refrigeration Equipment

Where electrical components are being changed, they shall be fit for the purpose and to the correct specification. At all times the manufacturer's maintenance and service guidelines shall be followed. If in doubt, consult the manufacturer's technical department for assistance.

- The following checks shall be applied to installations using flammable refrigerants:
- The charge size is in accordance with the room size within which the refrigerant containing parts are installed.
- The ventilation machinery and outlets are operating adequately and are not obstructed.
- If an indirect refrigerating circuit is being used, the secondary circuit shall be checked for the presence of refrigerant.
- Marking to the equipment continues to be visible and legible. Markings and signs that are illegible shall be corrected.
- Refrigeration pipe or components are installed in a position where they are unlikely to be exposed to any substance which may corrode refrigerant containing components, unless the components are constructed of materials which are inherently resistant to being corroded or are suitably protected against being corroded.
- (9) Checks on Electrical Devices

Repair and maintenance to electrical components shall include initial safety checks and component inspection procedures. If a fault exists that could compromise safety, then no electrical supply shall be connected to the circuit until it is satisfactorily dealt with. If the fault cannot be corrected immediately but it is necessary to continue operation, an adequate temporary solution shall be used. This shall be reported to the owner of the equipment so all parties are advised.

- Initial safety checks shall include that:
- · capacitors are discharged: this shall be done in a safe manner to avoid possibility of sparking;
- no live electrical components and wiring are exposed while charging, recovering or purging the system;
- there is continuity of earth bonding
- 2. Sealed electrical components
  - Sealed electrical components shall not be repaired.
- 3. Cabling

Check that cabling will not be subject to wear, corrosion, excessive pressure, vibration, sharp edges or any other adverse environmental effects. The check shall also take into account the effects of aging or continual vibration from sources such as compressors or fans.

4. Detection of Flammable Refrigerants

Under no circumstances shall potential sources of ignition be used in the searching for or detection of refrigerant leaks. A halide torch (or any other detector using a naked flame) shall not be used.

5. Leak Detection Methods

Electronic leak detectors may be used to detect refrigerant leaks but, in the case of flammable refrigerants, the sensitivity may not be adequate, or may need recalibration. (Detection equipment shall be calibrated in a refrigerant-free area.) Ensure that the detector is not a potential source of ignition and is suitable for the refrigerant used. Leak detection equipment shall be set at a percentage of the LFL of the refrigerant and shall be calibrated to the refrigerant employed, and the appropriate percentage of gas (25 % maximum) is confirmed.

Leak detection fluids are suitable for use with most refrigerants but the use of detergents containing chlorine shall be avoided as the chlorine may react with the refrigerant and corrode the copper pipe-work.

If a leak is suspected, all naked flames shall be removed/extinguished.

If a leakage of refrigerant is found which requires brazing, all of the refrigerant shall be recovered from the system, or isolated (by means of shut off valves) in a part of the system remote from the leak. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, oxygen free nitrogen (OFN) shall then be purged through the system both before and during the brazing process.

6. Removal and Evacuation

When breaking into the refrigerant circuit to make repairs - or for any other purpose conventional procedures shall be used. However, for flammable refrigerants it is important that best practice is followed since flammability is a consideration. The following procedure shall be adhered to:

- remove refrigerant
- purge the circuit with inert gas
- evacuate
- purge again with inert gas
- open the circuit by cutting or brazing.

The refrigerant charge shall be recovered into the correct recovery cylinders. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, the system shall be "flushed" with OFN to render the unit safe. This process may need to be repeated several times. Compressed air or oxygen shall not be used for purging refrigerant systems. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, flushing shall be achieved by breaking the vacuum in the system with OFN and continuing to fill until the working pressure is achieved, then venting to atmosphere, and finally pulling down to a vacuum. This process shall be repeated until no refrigerant is within the system. When the final OFN charge is used, the system shall be vented down to atmospheric pressure to enable work to take place. This operation is absolutely vital if brazing operations on the pipe-work are to take place.

Ensure that the outlet for the vacuum pump is not close to any ignition sources and that ventilation is available.



#### 7. Charging Procedures

- In addition to conventional charging procedures, the following requirements shall be followed:
- Ensure that contamination of different refrigerants does not occur when using charging equipment. Hoses or lines shall be as short as possible to minimize the amount of refrigerant contained in them.
- Cylinders shall be kept upright.
- Ensure that the refrigeration system is earthed prior to charging the system with refrigerant.
- Label the system when charging is complete (if not already).
- Extreme care shall be taken not to overfill the refrigeration system.

Prior to recharging the system, it shall be pressure-tested with the appropriate purging gas. The system shall be leak-tested on completion of charging but prior to commissioning. A follow up leak test shall be carried out prior to leaving the site.

#### 8. Decommissioning

Before carrying out this procedure, it is essential that the technician is completely familiar with the equipment and all its detail. It is recommended good practice that all refrigerants are recovered safely. Prior to the task being carried out, an oil and refrigerant sample shall be taken in case analysis is required prior to reuse of reclaimed refrigerant. It is essential that electrical power is available before the task is commenced.

- (1) Become familiar with the equipment and its operation.
- (2) Isolate system electrically.
- (3) Before attempting the procedure, ensure that:
  - mechanical handling equipment is available, if required, for handling refrigerant cylinders;
  - all personal protective equipment is available and being used correctly;
  - the recovery process is supervised at all times by a competent person;
  - recovery equipment and cylinders conform to the appropriate standards.
- (4) Pump down refrigerant system, if possible.
- (5) If a vacuum is not possible, make a manifold so that refrigerant can be removed from various parts of the system.
- (6) Make sure that cylinder is situated on the scales before recovery takes place.
- (7) Start the recovery machine and operate in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
- (8) Do not overfill cylinders. (no more than 80 % volume liquid charge).
- (9) Do not exceed the maximum working pressure of the cylinder, even temporarily.
- (10) When the cylinders have been filled correctly and the process completed, make sure that the cylinders and the equipment are removed from site promptly and all isolation valves on the equipment are closed off.
- (11) Recovered refrigerant shall not be charged into another refrigeration system unless it has been cleaned and checked.

#### 9. Labeling

Equipment shall be labeled stating that it has been de-commissioned and emptied of refrigerant. The label shall be dated and signed. For appliances containing flammable refrigerants, ensure that there are labels on the equipment stating the equipment contains flammable refrigerant.

#### 10. Recovery

When removing refrigerant from a system, either for servicing or decommissioning, it is recommended good practice that all refrigerants are removed safely. When transferring refrigerant into cylinders, ensure that only appropriate refrigerant recovery cylinders are employed. Ensure that the correct number of cylinders for holding the total system charge are available. All cylinders to be used are designated for the recovered refrigerant and labeled for that refrigerant (i.e. special cylinders for the recovery of refrigerant). Cylinders shall be complete with pressure-relief valve and associated shut-off valves in good working order. Empty recovery cylinders are evacuated and, if possible, cooled before recovery occurs.

The recovery equipment shall be in good working order with a set of instructions concerning the equipment that is at hand and shall be suitable for the recovery of all appropriate refrigerants including, when applicable, flammable refrigerants. In addition, a set of calibrated weighing scales shall be available and in good working order. Hoses shall be complete with leak-free disconnect couplings and in good condition. Before using the recovery machine, check that it is in satisfactory working order, has been properly maintained and that any associated electrical components are sealed to prevent ignition in the event of a refrigerant release. Consult manufacturer if in doubt.

The recovered refrigerant shall be returned to the refrigerant supplier in the correct recovery cylinder, and the relevant waste transfer note arranged. Do not mix refrigerants in recovery units and especially not in cylinders.

If compressors or compressor oils are to be removed, ensure that they have been evacuated to an acceptable level to make certain that flammable refrigerant does not remain within the lubricant. The evacuation process shall be carried out prior to returning the compressor to the suppliers. Only electric heating to the compressor body shall be employed to accelerate this process. When oil is drained from a system, it shall be carried out safely.

# **3** PART NAMES AND FUNCTIONS



MUZ-RZ50VUHZ



4

		Outdoor mod	el		MUZ-RZ25VU	MUZ-RZ35VU
		Power suppl	у		Single phase,	230 V, 50 Hz
0.000	aity Datad (M	lin Max()	Cooling	1.1.1.1	2.5 (0.9 – 3.5)	3.5 (1.0 – 4.0)
	acity Rated (M	lin. – Max.)	Heating	kW	3.2 (0.8 – 5.4)	4.0 (1.1 – 6.3)
Brea	ker Capacity			A	10	10
	Power input '	Cooling		w	450	770
ta	Power input	1 (Sel)	Heating	VV [	580	810
Electrical data	Running curr	opt *1 (Sot)	Cooling	Α	2.4	3.6
ica		ent i (Set)	Heating		2.9	3.8
ectr	Power factor	*1 (Sat)	Cooling	%	81	92
≞	Fower lactor	1 (Set)	Heating	70	86	92
	Starting curre	ent *1 (Set)		A	2.9	3.8
Coef	ficient of perfo	ormance	Cooli	ng	5.60	4.50
(COF	P) *1 (Set)		Heati	ng	5.50	4.90
		Model			SPB200FQHMT	SPB280FBYMT
		Output		W	3,640	5,080
Com	pressor	Current *1	Cooling	Α	2.04	3.14
		Current	Heating		2.44	3.26
		Refrigeration of	oil (Model)	L	0.30 (PZ46M)	0.30 (PZ46M)
		Model			RC0J55-FA	RC0J55-FA
Fan	motor	Current *1	Cooling	Δ	0.22	0.25
		Current *1 Heating		A	0.25	0.29
Dime	ensions W × H	I × D		mm	800 × 714 × 285	800 × 714 × 285
Weig	ht			kg	37.5	39.5
	Dehumidifica	tion	Cooling	L/h	0.0	0.4
		Cooling	High		3,198	3,198
		Cooling	Low	] [	924	1,092
	Airflow *1		High	m³/h	2,322	2,520
		Heating	Med.		2,322	2,520
l Xs			Low	1 [	990	990
L a	Sound level	Cooling			46	49
	*1	Heating		dB(A)	49	50
icia		Cooling	High		1,060	1,060
Special remarks		Cooling	Low	1	370	420
"	Fan speed		High	rpm	790	850
		Heating	Med.	1	790	850
			Low	1	390	390
	Fan speed re	gulator			3	3
		lling capacity (F	R290)	kg	0.39	0.39

NOTE: Test conditions are based on ISO 5151. Cooling: Indoor Dry-bulb temperature 27°C

C Wet-bulb temperature 19°C

Outdoor Dry-bulb temperature 35°C Heating: Indoor Dry-bulb temperature 20°C

Outdoor Dry-bulb temperature 20 C

Wet-bulb temperature 6°C

\*1 Measured under rated operating frequency.

		Outdoor mod	del		MUZ-RZ25VUHZ	MUZ-RZ35VUHZ	MUZ-RZ50VUHZ	
		Power supp	ly		S	ingle phase, 230 V, 50 F	lz	
_			Cooling		2.5 (0.9 – 3.5)	3.5 (1.0 – 4.0)	5.0 (1.4 - 5.8)	
Сар	acity Rated (M	lin. – Max.)	Heating	kW 3.2 (0.8 – 6.3)		4.0 (1.1 – 7.0)	6.0 (1.8 – 8.7)	
Brea	ker Capacity		5	A	10	12	16	
			Cooling		450	770	1,380	
ta	Power input '	1 (Set)	Heating	W	580	810	1,450	
da			Cooling		2.4	3.6	6.1	
Electrical data	Running curr	ent *1 (Set)	Heating	A	2.9	3.8	6.4	
ctri		*4 (0 1)	Cooling	0/	81	92	98	
Шe	Power factor	*1 (Set)	Heating	%	86	92	98	
	Starting curre	ent *1 (Set)		A	2.9	3.8	6.4	
Coe	fficient of perfo	,	Cooli	ng	5.60	4.50	3.60	
	P) *1 (Set)		Heati	0	5.50	4.90	4.10	
		Model	1	0	SPB200FQHMT	SPB280FBYMT	TPB420FBWMT	
		Output		W	3,640	5,080	7,680	
Com	pressor		Cooling		2.04	3.14	5.11	
		Current *1	Heating	A	2.44	3.26	5.23	
		Refrigeration		L	0.30 (PZ46M)	0.30 (PZ46M)	0.45 (PZ46M)	
		Model	/		RC0J55-FA	RC0J55-FA	RC0J55-EB	
- an	motor		Cooling		0.22	0.25	0.71	
		Current *1	Heating	A	0.25	0.29	0.80	
Dim	R M	I × D	5	mm	800 × 714 × 285	800 × 714 × 285	840 × 880 × 330	
Wei	ght			kg	38.0	40	58	
	Dehumidifica	tion	Cooling	L/h	0.0	0.4	1.4	
			High		3,198	3,198	3,744	
		Cooling	Low	1	924	1,092	1,518	
	Airflow *1		High	m³/h	2,322	2,520	3,192	
		Heating	Med.	1 1	2,322	2,520	3,192	
rks		_	Low	1	990	990	1,614	
ma	Sound level	Cooling			46	49	51	
ē	*1	Heating		dB(A)	49	50	54	
cia			High		1,060	1,060	900	
Special remarks		Cooling	Low	1	370	420	420	
0)	Fan speed		High	rpm	790	850	780	
		Heating	Med.	1	790	850	780	
			Low	1	390	390	440	
	Fan speed re	gulator			3	3	3	
	· ·	lling capacity (	R290)	kg	0.39	0.39	0.70	

NOTE: Test conditions are based on ISO 5151.<br/>Cooling: Indoor<br/>OutdoorDry-bulb temperature 27°C<br/>Dry-bulb temperature 35°C<br/>Dry-bulb temperature 20°C<br/>OutdoorWet-bulb temperature 19°C<br/>Vet-bulb temperature 6°C

\*1 Measured under rated operating frequency.

## Specifications and rated conditions of main electric parts

	Model	MUZ-RZ25VU	MUZ-RZ35VU
Item		MUZ-RZ25VUHZ	MUZ-RZ35VUHZ
Smoothing capacitor	(C61, C62)	800 µF	420 V
Diode module	(DB61, DB65)	25 A (	600 V
	(F701, F801, F901)	T3.15A	L250V
Fuse	(F61)	25 A 2	250 V
	(F62)	15 A 2	250 V
Defrost heater	(H)	230 V	60 W
Power module	(IC700)	15A 600V	20A 600V
	(IC932)	5 A 6	600 V
Expansion valve coil	(LEV)	12 V	/ DC
Reactor	(L61)	23	mH
Switching power transistor	(Q821)	30A/37	A 600V
Circuit protection	(PTC64, PTC65)	33	Ω
Terminal block	(TB1)	5	P
	(X63)	3 A 2	250 V
Dalay	(X64)	20 A 2	250 V
Relay	(X66)	3 A 250 V <b>(</b>	/UHZ only)
	(X69)	10 A 2	230 V
R.V. coil	(21S4)	220-24	0 V AC
Heater protector	(26H)	Open	45°C

	Model	MUZ-RZ50VUHZ	
Item		MOZ-RZ30VOHZ	
Smoothing capacitor	(CB1, CB2, CB3)	560 µF 450 V	
	(F601, F880, F901)	T3.15AL250V	
Fuse	(F61)	25 A 250 V	
	(F62)	15A 250 V	
Switching power transistor	(Q3A, Q3B)	30 A 650 V	
Defrost heater	(H)	230V 120 W	
Power module	(IC932)	5 A 600 V	
	(IC700)	20 A 600 V	
Expansion valve coil	(LEV)	12 V DC	
Reactor	(L)	282 µH	
Diode	(D3A, D3B)	20 A 600 V	
Diode module	(DB41)	25 A 600 V	
Circuit protection	(PTC64, PTC65)	33 Ω	
Terminal block	(TB1)	5 P	
	(X64)	20 A 250 V	
	(X65)	20 A 250 V	
Relay	(X69)	10 A 250 V	
	(X601)	3 A 250 V	
	(X602)	3 A 250 V	
R.V. coil	(21S4)	220-240 V AC	
Heater protector	(26H)	Open 45°C	



### MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ



### MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ35VUHZ



### **MUZ-RZ50VUHZ**



Test conditions Cooling: Dry-bulb temperature 35°C Heating: Dry-bulb temperature 7°C Wet-bulb temperature 6°C RIGHT SIDE VIEW OUTDOOR UNIT





# **6** OUTLINES AND DIMENSIONS



Unit: mm





# OBH959

## MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ35VU

7



LEV EXPANSION VALVE COIL

**OBH959** 

### MUZ-RZ25VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VUHZ



DISCHARGE TEMP. THERMISTOR FIN TEMP. THERMISTOR

AMBIENT TEMP. THERMISTOR

26H

HEATER PROTECTOR

HEATER PROTECTOR

26H



LED

POWER MODULE

POWER DEVICE

RT62

RT64

RT65

**RT64** 

IC700, IC932

IC802 LED



**OBH959** 

IC700,IC932

POWER MODULE

FIN TEMP. THERMISTOR



### **MUZ-RZ50VUHZ**



## MAX. REFRIGERANT PIPING LENGTH and MAX. HEIGHT DIFFERENCE

- In case piping length is more than charge-less length, please add refrigerant.
- In any case, the amount must not exceed 0.988 kg.
- Check the installation manual as there may be an upper limit depending on the model.
- The amount of refrigerant that can be charged depends on the room in which the unit is installed, so please check the room area as well.

NOTE: Additional refrigerant is not required odorant because pre-charge refrigerant includes enough amount.

Model MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VU	Refrigeran	t piping: m	Piping size O.D: mm				
	Max. Length A	Max. Height difference B	Gas	Liquid			
	20	12	9.52	6.35			
MUZ-RZ50VUHZ	30	15	12.7	6.35			



## ADDITIONAL REFRIGERANT CHARGE (R290: g)

Model MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ35VUHZ	Outdoor unit					Refri	gerant	piping	length	n (one	way)				
	precharged	7 m	8 m	9 m	10 m	11 m	12 m	13 m	14 m	15 m	16 m	17 m	18 m	19 m	20 m
	390	0	0	0	0	10	20	30	40	50	60	70	80	90	100
MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ35VUHZ	390	0	0	0	0	10	20	30	40	50	00	70	00	90	100

Calculation: X g = 10 g/m × (Refrigerant piping length(m) - 10)

Model	Outdoor unit		Refrigerant piping length (one way)									
Woder	precharged	15 m	16 m	17 m	20 m	25 m	30 m					
MUZ-RZ50VUHZ	700	0 10 20 50 100 150										

Calculation: X g = 10 g/m × (Refrigerant piping length (m) - 15)

# **REFRIGERANT AMOUNT FOR MUZ-RZ IN EACH PIPING LENGTH**

• In case piping length is more than charge-less length, please add refrigerant.

• In any case, the amount must not exceed 0.988 kg.

• Check the installation manual as there may be an upper limit depending on the model.

• The amount of refrigerant that can be charged depends on the room in which the unit is installed, so please check the room area as well.

NOTE: Additional refrigerant is not required odorant because pre-charge refrigerant includes enough amount.

	Refrigerant	amount (g)	Minimum roo	om area (m²)
Pipe length (m)	MUZ-RZ25/35VU MUZ-RZ25/35VUHZ	MUZ-RZ50VUHZ	MUZ-RZ25/35VU MUZ-RZ25/35VUHZ	MUZ-RZ50VUHZ
5	390	700	10	17
6	390	700	10	17
7	390	700	10	17
8	390	700	10	17
9	390	700	10	17
10	390	700	10	17
11	400	700	10	17
12	410	700	10	17
13	420	700	11	17
14	430	700	11	17
15	440	700	11	17
16	450	710	11	17
17	460	720	12	18
18	470	730	12	18
19	480	740	12	18
20	490	750	12	18
21	_	760	_	19
22	—	770	_	19
23	—	780	_	19
24	_	790	_	19
25	_	800		20
26		810		20
27	_	820		20
28	—	830	_	20
29	—	840	_	21
30	_	850	_	21

## MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VUHZ MUZ-RZ50VUHZ

The standard specifications apply only to the operation of the air conditioner under normal conditions. Since operating conditions vary according to the areas where these units are installed, the following information has been provided to clarify the operating characteristics of the air conditioner under the conditions indicated by the performance curve.

#### (1) GUARANTEED VOLTAGE

198 ~ 264V, 50 Hz

#### (2) AIRFLOW

9

Airflow should be set at MAX.

### (3) MAIN READINGS

(1) Indoor intake air wet-bulb temperature:

- (2) Indoor outlet air wet-bulb temperature:
- (3) Outdoor intake air dry-bulb temperature:
- (4) Total input:
- (5) Indoor intake air dry-bulb temperature:
- (6) Outdoor intake air wet-bulb temperature:
- (7) Total input:

Indoor air wet and dry bulb temperature difference on the left side of the following chart shows the difference between the indoor intake air wet and dry bulb temperature and the indoor outlet air wet and dry bulb temperature for your reference at service.

### (4) GUARANTEED OUTDOOR TEMPERATURE

COOLING (DB/WB): -10/ - ~ 50/ -HEATING (DB/WB): -30/ - ~ 24/18

### How to measure the indoor air wet and dry bulb temperature difference

- 1. Attach at least 2 sets of wet and dry bulb thermometers to the indoor air intake as shown in the figure, and at least 2 sets of wet and dry bulb thermometers to the indoor air outlet. The thermometers must be attached to the position where air speed is high.
- 2. Attach at least 2 sets of wet and dry bulb thermometers to the outdoor air intake.
- Cover the thermometers to prevent direct rays of the sun.
- 3. Check that the air filter is cleaned.
- 4. Open windows and doors of room.
- 5. Press the emergency operation switch once (twice) to start the EMERGENCY COOL (HEAT) MODE.
- 6. When system stabilizes after more than 15 minutes, measure temperature and take an average temperature.
- 7. 10 minutes later, measure temperature again and check that the temperature does not change.



Wet and dry bulb thermometers FRONT VIEW



Wet and dry bulb thermometers BACK VIEW



### 9-1. CAPACITY AND INPUT CURVES



NOTE: The above broken lines are for the heating operation without any frost and defrost operation.

OBH959

### 9-2. CAPACITY AND INPUT CORRECTION BY OPERATIONAL FREQUENCY OF COMPRESSOR

### MUZ-RZ25VU



### MUZ-RZ25VUHZ



### 9-3. HOW TO OPERATE FIXED-FREQUENCY OPERATION

<Test run operation>

- 1. Press the emergency operation switch to start COOL or HEAT mode (COOL: Press once, HEAT: Press twice).
- 2. Test run operation starts and continues to operate for 30 minutes.
- 3. Compressor operates at rated frequency in COOL mode or 58 Hz in HEAT mode.
- 4. Indoor fan operates at High speed.
- 5. After 30 minutes, test run operation finishes and EMERGENCY OPERATION starts (operation frequency of compressor varies).
- 6. To cancel test run operation (EMERGENCY OPERATION), press the emergency operation switch or any button on remote controller.

### 9-4. OUTDOOR LOW PRESSURE AND OUTDOOR UNIT CURRENT

### COOL operation

1 Both indoor and outdoor unit are under the same temperature/humidity condition.

② Operation: Test run operation (Refer to 9-3.)

Dry-bulb temperature (°C)	Relative humidity (%)
20	50
25	60
30	70



#### NOTE:

Outdoor

The unit of pressure has been changed to MPa on the international system of units (SI unit system) The conversion factor is: 1 (MPa [Gauge]) = 10.2 (kgf/cm<sup>2</sup> [Gauge])

#### **Outdoor unit current**



### **HEAT** operation

1) Condition:		Indoor		Outo	door	
	Dry bulb temperature (°C)	20.0	2	7	15	20.0
	Wet bulb temperature (°C)	14.5	1	6	12	14.5

② Operation: Test run operation (Refer to 9-3.)





MUZ-RZ25VU CAPACITY: 2.5 kW **MUZ-RZ25VUHZ** SHF: 1.0 INPUT: 450 W

CAPACII	<u>Y: 2.5 kV</u>	V	SH	-: 1.0		NPUT	: 450 V										
INDOOR	INDOOR								OUTDOO	R DB (							
DB (°C)	WB (°C)			21				25				27				30	
21	18	Q 2.94	SHC 2.41	SHF 0.82	INPUT	Q 2.81	SHC	SHF 0.82	INPUT 378	Q 2.70	SHC 2.21	SHF 0.82	INPUT	Q 2.60	SHC 2.13	SHF 0.82	INPUT 414
21	20	2.94 3.06	2.41	0.82	360 378	2.01	2.31 2.06	0.82	401	2.70	2.21	0.82	396 410	2.60	1.93	0.62	414
21	18	2.94	2.14	0.70	360	2.94	2.00	0.86	378	2.03	2.00	0.70	396	2.60	2.24	0.86	420
22	20	3.06	2.33	0.74	378	2.94	2.42	0.74	401	2.85	2.02	0.74	410	2.00	2.04	0.74	428
22	20	3.19	1.98	0.62	392	3.08	1.91	0.62	416	3.00	1.86	0.62	428	2.75	1.78	0.62	446
23	18	2.94	2.64	0.90	360	2.81	2.53	0.90	378	2.70	2.43	0.90	396	2.60	2.34	0.90	414
23	20	3.06	2.39	0.78	378	2.94	2.29	0.78	401	2.85	2.22	0.78	410	2.75	2.15	0.78	428
23	22	3.19	2.10	0.66	392	3.08	2.03	0.66	416	3.00	1.98	0.66	428	2.88	1.90	0.66	446
24	18	2.94	2.76	0.94	360	2.81	2.64	0.94	378	2.70	2.54	0.94	396	2.60	2.44	0.94	414
24	20	3.06	2.51	0.82	378	2.94	2.41	0.82	401	2.85	2.34	0.82	410	2.75	2.26	0.82	428
24	22	3.19	2.23	0.70	392	3.08	2.15	0.70	416	3.00	2.10	0.70	428	2.88	2.01	0.70	446
24	24	3.35	1.94	0.58	410	3.23	1.87	0.58	432	3.15	1.83	0.58	446	3.05	1.77	0.58	468
25	18	2.94	2.88	0.98	360	2.81	2.76	0.98	378	2.70	2.65	0.98	396	2.60	2.55	0.98	414
25	20	3.06	2.63	0.86	378	2.94	2.53	0.86	401	2.85	2.45	0.86	410	2.75	2.37	0.86	428
25	22	3.19	2.36	0.74	392	3.08	2.28	0.74	416	3.00	2.22	0.74	428	2.88	2.13	0.74	446
25	24	3.35	2.08	0.62	410	3.23	2.00	0.62	432	3.15	1.95	0.62	446	3.05	1.89	0.62	468
26	18	2.94	2.94	1.00	360	2.81	2.81	1.00	378	2.70	2.70	1.00	396	2.60	2.60	1.00	414
26	20	3.06	2.76	0.90	378	2.94	2.64	0.90	401	2.85	2.57	0.90	410	2.75	2.48	0.90	428
26	22	3.19	2.49	0.78	392	3.08	2.40	0.78	416	3.00	2.34	0.78	428	2.88	2.24	0.78	446
26	24	3.35	2.21	0.66	410	3.23	2.13	0.66	432	3.15	2.08	0.66	446	3.05	2.01	0.66	468
26	26	3.45	1.86	0.54	432	3.35	1.81	0.54	455	3.30	1.78	0.54	468	3.20	1.73	0.54	482
27	18	2.94	2.94	1.00	360	2.81	2.81	1.00	378	2.70	2.70	1.00	396	2.60	2.60	1.00	414
27	20	3.06	2.88	0.94	378	2.94	2.76	0.94	401	2.85	2.68	0.94	410	2.75	2.59	0.94	428
27	22	3.19	2.61	0.82	392	3.08	2.52	0.82	416	3.00	2.46	0.82	428	2.88	2.36	0.82	446
27	24	3.35	2.35	0.70	410	3.23	2.26	0.70	432	3.15	2.21	0.70	446	3.05	2.14	0.70	468
27	26	3.45	2.00	0.58	432	3.35	1.94	0.58	455	3.30	1.91	0.58	468	3.20	1.86	0.58	482
28	18	2.94	2.94	1.00	360	2.81	2.81	1.00	378	2.70	2.70	1.00	396	2.60	2.60	1.00	414
28	20	3.06	3.00	0.98	378	2.94	2.88	0.98	401	2.85	2.79	0.98	410	2.75	2.70	0.98	428
28	22	3.19	2.74	0.86	392	3.08	2.64	0.86	416	3.00	2.58	0.86	428	2.88	2.47	0.86	446
28	24	3.35	2.48	0.74	410	3.23	2.39	0.74	432	3.15	2.33	0.74	446	3.05	2.26	0.74	468
28	26	3.45	2.14	0.62	432	3.35	2.08	0.62	455	3.30	2.05	0.62	468	3.20	1.98	0.62	482
29	18	2.94	2.94	1.00	360	2.81	2.81	1.00	378	2.70	2.70	1.00	396	2.60	2.60	1.00	414
29	20	3.06	3.06	1.00	378	2.94	2.94	1.00	401	2.85	2.85	1.00	410	2.75	2.75	1.00	428
29	22	3.19	2.87	0.90	392	3.08	2.77	0.90	416	3.00	2.70	0.90	428	2.88	2.59	0.90	446
29	24	3.35	2.61	0.78	410	3.23	2.52	0.78	432	3.15	2.46	0.78	446	3.05	2.38	0.78	468
29	26	3.45	2.28	0.66	432	3.35	2.21	0.66	455	3.30	2.18	0.66	468	3.20	2.11	0.66	482
30	18	2.94	2.94	1.00	360	2.81	2.81	1.00	378	2.70	2.70	1.00	396	2.60	2.60	1.00	414
30	20	3.06	3.06	1.00	378	2.94	2.94	1.00	401	2.85	2.85	1.00	410	2.75	2.75	1.00	428
30	22	3.19	3.00	0.94	392	3.08	2.89	0.94	416	3.00	2.82	0.94	428	2.88	2.70	0.94	446
30	24	3.35	2.75	0.82	410	3.23	2.64	0.82	432	3.15	2.58	0.82	446	3.05	2.50	0.82	468
30	26	3.45	2.42	0.70	432	3.35	2.35	0.70	455	3.30	2.31	0.70	468	3.20	2.24	0.70	482
31	18	2.94	2.94	1.00	360	2.81	2.81	1.00	378	2.70	2.70	1.00	396	2.60	2.60	1.00	414
31	20	3.06	3.06	1.00	378	2.94	2.94	1.00	401	2.85	2.85	1.00	410	2.75	2.75	1.00	428
31	22	3.19	3.12	0.98	392	3.08	3.01	0.98	416	3.00	2.94	0.98	428	2.88	2.82	0.98	446
31	24	3.35	2.88	0.86	410	3.23	2.77	0.86	432	3.15	2.71	0.86	446	3.05	2.62	0.86	468
31	26	3.45	2.55	0.74	432	3.35	2.48	0.74	455	3.30	2.44	0.74	468	3.20	2.37	0.74	482
32	18	2.94	2.94	1.00	360	2.81	2.81	1.00	378	2.70	2.70	1.00	396	2.60	2.60	1.00	414
32	20	3.06	3.06	1.00	378	2.94	2.94	1.00	401	2.85	2.85	1.00	410	2.75	2.75	1.00	428
32	22	3.19	3.19	1.00	392	3.08	3.08	1.00	416	3.00	3.00	1.00	428	2.88	2.88	1.00	446
32	24	3.35	3.02	0.90	410	3.23	2.90	0.90	432	3.15	2.84	0.90	446	3.05	2.75	0.90	468
32	26	3.45	2.69	0.78	432	3.35	2.61	0.78	455	3.30	2.57	0.78	468	3.20	2.50	0.78	482

 
 Q : Total capacity (kW)
 SHF : Sensible heat factor
 DB : Dry-bulb temperature

 SHC : Sensible heat capacity (kW)
 INPUT : Total power input (W)
 WB : Wet-bulb temperature
 NOTE



MUZ-RZ25VU CAPACITY: 2.5 kW **MUZ-RZ25VUHZ** INPLIT: 450 W

	<b>(225VL</b> TY: 2.5 kV			<b>≺∠∠</b> ⊃ ∹ 1.0	VUHZ		: 450 V	V						
		-	011						(°C)					
	INDOOR			35				40	/	46				
DB (°C)	WB (°C)	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	
21	18	2.45	2.01	0.82	441	2.25	1.85	0.82	468	2.08	1.70	0.82	486	
21	20	2.58	1.80	0.70	459	2.40	1.68	0.70	482	2.23	1.56	0.70	509	
22	18	2.45	2.11	0.86	441	2.25	1.94	0.86	468	2.08	1.78	0.86	486	
22	20	2.58	1.91	0.74	459	2.40	1.78	0.74	482	2.23	1.65	0.74	509	
22	22	2.73	1.69	0.62	477	2.55	1.58	0.62	504	2.38	1.47	0.62	522	
23	18	2.45	2.21	0.90	441	2.25	2.03	0.90	468	2.08	1.87	0.90	486	
23	20	2.58	2.01	0.78	459	2.40	1.87	0.78	482	2.23	1.74	0.78	509	
23	22	2.73	1.80	0.66	477	2.55	1.68	0.66	504	2.38	1.57	0.66	522	
24	18	2.45	2.30	0.94	441	2.25	2.12	0.94	468	2.08	1.95	0.94	486	
24	20	2.58	2.11	0.82	459	2.40	1.97	0.82	482	2.23	1.82	0.82	509	
24	22	2.73	1.91	0.70	477	2.55	1.79	0.70	504	2.38	1.66	0.70	522	
24	24	2.88	1.67	0.58	495	2.70	1.57	0.58	518	2.55	1.48	0.58	540	
25	18	2.45	2.40	0.98	441	2.25	2.21	0.98	468	2.08	2.03	0.98	486	
25	20	2.58	2.21	0.86	459	2.40	2.06	0.86	482	2.23	1.91	0.86	509	
25	22	2.73	2.02	0.74	477	2.55	1.89	0.74	504	2.38	1.76	0.74	522	
25	24	2.88	1.78	0.62	495	2.70	1.67	0.62	518	2.55	1.58	0.62	540	
26	18	2.45	2.45	1.00	441	2.25	2.25	1.00	468	2.08	2.08	1.00	486	
26	20	2.58	2.32	0.90	459	2.40	2.16	0.90	482	2.23	2.00	0.90	509	
26	22	2.73	2.13	0.78	477	2.55	1.99	0.78	504	2.38	1.85	0.78	522	
26	24	2.88	1.90	0.66	495	2.70	1.78	0.66	518	2.55	1.68	0.66	540	
26	26	3.03	1.63	0.54	513	2.85	1.54	0.54	536	2.68	1.44	0.54	558	
27	18	2.45	2.45	1.00	441	2.25	2.25	1.00	468	2.08	2.08	1.00	486	
27	20	2.58	2.42	0.94	459	2.40	2.26	0.94	482	2.23	2.09	0.94	509	
27	22	2.73	2.23	0.82	477	2.55	2.09	0.82	504	2.38	1.95	0.82	522	
27	24	2.88	2.01	0.70	495	2.70	1.89	0.70	518	2.55	1.79	0.70	540	
27	26	3.03	1.75	0.58	513	2.85	1.65	0.58	536	2.68	1.55	0.58	558	
28	18	2.45	2.45	1.00	441	2.25	2.25	1.00	468	2.08	2.08	1.00	486	
28	20	2.58	2.52	0.98	459	2.40	2.35	0.98	482	2.23	2.18	0.98	509	
28	22	2.73	2.34	0.86	477	2.55	2.19	0.86	504	2.38	2.04	0.86	522	
28	24	2.88	2.13	0.74	495	2.70	2.00	0.74	518	2.55	1.89	0.74	540	
28	26	3.03	1.88	0.62	513	2.85	1.77	0.62	536	2.68	1.66	0.62	558	
29	18	2.45	2.45	1.00	441	2.25	2.25	1.00	468	2.08	2.08	1.00	486	
29	20	2.58	2.58	1.00	459	2.40	2.40	1.00	482	2.23	2.23	1.00	509	
29	22	2.73	2.45	0.90	477	2.55	2.30	0.90	504	2.38	2.14	0.90	522	
29	24	2.88	2.24	0.78	495	2.70	2.11	0.78	518	2.55	1.99	0.78	540	
29	26	3.03	2.00	0.66	513	2.85	1.88	0.66	536	2.68	1.77	0.66	558	
30	18	2.45	2.45	1.00	441	2.25	2.25	1.00	468	2.08	2.08	1.00	486	
30	20	2.58	2.58	1.00	459	2.40	2.40	1.00	482	2.23	2.23	1.00	509	
30	20	2.73	2.56	0.94	477	2.55	2.40	0.94	504	2.23	2.23	0.94	522	
30	24	2.88	2.36	0.82	495	2.70	2.21	0.82	518	2.55	2.09	0.82	540	
30	26	3.03	2.12	0.70	513	2.85	2.00	0.70	536	2.68	1.87	0.70	558	
31	18	2.45	2.45	1.00	441	2.25	2.25	1.00	468	2.08	2.08	1.00	486	
31	20	2.58	2.58	1.00	459	2.40	2.40	1.00	482	2.23	2.23	1.00	509	
31	20	2.56	2.56	0.98	439	2.40	2.40	0.98	402 504	2.23	2.23	0.98	522	
31	22	2.73	2.07	0.98	495	2.55	2.30	0.98	518	2.56	2.33	0.98	540	
31	24	3.03	2.47	0.00	495 513	2.70	2.32	0.86	536	2.55	1.98	0.86	558	
31	20 18	2.45	2.24	1.00	441		2.11	1.00	468			1.00		
	20	2.45	2.45	1.00	441	2.25 2.40	2.25	1.00	468	2.08 2.23	2.08 2.23	1.00	486 509	
32 32	20	2.58	2.58		459 477		2.40	1.00	482 504		2.23	1.00	509 522	
			2.73	1.00		2.55				2.38	2.38			
32	24	2.88		0.90	495 513	2.70	2.43	0.90	518	2.55		0.90	540	
32	26	3.03	2.36	0.78	513	2.85	2.22	0.78	536	2.68	2.09	0.78	558	

**NOTE** Q : Total capacity (kW)

SHF : Sensible heat factor

DB : Dry-bulb temperature SHC : Sensible heat capacity (kW) INPUT : Total power input (W) WB : Wet-bulb temperature



MUZ-RZ35VU CAPACITY: 3.5 kW **MUZ-RZ35VUHZ** SHF: 0.92 INPUT: 770 W

CAPACIT	Y: 3.5 kV	V	SHF	: 0.92		NPUT	: 770 V										1
	INDOOR								OUTDOO	R DB (							
DB (°C)	WB (°C)			21				25				27				30	·
		Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT
21	18	4.11	3.04	0.74	616	3.94	2.91	0.74	647	3.78	2.80	0.74	678	3.64	2.69	0.74	708
21	20	4.29	2.66	0.62	647	4.11 3.94	2.55 3.07	0.62	685	3.99 3.78	2.47 2.95	0.62	701	3.85	2.39 2.84	0.62	732
22 22	18		2.83	0.78	616	4.11	2.71	0.78	647 685		2.95	0.78	678	3.64 3.85	2.64	0.78	708 732
22	20 22	4.29 4.46	2.03	0.66	647 670		2.71	0.66	712	3.99	2.03	0.66	701 732	4.03	2.54	0.66	762
		4.40	3.37			4.31 3.94	3.23			4.20 3.78	3.10				2.17	0.54	
23	18		3.00	0.82	616 647	4.11	2.88	0.82	647 685		2.79	0.82	678	3.64 3.85	2.90	0.82	708 732
23 23	20 22	4.29 4.46	2.59	0.70	670			0.70	712	3.99	2.79	0.70	701 732	4.03	2.70	0.70	762
		4.40	3.54	0.56		4.31 3.94	2.50			4.20	3.25			3.64	3.13	0.56	702
24	18		3.54	0.86	616 647	4.11	3.39	0.86	647 685	3.78	2.95	0.86	678	3.85	2.85	0.86	708
24 24	20	4.29 4.46	2.77				3.04 2.67	0.74		3.99	2.95	0.74	701	4.03	2.65	0.74	762
24 24	22 24	4.40 4.69	2.77	0.62	670 701	4.31	2.07	0.62	712 739	4.20	2.00	0.62	732 762	4.03	2.50	0.62	801
						4.52				4.41							
25 25	18	4.11	3.70	0.90	616 647	3.94	3.54	0.90	647 685	3.78	3.40	0.90 0.78	678 701	3.64 3.85	3.28 3.00	0.90 0.78	708 732
25 25	20	4.29	3.34	0.78	647 670	4.11	3.21			3.99			701				
25 25	22 24	4.46 4.69	2.95 2.53	0.66 0.54	670 701	4.31 4.52	2.84 2.44	0.66	712 739	4.20 4.41	2.77 2.38	0.66 0.54	732 762	4.03 4.27	2.66 2.31	0.66 0.54	762 801
							3.70				3.55					0.54	708
26 26	18	4.11	3.87 3.52	0.94	616 647	3.94 4.11		0.94	647 695	3.78	3.55	0.94	678	3.64 3.85	3.42 3.16	0.94	708
	20	4.29 4.46	3.52	0.82	670		3.37	0.62	685	3.99	2.94	0.82	701 732	4.03	2.82	0.82	762
26 26	22 24	4.40 4.69	2.72	0.70	701	4.31 4.52	3.01	0.70	712 739	4.20	2.94	0.70	762	4.03	2.62	0.70	801
26 26	24 26	4.69 4.83	2.72	0.56	739	4.52	2.62	0.56	739	4.41	2.56	0.56	801	4.27	2.40	0.56	824
20		4.03	4.03	0.46			2.16			4.62 3.78	3.70				3.57	0.46	708
27	18	4.11	4.03 3.69	0.98	616 647	3.94 4.11		0.98	647 685		3.43	0.98 0.86	678	3.64	3.31	0.98	708
	20	4.29 4.46	3.30	0.86	670	4.11	3.54 3.19	0.00	712	3.99	3.43	0.86	701	3.85 4.03	2.98	0.86	762
27 27	22 24	4.40 4.69	2.91	0.74	701	4.51	2.80	0.74	739	4.20 4.41	2.73	0.74	732 762	4.03	2.90	0.74	801
27	24 26	4.83	2.91	0.62	739	4.69	2.80	0.62	778	4.41	2.73	0.62	801	4.27	2.05	0.62	824
28	18	4.03	4.11	1.00	616	3.94	3.94	1.00	647	3.78	3.78	1.00	678	3.64	3.64	1.00	708
28	20	4.11	3.86	0.90	647	4.11	3.94	0.90	685	3.99	3.59	0.90	701	3.85	3.47	0.90	708
28	20	4.29	3.48	0.90	670	4.31	3.36	0.90	712	4.20	3.28	0.90	732	4.03	3.14	0.90	762
28	22	4.40 4.69	3.40	0.78	701	4.51	2.98	0.78	739	4.20	2.91	0.78	762	4.03	2.82	0.78	801
28	24 26	4.83	2.61	0.66	739	4.69	2.90	0.66	778	4.41	2.91	0.66	801	4.27	2.62	0.66	824
20	18	4.03	4.11	1.00	616	3.94	3.94	1.00	647	3.78	3.78	1.00	678	3.64	3.64	1.00	708
29 29	20	4.11	4.11	0.94	647	4.11	3.94	0.94	685	3.99	3.76	0.94	701	3.85	3.62	0.94	708
29	20	4.29		0.94	670	4.31	3.53	0.94	712	4.20	3.44	0.94	732	4.03		0.94	762
29	22	4.40	3.28	0.70	701	4.52	3.16	0.70	739	4.20	3.09	0.70	762	4.03	2.99	0.70	801
29	24	4.83	2.80	0.58	739	4.69	2.72	0.58	778	4.62	2.68	0.58	801	4.48	2.60	0.58	824
30	18	4.11	4.11	1.00	616	3.94	3.94	1.00	647	3.78	3.78	1.00	678	3.64	3.64	1.00	708
30	20	4.11	4.11	0.98	647	4.11	4.03	0.98	685	3.99	3.91	0.98	701	3.85	3.77	0.98	732
30	20	4.29	3.84	0.86	670	4.31	3.70	0.98	712	4.20	3.61	0.98	732	4.03	3.46	0.96	762
30	22	4.40	3.47	0.74	701	4.52	3.34	0.80	739	4.20	3.26	0.74	762	4.03	3.16	0.74	801
30	24	4.83	2.99	0.62	739	4.69	2.91	0.62	778	4.62	2.86	0.62	801	4.48	2.78	0.62	824
31	18	4.03	4.11	1.00	616	3.94	3.94	1.00	647	3.78	3.78	1.00	678	3.64	3.64	1.00	708
31	20	4.29	4.29	1.00	647	4.11	4.11	1.00	685	3.99	3.99	1.00	701	3.85	3.85	1.00	732
31	20	4.29	4.02	0.90	670	4.31	3.87	0.90	712	4.20	3.78	0.90	732	4.03	3.62	0.90	762
31	22	4.40	3.66	0.90	701	4.51	3.52	0.90	739	4.20	3.44	0.90	762	4.03	3.33	0.90	801
31	24	4.83	3.19	0.66	739	4.69	3.10	0.76	778	4.62	3.05	0.78	801	4.48	2.96	0.66	824
32	18	4.03	4.11	1.00	616	3.94	3.94	1.00	647	3.78	3.78	1.00	678	3.64	3.64	1.00	708
32	20	4.11	4.11	1.00	647	4.11	4.11	1.00	685	3.99	3.99	1.00	701	3.85	3.85	1.00	732
32	20	4.29	4.19	0.94	670	4.31	4.05	0.94	712	4.20	3.95	0.94	732	4.03	3.78	0.94	762
32	22	4.40	3.85	0.82	701	4.52	3.70	0.94	739	4.20	3.62	0.94	762	4.03	3.50	0.94	801
32 32	24	4.69 4.83		0.82	701	4.52	3.28		739	4.41	3.23	0.62				0.82	824
52	20	4.03	3.38	0.70	139	4.09	J.20	0.70	110	4.02	3.23	0.70	801	4.48	3.14	0.70	024

Q : Total capacity (kW) SHC : Sensible heat capacity (kW) NOTE

SHF : Sensible heat factor INPUT : Total power input (W) WB : Wet-bulb temperature

DB : Dry-bulb temperature



MUZ-RZ35VU CAPACITY: 3.5 kW

MUZ-RZ35VUHZ SHF: 0.92 INPUT: 770 W

CAPACIT	TY: 3.5 kV	V	SHF	: 0.92	I	NPUT	: 770 V	V					
						0	UTDO	OR DB	(°C)				
INDOOR				35				40				46	
DB (°C)	WB (°C)	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT
21	18	3.43	2.54	0.74	755	3.15	2.33	0.74	801	2.91	2.15	0.74	832
21	20	3.61	2.24	0.62	785	3.36	2.08	0.62	824	3.12	1.93	0.62	870
22	18	3.43	2.68	0.78	755	3.15	2.46	0.78	801	2.91	2.27	0.78	832
22	20	3.61	2.38	0.66	785	3.36	2.22	0.66	824	3.12	2.06	0.66	870
22	22	3.82	2.06	0.54	816	3.57	1.93	0.54	862	3.33	1.80	0.54	893
23	18	3.43	2.81	0.82	755	3.15	2.58	0.82	801	2.91	2.38	0.82	832
23	20	3.61	2.52	0.70	785	3.36	2.35	0.70	824	3.12	2.18	0.70	870
23	22	3.82	2.21	0.58	816	3.57	2.07	0.58	862	3.33	1.93	0.58	893
24	18	3.43	2.95	0.86	755	3.15	2.71	0.86	801	2.91	2.50	0.86	832
24	20	3.61	2.67	0.74	785	3.36	2.49	0.74	824	3.12	2.31	0.74	870
24	22	3.82	2.37	0.62	816	3.57	2.21	0.62	862	3.33	2.06	0.62	893
24	24	4.03	2.01	0.50	847	3.78	1.89	0.50	886	3.57	1.79	0.50	924
25	18	3.43	3.09	0.90	755	3.15	2.84	0.90	801	2.91	2.61	0.9	832
25	20	3.61	2.81	0.78	785	3.36	2.62	0.78	824	3.12	2.43	0.78	870
25	20	3.82	2.52	0.66	816	3.57	2.36	0.66	862	3.33	2.19	0.66	893
25	24	4.03	2.52	0.54	847	3.78	2.00	0.54	886	3.57	1.93	0.54	924
25	18	3.43	3.22	0.94	755	3.15	2.96	0.94	801	2.91	2.73	0.94	832
26	20	3.61	2.96	0.94	785	3.36	2.90	0.94	824	3.12	2.75	0.94	870
26	20	3.82	2.90	0.70	816	3.57	2.70	0.70	862	3.33	2.33	0.70	893
20	22	4.03	2.07	0.70	847	3.78	2.30	0.70	886	3.55 3.57	2.33	0.70	924
			1.95										
26	26	4.24		0.46	878	3.99	1.84	0.46	916	3.75	1.72	0.46	955
27	18	3.43	3.36	0.98	755	3.15	3.09	0.98	801	2.91	2.85	0.98	832
27	20	3.61	3.10	0.86	785	3.36	2.89	0.86	824	3.12	2.68	0.86	870
27	22	3.82	2.82	0.74	816	3.57	2.64	0.74	862	3.33	2.46	0.74	893
27	24	4.03	2.50	0.62	847	3.78	2.34	0.62	886	3.57	2.21	0.62	924
27	26	4.24	2.12	0.50	878	3.99	2.00	0.50	916	3.75	1.87	0.50	955
28	18	3.43	3.43	1.00	755	3.15	3.15	1.00	801	2.91	2.91	1.00	832
28	20	3.61	3.24	0.90	785	3.36	3.02	0.90	824	3.12	2.80	0.90	870
28	22	3.82	2.98	0.78	816	3.57	2.78	0.78	862	3.33	2.59	0.78	893
28	24	4.03	2.66	0.66	847	3.78	2.49	0.66	886	3.57	2.36	0.66	924
28	26	4.24	2.29	0.54	878	3.99	2.15	0.54	916	3.75	2.02	0.54	955
29	18	3.43	3.43	1.00	755	3.15	3.15	1.00	801	2.91	2.91	1.00	832
29	20	3.61	3.39	0.94	785	3.36	3.16	0.94	824	3.12	2.93	0.94	870
29	22	3.82	3.13	0.82	816	3.57	2.93	0.82	862	3.33	2.73	0.82	893
29	24	4.03	2.82	0.70	847	3.78	2.65	0.70	886	3.57	2.50	0.70	924
29	26	4.24	2.46	0.58	878	3.99	2.31	0.58	916	3.75	2.17	0.58	955
30	18	3.43	3.43	1.00	755	3.15	3.15	1.00	801	2.91	2.91	1.00	832
30	20	3.61	3.53	0.98	785	3.36	3.29	0.98	824	3.12	3.05	0.98	870
30	22	3.82	3.28	0.86	816	3.57	3.07	0.86	862	3.33	2.86	0.86	893
30	24	4.03	2.98	0.74	847	3.78	2.80	0.74	886	3.57	2.64	0.74	924
30	26	4.24	2.63	0.62	878	3.99	2.47	0.62	916	3.75	2.32	0.62	955
31	18	3.43	3.43	1.00	755	3.15	3.15	1.00	801	2.91	2.91	1.00	832
31	20	3.61	3.61	1.00	785	3.36	3.36	1.00	824	3.12	3.12	1.00	870
31	22	3.82	3.43	0.90	816	3.57	3.21	0.90	862	3.33	2.99	0.90	893
31	24	4.03	3.14	0.78	847	3.78	2.95	0.78	886	3.57	2.78	0.78	924
31	26	4.24	2.80	0.66	878	3.99	2.63	0.66	916	3.75	2.47	0.66	955
32	18	3.43	3.43	1.00	755	3.15	3.15	1.00	801	2.91	2.91	1.00	832
32	20	3.61	3.61	1.00	785	3.36	3.36	1.00	824	3.12	3.12	1.00	870
32	22	3.82	3.59	0.94	816	3.57	3.36	0.94	862	3.33	3.13	0.94	893
32	24	4.03	3.30	0.82	847	3.78	3.10	0.82	886	3.57	2.93	0.82	924
32	26	4.24	2.96	0.70	878	3.99	2.79	0.70	916	3.75	2.62	0.70	955

**NOTE** Q : Total capacity (kW)

SHF : Sensible heat factor DB : Dry-bulb temperature

SHC : Sensible heat capacity (kW) INPUT : Total power input (W) WB : Wet-bulb temperature



### PERFORMANCE DATA COOL operation at Rated frequency **MUZ-RZ50VUHZ**

SHF: 0.81

CAPACITY: 5.0 kW

INPUT: 1380 W

CAPACII	1. 5.0 KV	V	SUL	-: 0.81		NPUT	. 1360										
INDOOR	INDOOR								OUTDOO	R DB (							
DB (°C)	WB (°C)			21	1			25				27			1	30	
	. ,	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT
21	18	5.88	3.70	0.63	1104	5.63	3.54	0.63	1159	5.40	3.40	0.63	1214	5.20	3.28	0.63	1270
21	20	6.13	3.12	0.51	1159	5.88	3.00	0.51	1228	5.70	2.91	0.51	1256	5.50	2.81	0.51	1311
22	18	5.88	3.94	0.67	1104	5.63	3.77	0.67	1159	5.40	3.62	0.67	1214	5.20	3.48	0.67	1270
22	20	6.13	3.37	0.55	1159	5.88	3.23	0.55	1228	5.70	3.14	0.55	1256	5.50	3.03	0.55	1311
22	22	6.38	2.74	0.43	1201	6.15	2.64	0.43	1277	6.00	2.58	0.43	1311	5.75	2.47	0.43	1366
23	18	5.88	4.17	0.71	1104	5.63	3.99	0.71	1159	5.40	3.83	0.71	1214	5.20	3.69	0.71	1270
23	20	6.13	3.61	0.59	1159	5.88	3.47	0.59	1228	5.70	3.36	0.59	1256	5.50	3.25	0.59	1311
23	22	6.38	3.00	0.47	1201	6.15	2.89	0.47	1277	6.00	2.82	0.47	1311	5.75	2.70	0.47	1366
24	18	5.88	4.41	0.75	1104	5.63	4.22	0.75	1159	5.40	4.05	0.75	1214	5.20	3.90	0.75	1270
24	20	6.13	3.86	0.63	1159	5.88	3.70	0.63	1228	5.70	3.59	0.63	1256	5.50	3.47	0.63	1311
24	22	6.38	3.25	0.51	1201	6.15	3.14	0.51	1277	6.00	3.06	0.51	1311	5.75	2.93	0.51	1366
24	24	6.70	2.61	0.39	1256	6.45	2.52	0.39	1325	6.30	2.46	0.39	1366	6.10	2.38	0.39	1435
25	18	5.88	4.64	0.79	1104	5.63	4.44	0.79	1159	5.40	4.27	0.79	1214	5.20	4.11	0.79	1270
25	20	6.13	4.10	0.67	1159	5.88	3.94	0.67	1228	5.70	3.82	0.67	1256	5.50	3.69	0.67	1311
25	22	6.38	3.51	0.55	1201	6.15	3.38	0.55	1277	6.00	3.30	0.55	1311	5.75	3.16	0.55	1366
25	24	6.70	2.88	0.43	1256	6.45	2.77	0.43	1325	6.30	2.71	0.43	1366	6.10	2.62	0.43	1435
26	18	5.88	4.88	0.83	1104	5.63	4.67	0.83	1159	5.40	4.48	0.83	1214	5.20	4.32	0.83	1270
26	20	6.13	4.35	0.71	1159	5.88	4.17	0.71	1228	5.70	4.05	0.71	1256	5.50	3.91	0.71	1311
26	22	6.38	3.76	0.59	1201	6.15	3.63	0.59	1277	6.00	3.54	0.59	1311	5.75	3.39	0.59	1366
26	24	6.70	3.15	0.47	1256	6.45	3.03	0.47	1325	6.30	2.96	0.47	1366	6.10	2.87	0.47	1435
26	26	6.90	2.42	0.35	1325	6.70	2.35	0.35	1394	6.60	2.31	0.35	1435	6.40	2.24	0.35	1477
27	18	5.88	5.11	0.87	1104	5.63	4.89	0.87	1159	5.40	4.70	0.87	1214	5.20	4.52	0.87	1270
27	20	6.13	4.59	0.75	1159	5.88	4.41	0.75	1228	5.70	4.28	0.75	1256	5.50	4.13	0.75	1311
27	22	6.38	4.02	0.63	1201	6.15	3.87	0.63	1277	6.00	3.78	0.63	1311	5.75	3.62	0.63	1366
27	24	6.70	3.42	0.51	1256	6.45	3.29	0.51	1325	6.30	3.21	0.51	1366	6.10	3.11	0.51	1435
27	26	6.90	2.69	0.39	1325	6.70	2.61	0.39	1394	6.60	2.57	0.39	1435	6.40	2.50	0.39	1477
28	18	5.88	5.35	0.91	1104	5.63	5.12	0.91	1159	5.40	4.91	0.91	1214	5.20	4.73	0.91	1270
28	20	6.13	4.84	0.79	1159	5.88	4.64	0.79	1228	5.70	4.50	0.79	1214	5.50	4.35	0.79	1311
28	20	6.38	4.27	0.67	1201	6.15	4.12	0.67	1220	6.00	4.02	0.67	1311	5.75	3.85	0.67	1366
28	22	6.70	3.69	0.55	1256	6.45	3.55	0.55	1325	6.30	3.47	0.55	1366	6.10	3.36	0.55	1435
28	24 26	6.90	2.97	0.33	1325	6.70	2.88	0.33	1323	6.60	2.84	0.33	1435	6.40	2.75	0.33	1433
20																	
29 29	18	5.88 6.13	5.58 5.08	0.95	1104	5.63 5.88	5.34	0.95	1159 1228	5.40 5.70	5.13 4.73	0.95	1214	5.20 5.50	4.94	0.95	1270 1311
	20			0.83	1159		4.88	0.83				0.83	1256		4.57		
29	22	6.38	4.53	0.71	1201	6.15	4.37	0.71	1277	6.00	4.26	0.71	1311	5.75			1366
29	24	6.70	3.95	0.59	1256	6.45	3.81	0.59	1325	6.30	3.72	0.59	1366	6.10	3.60	0.59	1435
29	26	6.90	3.24	0.47	1325	6.70	3.15	0.47	1394	6.60	3.10	0.47	1435	6.40	3.01	0.47	1477
30	18	5.88	5.82	0.99	1104	5.63	5.57	0.99	1159	5.40	5.35	0.99	1214	5.20	5.15	0.99	1270
30	20	6.13	5.33	0.87	1159	5.88	5.11	0.87	1228	5.70	4.96	0.87	1256	5.50	4.79	0.87	1311
30	22	6.38	4.78	0.75	1201	6.15	4.61	0.75	1277	6.00	4.50	0.75	1311	5.75	4.31	0.75	1366
30	24	6.70	4.22	0.63	1256	6.45	4.06	0.63	1325	6.30	3.97	0.63	1366	6.10	3.84	0.63	1435
30	26	6.90	3.52	0.51	1325	6.70	3.42	0.51	1394	6.60	3.37	0.51	1435	6.40	3.26	0.51	1477
31	18	5.88	5.88	1.00	1104	5.63	5.63	1.00	1159	5.40	5.40	1.00	1214	5.20	5.20	1.00	1270
31	20	6.13	5.57	0.91	1159	5.88	5.35	0.91	1228	5.70	5.19	0.91	1256	5.50	5.01	0.91	1311
31	22	6.38	5.04	0.79	1201	6.15	4.86	0.79	1277	6.00	4.74	0.79	1311	5.75	4.54	0.79	1366
31	24	6.70	4.49	0.67	1256	6.45	4.32	0.67	1325	6.30	4.22	0.67	1366	6.10	4.09	0.67	1435
31	26	6.90	3.80	0.55	1325	6.70	3.69	0.55	1394	6.60	3.63	0.55	1435	6.40	3.52	0.55	1477
32	18	5.88	5.88	1.00	1104	5.63	5.63	1.00	1159	5.40	5.40	1.00	1214	5.20	5.20	1.00	1270
32	20	6.13	5.82	0.95	1159	5.88	5.58	0.95	1228	5.70	5.42	0.95	1256	5.50	5.23	0.95	1311
32	22	6.38	5.29	0.83	1201	6.15	5.10	0.83	1277	6.00	4.98	0.83	1311	5.75	4.77	0.83	1366
32	24	6.70	4.76	0.71	1256	6.45	4.58	0.71	1325	6.30	4.47	0.71	1366	6.10	4.33	0.71	1435
32	26	6.90	4.07	0.59	1325	6.70	3.95	0.59	1394	6.60	3.89	0.59	1435	6.40	3.78	0.59	1477

Q : Total capacity (kW) SHC : Sensible heat capacity (kW) NOTE

SHF : Sensible heat factor INPUT : Total power input (W) WB : Wet-bulb temperature

DB : Dry-bulb temperature

# PERFORMANCE DATA COOL operation at Rated frequency MUZ-RZ50VUHZ

CAPACIT			SHF	-: 0.81		NPUT	: 1380	W					
						0	UTDO	OR DB	(°C)				
INDOOR DB (°C)	INDOOR			35				40	. <u></u>			46	
	WB (°C)	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT	Q	SHC	SHF	INPUT
21	18	4.90	3.09	0.63	1352	4.50	2.84	0.63	1435	4.15	2.61	0.63	1490
21	20	5.15	2.63	0.51	1408	4.80	2.45	0.51	1477	4.45	2.27	0.51	1559
22	18	4.90	3.28	0.67	1352	4.50	3.02	0.67	1435	4.15	2.78	0.67	1490
22	20	5.15	2.83	0.55	1408	4.80	2.64	0.55	1477	4.45	2.45	0.55	1559
22	22	5.45	2.34	0.43	1463	5.10	2.19	0.43	1546	4.75	2.04	0.43	1601
23	18	4.90	3.48	0.71	1352	4.50	3.20	0.71	1435	4.15	2.95	0.71	1490
23	20	5.15	3.04	0.59	1408	4.80	2.83	0.59	1477	4.45	2.63	0.59	1559
23	22	5.45	2.56	0.47	1463	5.10	2.40	0.47	1546	4.75	2.23	0.47	1601
24	18	4.90	3.68	0.75	1352	4.50	3.38	0.75	1435	4.15	3.11	0.75	1490
24	20	5.15	3.24	0.63	1408	4.80	3.02	0.63	1477	4.45	2.80	0.63	1559
24	22	5.45	2.78	0.51	1463	5.10	2.60	0.51	1546	4.75	2.42	0.51	1601
24	24	5.75	2.24	0.39	1518	5.40	2.11	0.39	1587	5.10	1.99	0.39	1656
25	18	4.90	3.87	0.79	1352	4.50	3.56	0.79	1435	4.15	3.28	0.79	1490
25	20	5.15	3.45	0.67	1408	4.80	3.22	0.67	1477	4.45	2.98	0.67	1559
25	22	5.45	3.00	0.55	1463	5.10	2.81	0.55	1546	4.75	2.61	0.55	1601
25	24	5.75	2.47	0.43	1518	5.40	2.32	0.43	1587	5.10	2.19	0.43	1656
26	18	4.90	4.07	0.83	1352	4.50	3.74	0.83	1435	4.15	3.44	0.83	1490
26	20	5.15	3.66	0.71	1408	4.80	3.41	0.71	1477	4.45	3.16	0.71	1559
26	22	5.45	3.22	0.59	1463	5.10	3.01	0.59	1546	4.75	2.80	0.59	1601
26	24	5.75	2.70	0.47	1518	5.40	2.54	0.47	1587	5.10	2.40	0.47	1656
26	26	6.05	2.12	0.35	1573	5.70	2.00	0.35	1642	5.35	1.87	0.35	1711
27	18	4.90	4.26	0.87	1352	4.50	3.92	0.87	1435	4.15	3.61	0.87	1490
27	20	5.15	3.86	0.75	1408	4.80	3.60	0.75	1477	4.45	3.34	0.75	1559
27	20	5.45	3.43	0.63	1463	5.10	3.21	0.63	1546	4.75	2.99	0.63	1601
27	24	5.75	2.93	0.51	1518	5.40	2.75	0.51	1540	5.10	2.60	0.51	1656
27	24	6.05	2.35	0.39	1573	5.70	2.75	0.39	1642	5.35	2.00	0.39	1711
28	18	4.90	4.46	0.91	1352	4.50	4.10	0.91	1435	4.15	3.78	0.91	1490
28	20	5.15	4.07	0.79	1408	4.80	3.79	0.79	1433	4.45	3.52	0.79	1559
28	20	5.45	3.65	0.67	1463	5.10	3.42	0.67	1546	4.75	3.18	0.67	1601
28	22	5.75	3.16	0.55	1518	5.40	2.97	0.55	1540	5.10	2.81	0.55	1656
28	24 26	6.05	2.60	0.33	1573	5.70	2.97	0.33	1642	5.35	2.30	0.33	1711
20	18	4.90	4.66	0.43	1373	4.50	4.28	0.43	1435	4.15	3.94	0.43	1490
29	20	4.90 5.15	4.00	0.95	1408	4.80	4.20 3.98	0.95	1435	4.15	3.69	0.95	1490
1	20		3.87						1546				1601
29 29	22	5.45 5.75	3.39	0.71 0.59	1463 1518	5.10 5.40	3.62 3.19	0.71	1540	4.75 5.10	3.37 3.01	0.71 0.59	1656
29	26	6.05	2.84	0.47	1573	5.70	2.68	0.47	1642	5.35	2.51	0.47	1711
30	18	4.90	4.85	0.99	1352	4.50	4.46	0.99	1435	4.15	4.11	0.99	1490
30	20	5.15	4.48	0.87	1408	4.80	4.18	0.87	1477	4.45	3.87	0.87	1559
30	22	5.45	4.09	0.75	1463	5.10	3.83	0.75	1546	4.75	3.56	0.75	1601
30	24	5.75	3.62	0.63	1518	5.40	3.40	0.63	1587	5.10	3.21	0.63	1656
30	26	6.05	3.09	0.51	1573	5.70	2.91	0.51	1642	5.35	2.73	0.51	1711
31	18	4.90	4.90	1.00	1352	4.50	4.50	1.00	1435	4.15	4.15	1.00	1490
31	20	5.15	4.69	0.91	1408	4.80	4.37	0.91	1477	4.45	4.05	0.91	1559
31	22	5.45	4.31	0.79	1463	5.10	4.03	0.79	1546	4.75	3.75	0.79	1601
31	24	5.75	3.85	0.67	1518	5.40	3.62	0.67	1587	5.10	3.42	0.67	1656
31	26	6.05	3.33	0.55	1573	5.70	3.14	0.55	1642	5.35	2.94	0.55	1711
32	18	4.90	4.90	1.00	1352	4.50	4.50	1.00	1435	4.15	4.15	1.00	1490
32	20	5.15	4.89	0.95	1408	4.80	4.56	0.95	1477	4.45	4.23	0.95	1559
32	22	5.45	4.52	0.83	1463	5.10	4.23	0.83	1546	4.75	3.94	0.83	1601
32	24	5.75	4.08	0.71	1518	5.40	3.83	0.71	1587	5.10	3.62	0.71	1656

NOTE Q : Total capacity (kW) SHC : Sensible heat capacity (kW)

6.05 3.57 0.59

1573

SHF : Sensible heat factor INPUT : Total power input (W)

5.70 3.36 0.59

DB : Dry-bulb temperature WB : Wet-bulb temperature

1711

1642 5.35 3.16 0.59



26

32

MUZ-RZ25VU

CAPACITY: 3.2 kW INPUT: 580 W

								OU.	TDOO	R WB (	(°C)							
INDOOR DB (°C)	-2	20	-1	15	-1	0	-	5	(	)	į	5	1	0	1	5	2	0
	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT								
15	1.22	232	1.60	302	2.02	377	2.43	452	2.85	510	3.26	551	3.68	586	4.06	603	4.48	615
21	1.12	244	1.50	319	1.92	406	2.30	481	2.72	534	3.10	574	3.52	603	3.90	621	4.30	644
26	0.90	261	1.31	348	1.73	435	2.14	510	2.53	563	2.94	603	3.36	632	3.74	650	4.16	667

### MUZ-RZ25VUHZ

CAPACITY: 3.2 kW

									OU	TDOO	R WB (	(°C)								
INDOOR DB (°C)	-2	25	-2	20	-1	5	-1	0	-	5	(	)	Į	5	1	0	1	5	2	0
	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT								
15	0.80	157	1.22	232	1.60	302	2.02	377	2.43	452	2.85	510	3.26	551	3.68	586	4.06	603	4.48	615
21	0.74	168	1.12	244	1.50	319	1.92	406	2.30	481	2.72	534	3.10	574	3.52	603	3.90	621	4.30	644
26	0.51	186	0.90	261	1.31	348	1.73	435	2.14	510	2.53	563	2.94	603	3.36	632	3.74	650	4.16	667

### MUZ-RZ35VU

CAPACITY: 4.0 kW

INPUT: 810 W

INPUT: 580 W

								OU.	TDOO	R WB (	(°C)							
INDOOR DB (°C)	-2	20	-1	5	-1	10	-	5	(	)	Į	5	1	0	1	5	2	0
	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT								
15	1.52	324	2.00	421	2.52	527	3.04	632	3.56	713	4.08	770	4.60	818	5.08	842	5.60	859
21	1.40	340	1.88	446	2.40	567	2.88	672	3.40	745	3.88	802	4.40	842	4.88	867	5.38	899
26	1.12	365	1.64	486	2.16	608	2.68	713	3.16	786	3.68	842	4.20	883	4.68	907	5.20	932

### MUZ-RZ35VUHZ

CAPACITY: 4.0 kW INPUT: 810 W

									OU	TDOO	R WB (	(°C)								
INDOOR DB (°C)	-2	25	-2	20	-1	5	-1	10	-	5	(	)		5	1	0	1	5	2	20
	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT	Q	INPUT								
15	1.00	219	1.52	324	2.00	421	2.52	527	3.04	632	3.56	713	4.08	770	4.60	818	5.08	842	5.60	859
21	0.92	235	1.40	340	1.88	446	2.40	567	2.88	672	3.40	745	3.88	802	4.40	842	4.88	867	5.38	899
26	0.64	259	1.12	365	1.64	486	2.16	608	2.68	713	3.16	786	3.68	842	4.20	883	4.68	907	5.20	932

### MUZ-RZ50VUHZ

CAPACITY: 6.0 kW INPUT: 1450 W

									OU	TDOO	R WB	(°C)								
INDOOR DB (°C)	-2	25	-2	20	-1	5	-1	10	-	5	(	)	ļ	5	1	0	1	5	2	0
	Q	INPUT																		
15	1.50	392	2.28	580	3.00	754	3.78	943	4.56	1131	5.34	1276	6.12	1378	6.90	1465	7.62	1508	8.40	1537
21	1.38	421	2.10	609	2.82	798	3.60	1015	4.32	1204	5.10	1334	5.82	1436	6.60	1508	7.32	1552	8.07	1610
26	0.96	464	1.68	653	2.46	870	3.24	1088	4.02	1276	4.74	1407	5.52	1508	6.30	1581	7.02	1624	7.80	1668

NOTE: Q: Total capacity (kW) INPUT : Total power input (W) DB: Dry-bulb temperature WB: Wet-bulb temperature

**ACTUATOR CONTROL** 

# MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VUHZ MUZ-RZ50VUHZ

### **10-1. OUTDOOR FAN MOTOR CONTROL**

10

The fan motor turns ON/OFF, interlocking with the compressor.

[ON] The fan motor turns ON 5 seconds before the compressor starts up.

[OFF] The fan motor turns OFF 15 seconds after the compressor has stopped running.



### 10-2. R.V. COIL CONTROL

Heating · · ·						•			•						ON
Cooling · · ·			•			•	•		•				•		OFF
Dry · · · · ·	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	OFF

NOTE: The 4-way valve reverses for 5 seconds right before startup of the compressor.



### **10-3. RELATION BETWEEN MAIN SENSOR AND ACTUATOR**

				Actu	ator		
Sensor	Purpose	Compressor	LEV	Outdoor fan motor	R.V. coil	Indoor fan motor	Defrost heater *
Discharge temperature thermistor	Protection	0	0				
Indoor coil temperature	Cooling: Coil frost prevention	0					
thermistor	Heating: High pressure protection	0	0				
Defrost thermistor	Heating: Defrosting	0	0	0	0	0	
Fin temperature thermistor	Protection	0		0			
Ambient temperature thermistor	Cooling: Low ambient temperature operation	0	0	0			
Inermision	Heating: Defrosting (Heater)						0
Outdoor heat exchanger	Cooling: Low ambient temperature operation	0	0	0			
temperature thermistor	Cooling: High pressure protection	0	0	0			

\* MUZ-RZ•VUHZ only.

# MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VUHZ MUZ-RZ50VUHZ

### 11-1. CHANGE IN DEFROST SETTING

Changing defrost finish temperature

<JS> To change the defrost finish temperature, cut/solder the JS wire of the outdoor inverter P.C. board. (Refer to 12-6.1)

		Defro	st finish temperatur	e (°C)
	Jumper wire	MUZ-RZ25/35VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ	MUZ-RZ35VUHZ	MUZ-RZ50VUHZ
JS	Soldered (Initial setting)	8	11	13
12	None (Cut)	13	13	15

#### 11-2. PRE-HEAT CONTROL SETTING PRE-HEAT CONTROL MUZ-RZ25/35/50VUHZ

When moisture gets into the refrigerant cycle, it may interfere the startup of the compressor at low outside temperature. The pre-heat control prevents this interference. The pre-heat control turns ON when the discharge temperature thermistor is at a low tenperature (below approximately 12°C). When the pre-heat control turns ON, the compressor is energized.

### Pre-heat control setting

<JK>

ON: To activate the pre-heat control, cut the JK wire of the inverter P.C. board. OFF: To deactivate the pre-heat control, solder the JK wire of the inverter P.C. board. (Refer to 12-6.1)

NOTE: When the inverter P.C. board is replaced, check the jumper wires, and cut/solder them if necessary.

# MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ MUZ-RZ35VUHZ MUZ-RZ50VUHZ

### 12-1. CAUTIONS ON TROUBLESHOOTING

- 1. Before troubleshooting, check the following
  - 1) Check the power supply voltage.
  - 2) Check the indoor/outdoor connecting wire for miswiring.
- 2. Take care of the following during servicing
  - 1) Before servicing the air conditioner, be sure to turn OFF the main unit first with the remote controller, and then after confirming the horizontal vane is closed, turn OFF the breaker and/or disconnect the power plug.
  - 2) Be sure to turn OFF the power supply before removing the front panel, the cabinet, the top panel, and the electronic control P.C. board.
  - 3) When removing the electrical parts, be careful of the residual voltage of smoothing capacitor.
  - 4) When removing the electronic control P.C. board, hold the edge of the board with care NOT to apply stress on the components.
  - 5) When connecting or disconnecting the connectors, hold the connector housing. DO NOT pull the lead wires.





<Correct>

**Connector housing** 

#### 3. Troubleshooting procedure

- 1) Check if the operation indicator lamp on the indoor unit is blinking on and off to indicate an abnormality.
- To make sure, check how many times the operation indicator lamp is blinking on and off before starting service work. 2) Before servicing, verify that all connectors and terminals are connected properly.
- 3) When the electronic control P.C. board seems to be defective, check for disconnection of the copper foil pattern and burnt or discolored components.
- 4) Refer to 12-2 and 12-3.

### **12-2. FAILURE MODE RECALL FUNCTION**

#### Outline of the function

OBH959

This air conditioner can memorize the abnormal condition which has occurred once.

Even though LED indication listed on the troubleshooting check table (12-3.) disappears, the memorized failure details can be recalled.

#### 1. Flow chart of failure mode recall function for the indoor/outdoor unit



38

#### 2. Flow chart of the detailed outdoor unit failure mode recall function

No beep

Repeated cycle

Beeps

#### Operational procedure



No beep

Repeated cycle

Beeps

Repeated cycle

### 3. Table of outdoor unit failure mode recall function

# **NOTE:** Blinking patterns of this mode differ from the ones of TROUBLESHOOTING CHECK TABLE (12-3.).

5. Table Of	outdoor unit failure mo			ESHOOTING CHEC	K TABLE (I	<u>z-s.).</u>
Power lamp (Indoor unit)	Abnormal point (Failure mode/protection)LED indication (Outdoor P.C. board)ConditionRemedy		Remedy	Indoor/outdoor unit failure mode recall function	failure mode	
OFF	None (Normal)	_	_	_	_	_
1-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	communication, receiving —		Any signals from the inverter P.C. board cannot be received normally for 3 minutes.	• Refer to 12-5.  We How to check miswiring and serial signal error.	0	
	Indoor/outdoor communication, receiving error	nmunication, receiving — signal "0", signal "1" has been received to check miswiring			0	
2-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Outdoor power system	_	Overcurrent protection cut-out operates 3 consecutive times within 1 minute after the compressor gets started.	<ul> <li>Reconnect connectors.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (a) "How to check inverter/ compressor".</li> <li>Check stop valve.</li> </ul>	0	0
3-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Discharge temperature thermistor	1-time blink every 2.5 seconds	Thermistor shorts or opens during compressor running.	Refer to 12-5.      Content of the termistors''.		
OFF	Defrost thermistor		-			0
	Fin temperature thermistor	3-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF		thermistors can be identified by checking		
	Ambient temperature thermistor	2-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF		the blinking pattern of LED.	0	
	Outdoor heat exchanger temperature thermistor	_	_		-	
	P.C. board temperature thermistor	4-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF		<ul> <li>Replace the inverter P.C. board.</li> </ul>		
4-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Overcurrent	11-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Large current flows into power module (IC700).	<ul> <li>Reconnect compressor connector.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (a) "How to check inverter/ compressor".</li> <li>Check stop valve.</li> </ul>	_	0
	Compressor synchronous abnormality (Compressor startup failure protection)	12-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Waveform of compressor current is distorted.	Reconnect compressor connector.     Refer to 12-5.	_	0
5-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Discharge temperature	_	Temperature of discharge temperature thermistor exceeds 108°C, compressor stops. Compressor can restart if discharge temperature thermistor reads 100°C or less 3 minutes later.	<ul> <li>Check refrigerant circuit and refrigerant amount.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. "Check of LEV".</li> </ul>	_	0
6-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	High pressure	_	Temperature of indoor coil thermistor exceeds 70°C in HEAT mode. Temperature of defrost thermistor exceeds 70°C in COOL mode.	<ul> <li>Check refrigerant circuit and refrigerant amount.</li> <li>Check stop valve.</li> </ul>	_	0
7-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Fin temperature/P.C. board temperature	7-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Temperature of fin temperature thermistor on the inverter P.C. board exceeds 75 ~ 86°C (RZ25/35) / 75 ~ 80°C (RZ50), or temperature of P.C. board temperature thermistor on the inverter P.C. board exceeds 72 ~ 85°C (RZ25/35) / 70 ~ 75°C (RZ50).	<ul> <li>Check around outdoor unit.</li> <li>Check outdoor unit air passage.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. ①</li> <li>"Check of outdoor fan motor".</li> </ul>	_	0
8-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Outdoor fan motor	_	Outdoor fan has stopped 3 times in a row within 30 seconds after outdoor fan startup.	• Refer to 12-5. ① "Check of outdoor fan motor". Refer to 12-5. © "Check of inverter P.C. board".	_	0
9-time blink 2.5 seconds	Nonvolatile memory data	5-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Nonvolatile memory data cannot be read properly.	• Replace the inverter P.C. board.	0	
OFF	Power module (IC700)	6-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	The interface short circuit occurs in the output of the power module (IC700). The compressor winding shorts circuit.		_	0

					1	
Power lamp (Indoor unit)	Abnormal point (Failure mode/protection)	LED indication (Outdoor P.C. board)	Condition Remedy		Indoor/outdoor unit failure mode recall function	Outdoor unit failure mode recall function
10-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Discharge temperature	_	Temperature of discharge temperature thermistor has been 50°C or less for 20 minutes.	<ul> <li>Refer to 12-5. (© "Check of LEV".</li> <li>Check refrigerant circuit and refrigerant amount.</li> </ul>	_	0
11-time blink 2.5 seconds	Bus-bar voltage (DC)	8-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Bus-bar voltage of inverter cannot be detected normally.	<ul> <li>Refer to 12-5.</li></ul>		
OFF	Each phase current of compressor			_	0	
14-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF *1	Refrigerant sensor *2	_	The refrigerant sensor mounted on the indoor unit does not work.     The refrigerant sensor is not connected properly or the wire is broken.	<ul> <li>Connect the connector of the refrigerant sensor properly.</li> <li>Replace the refrigerant sensor.</li> </ul>	_	0
	Refrigerant leakage (Sensor detection) *2		<ol> <li>Refrigerant leaks from the piping or the heat exchanger in the indoor unit.</li> <li>The following items are used around the lindoor unit.</li> <li>Spray (LP gas including Freon, and whose main ingredient is propane and butane)</li> <li>Aerosol insecticide (including ethanol)</li> <li>Air spray painting (including dichloromethane)</li> <li>Charcoal (charcoal fire)</li> <li>Chemicals (such as ethanol)</li> </ol>	Press and hold the emergency operation button to turn off the buzzer. • Open the window to ventilate the room. After FAN operation is finished, turn off the breaker. (FAN operation will continue for about 7 hours.) • Check the indoor unit to detect the part where refrigerant leaks. • Repair the part where refrigerant leaks. • Turn on the power again. • Replace the refrigerant sensor if the problem is not fixed.		0
	Stop valve (Closed valve)	14-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	<ul> <li>Closed valve is detected by compressor current.</li> <li>An abnormality of the indoor thermistors, the defrost thermistor or ambient temperature thermistor is detected.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Check stop valve.</li> <li>Refer to "TEST POINT DIAGRAM AND VOLTAGE" on the service manual of indoor and outdoor unit for the characteristics of the thermistors. (Do not start the operation again without repair to prevent hazards.)</li> </ul>		
	4-way valve/ Pipe temperature	16-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	<ul> <li>The 4-way valve does not work properly.</li> <li>The indoor coil thermistor detects an abnormal temperature.</li> <li>An abnormality of the indoor thermistor is detected.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Check the 4-way valve.</li> <li>Replace the inverter P.C. board.</li> <li>Refer to "TEST POINT DIAGRAM AND VOLTAGE" on the service manual of indoor and outdoor unit for the characteristics of the thermistors. (Do not start the operation again without repair to prevent hazards.)</li> </ul>	0	0
	Indoor/outdoor refrigerant mismatch *2	20-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	<ul> <li>Mismatch of refrigerant information between indoor and outdoor units</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Connect the correct combination of indoor unit and outdoor unit.</li> </ul>		
16-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF *1	Outdoor refrigerant system abnormality	1-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	<ul> <li>A closed valve and air trapped in the refrigerant circuit are detected based on the temperature sensed by the indoor and outdoor thermistors and the current of the compressor.</li> <li>An abnormality of the indoor thermistors, the defrost thermistor or ambient temperature thermistor is detected.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Check for a gas leak in a connecting piping etc.</li> <li>Check the stop valve.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5.</li></ul>	0	0

NOTE: Blinking patterns of this mode differ from the ones of TROUBLESHOOTING CHECK TABLE (12-3.).

\*1 There is possibility that diesel explosion may occur due to the air mixed in the refrigerant circuit.

First, ensure that there are no leakage points on the valves, flare connections, etc. that allow the air to flow into the refrigerant circuit, or no blockage points (e.g. clogged or closed valves) in the refrigerant circuit that cause an increase in pressure.

If there is no abnormal point like above and the system operates cooling and heating modes normally, the indoor thermistor might have a problem, resulting in false detection. Check both the indoor coil thermistor and the room temperature thermistor, and replace faulty thermistor(s), if any.

(Do not start the operation again without repair to prevent hazards.) \*2 In case of combinations that affect refrigerant leak detection of flammable refrigerants. (R290, R32)



### 12-3. TROUBLESHOOTING CHECK TABLE

No.	Symptom	LED indication	Abnormal point/ Condition	Condition	Remedy
1	Outdoor unit does not operate.		Outdoor power system	Overcurrent protection cut-out operates 3 consecutive times within 1 minute after the compressor gets started.	<ul> <li>Reconnect connector of compressor.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (a) "How to check inverter/compressor".</li> <li>Check stop valve.</li> </ul>
2			Outdoor thermistors	Discharge temperature thermistor, fin temperature thermistor, defrost thermistor, outdoor heat exchanger temperature therm- istor or ambient temperature thermistor shorts or opens during compressor running.	<ul> <li>Refer to 12-5.          <sup>(6)</sup> <sup>(6)</sup></li></ul>
				P.C. board temperature thermistor shorts or opens during compressor running.	• Replace inverter P.C. board.
3			Outdoor control system	Nonvolatile memory data cannot be read properly. (Power lamp of the indoor unit lights up or blinks 7-time.)	• Replace inverter P.C. board.
4		6-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Serial signal	The communication fails between the indoor and outdoor unit for 3 minutes.	<ul> <li>Refer to 12-5.          <sup>™</sup> How to check miswiring and serial signal error".</li> </ul>
5		11-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Stop valve/ Closed valve	Closed valve is detected by compressor current.	• Check stop valve.
6		14-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Outdoor unit (Other abnormality)	Outdoor unit is defective.	• Refer to 12-2.2. "Flow chart of the detailed outdoor unit failure mode recall function".
7		16-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	4-way valve/ Pipe temperature	The 4-way valve does not work properly. The indoor coil thermistor detects an abnormal temperature.	<ul> <li>Refer to 12-5.</li></ul>
8		17-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Outdoor refrigerant system abnormality	A closed valve and air trapped in the refrigerant circuit are detected based on the temperature sensed by the indoor and outdoor thermistors and the current of the compressor.	<ul> <li>Check for a gas leak in a connecting piping etc.</li> <li>Check the stop valve.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5.  "Check of outdoor refrigerant circuit". </li> </ul>
9		20-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Indoor/outdoor refrig- erant mismatch *1	Mismatch of refrigerant information between indoor and outdoor units	<ul> <li>Connect the correct combination of indoor unit and outdoor unit.</li> </ul>
10	'Outdoor unit stops and restarts 3 minutes later' is	2-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Overcurrent protection	Large current flows into power module (IC700).	<ul> <li>Reconnect connector of compressor.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (2000) "How to check inverter/compressor".</li> <li>Check stop valve.</li> </ul>
11	repeated.	3-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Discharge temperature overheat protection	Temperature of discharge temperature thermistor exceeds 108°C, compressor stops. Compressor can restart if discharge temperature thermistor reads 100°C or less 3 minutes later.	<ul> <li>Check refrigerant circuit and refrigerant amount.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5.  <sup>®</sup> "Check of LEV".</li> </ul>
12		4-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Fin temperature /P.C. board temperature thermistor overheat protection	Temperature of fin temperature thermistor on the heat sink exceeds 75 ~ $86^{\circ}$ C ( <b>RZ25</b> /35)/75 ~ $80^{\circ}$ C ( <b>RZ50</b> ) or temperature of P.C. board temperature thermistor on the inverter P.C. board exceeds 72 ~ $85^{\circ}$ C ( <b>RZ25</b> /35)/70 ~ $75^{\circ}$ C ( <b>RZ50</b> ).	<ul> <li>Check around outdoor unit.</li> <li>Check outdoor unit air passage.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. ① "Check of outdoor fan motor".</li> </ul>
13		5-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	High pressure protection	Indoor coil thermistor exceeds 70°C in HEAT mode. Defrost thermistor exceeds 70°C in COOL mode.	<ul> <li>Check refrigerant circuit and refrigerant amount.</li> <li>Check stop valve.</li> </ul>
14		8-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Compressor synchronous abnormality	The waveform of compressor current is distorted.	<ul> <li>Reconnect connector of compressor.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (a) "How to check inverter/compressor".</li> </ul>
15		10-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Outdoor fan motor	Outdoor fan has stopped 3 times in a row within 30 seconds after outdoor fan startup.	<ul> <li>Refer to 12-5. ① "Check of outdoor fan motor".</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. ② "Check of inverter P.C. board".</li> </ul>
16		12-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Each phase current of compressor	Each phase current of compressor cannot be detected normally.	Refer to 12-5.
17		13-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Bus-bar voltage (DC)	Bus-bar voltage of inverter cannot be detected normally.	<ul> <li>It occurs with following case. Instantaneous power voltage drop. (Short time power failure) (RZ50)</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (Check of power supply". (RZ50)</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (Check of the total structure)</li> <li>Refer total structure</li> <li>Refer tota</li></ul>

No.	Symptom	LED indication	Abnormal point/ Condition	Condition		Remedy	
	Outdoor unit operates.	1-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Deceleration of the operational	RZ25/35	When the input current exceeds approximately 10A, compressor frequency lowers.	The unit is normal, but check the following.	
18			frequency of the compressor by the current protection control	RZ50	Current from power outlet is nearing breaker capacity.	<ul> <li>Check if indoor filters are clogged.</li> <li>Check if refrigerant is short.</li> <li>Check if indoor/outdoor unit air circulation is short cycled.</li> </ul>	
		3-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF big pressure protection					
19			Deceleration of the operational frequency of the compressor by the overcooling prevention of the indoor heat exchanger	Indoor coil ther pressor freque	mistor reads 8°C or less in COOL mode, com- ncy lowers.		
20		4-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Deceleration of the operational frequency of the compressor by the discharge temperature protection		discharge temperature thermistor exceeds ssor frequency lowers.	<ul> <li>Check refrigerant circuit and refrigerant amount.</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. © "Check of LEV".</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. © "Check of outdoor thermistors".</li> </ul>	
21	Outdoor unit operates.	MUZ-RZ25/35 5-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Outside temperature thermistor protection	When the outside temperature thermistor shorts or opens, pro- tective operation without that thermistor is performed.		Refer to 12-5.      "Check of outdoor thermistors".	
22		7-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Low discharge temperature protection	Temperature of discharge temperature thermistor has been 50°C or less for 20 minutes.		<ul> <li>Refer to 12-5. © "Check of LEV".</li> <li>Check refrigerant circuit and refrigerant amount.</li> </ul>	
23		8-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF PAM protection PAM: Pulse Amplitude Modulation			it flows into IGBT(Q821) or the bus-bar voltage or more, PAM stops and restarts.	This is not malfunction. PAM protection will be activated in the following cases: 1 Instantaneous power voltage drop. (Short time power failure) 2 When the power supply voltage is high.	
			MUZ-RZ50 Zero cross detecting circuit	Zero cross sigr	al cannot be detected.	<ul> <li>It occurs with following cases.</li> <li>Instantaneous power voltage drop. (Short time power failure)</li> <li>2 Distortion of primary voltage</li> <li>Refer to 12-5. (1) "Check of power supply".</li> </ul>	
24		9-time blink 2.5 seconds OFF	Inverter check mode	The connector mode starts.	of compressor is disconnected, inverter check	• Check if the connector of the com- pressor is correctly connected. Refer to 12-5. (a) "How to check inverter/compressor".	

\*1 In case of combinations that affect refrigerant leak detection of flammable refrigerants. (R290, R32)

**NOTE:** 1. The location of LED is illustrated at the right figure. Refer to 12-6.1. 2. LED is lit during normal operation.

The blinking frequency shows the number of times the LED blinks after every 2.5-second OFF. (Example) When the blinking frequency is "2".





Inverter P.C. board



12-4. TROUBLESHOO MUZ-RZ25VU		RITERION	OF M	AIN PARTS				
	-	RZ35VUł	IZ I	MUZ-RZ50VUH	IZ			
Part name				Figure				
Defrost thermistor (RT61)				th a multimeter. liagram and voltage	" 1 "Inverter P.C.			
Fin temperature thermistor (RT64)		for the char			,			
Ambient temperature thermistor (RT65)								
Outdoor heat exchanger temperature thermistor (RT68)								
Discharge temperature thermistor (RT62)	the the	rmistor with	∕our ha	th a multimeter. Befo nds to warm it up.		nold		
	Refer to 12-6. "Test point diagram and voltage", 1. "Inverter P.C. board", for the chart of thermistor.							
Compressor	Measure the resistance between terminals using a multimeter. (Temperature: -10 to 40°C)					WHT RED BLK		
				Normal (Ω)		-		
		MUZ-RZ2 MUZ-RZ25		MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ35VUHZ	MUZ-RZ50VUHZ		w w	
	U-V U-W 1.30 – 1.77 V-W		0.60 - 0.82	0.57 – 0.77		V W W		
Outdoor fan motor	Measure the resistance between lead wires using a multimeter. (Temperature: -10 to 40°C)						WHT RED BLK	
				Normal (Ω)			WHT RED BLK	
				UZ-RZ25/35VU Z-RZ25/35VUHZ				
	BLł	D – BLK K – WHT T – RED		15 – 21	15 – 21		V WV W	
R.V. coil (21S4)	N	Measure the resistance using a multimeter. (Temperature: -10 to $40^{\circ}$ C) Normal (k $\Omega$ ) 1.88 - 2.29						
Expansion valve coil (LEV)	Measure the resistance using a multimeter. (Temperature: Color of lead wire Normal ( $\Omega$ )			emperature: -10 to 4	40°C)	WHT		
	B B R	RN – ORN RN – WHT ED – BLU ED – YLW		37 – 54				
Defrost heater	Measure the resistance using a multimeter. (Temperature: -10 to 40°C)							
	Normal (Ω)           MUZ-RZ25/35VU         MUZ-RZ50VUHZ           MUZ-RZ25/35VUHZ         MUZ-RZ50VUHZ							
	802 - 990 396 - 461							
#### 12-5. TROUBLESHOOTING FLOW



## **B** Check of open phase

• With the connector between the compressor and the power module (IC700) disconnected, activate the inverter and check if the inverter is normal by measuring **the voltage balance** between the terminals.

Output voltage is 50 - 130 V. (The voltage may differ according to the multimeter.)

<< Operation method>>

Start cooling or heating operation by pressing the emergency operation switch on the indoor unit. (TEST RUN OPERATION: Refer to 9-3.)

<<Measurement point>>

At 3 points BLK (U)-WHT (V)

\* Measure AC voltage between the lead wires at 3 points.

BLK (U)-RED (W)

WHT(V)-RED (W)

**NOTE**: 1. Output voltage varies according to power supply voltage.

- 2. Measure the voltage by analog type multimeter.
- 3. During this check, LED of the inverter P.C. board blinks 9 times. (Refer to 12-6.1.)



### D Check of compressor winding

- Disconnect the connector between the compressor and the power module (IC700), and measure the resistance between the compressor terminals.
- <<Measurement point>>

At 3 points **BLK-WHT** 

\* Measure the resistance between the lead wires at 3 points.

**BLK-RED** WHT-RED

<<Judgement>>

Refer to 12-4.

0 [Ω] ·····Abnormal [short]

Infinite [Ω] ······Abnormal [open]

**NOTE**: Be sure to zero the ohmmeter before measurement.

#### E Check of compressor operation time

F) Check of compressor start failure

④. Voltage between outdoor terminal block S1-S2

No

Yes

Compressor start failure. Activate pre-heat control.

(Refer to 11-2. "PRE-HEAT CONTROL SETTING")

Does the compressor run for 10 seconds or

After the compressor is heated with a drier,

does the compressor start? \*1

①. Contact of the compressor connector

Confirm that 1~4 is normal. •Electrical circuit check

more after it starts?



Start heating or cooling operation by pressing the emergency operation switch on the indoor unit. (Test run operation: Refer to 9-3.)

<<Measurement>>

Measure the time from the start of compressor to the stop of compressor due to overcurrent.



<<Judgement>>



Heat the compressor with a drier for about 20 minutes. Do not recover refrigerant gas while heating.



# OBH959

Yes

No



#### MUZ-RZ25/35

Thermistor	Symbol	Connector, Pin No.	Board	
Defrost	RT61	Between CN641 pin1 and pin2	_	
Discharge temperature	RT62	Between CN641 pin3 and pin4		
Fin temperature	RT64	Between CN642 pin1 and pin2	Inverter P.C. board	
Ambient temperature	RT65	Between CN643 pin1 and pin2		
Outdoor heat exchanger temperature	RT68	Between CN644 pin1 and pin3		

#### MUZ-RZ50

Thermistor	Symbol	Connector, Pin No.	Board	
Defrost	RT61	Between CN671 pin1 and pin2		
Discharge temperature	RT62	Between CN671 pin3 and pin4		
Fin temperature	RT64	Between CN673 pin1 and pin2	Inverter P.C. board	
Ambient temperature	RT65	Between CN672 pin1 and pin2		
Outdoor heat exchanger temperature	RT68	Between CN671 pin5 and pin6		



**OBH959** 







NOTE: After check of LEV, take the following steps.

1. Turn OFF the power supply and turn it ON again.

2. Press RESET button on the remote controller.









#### 12-6. TEST POINT DIAGRAM AND VOLTAGE 1. Inverter P.C. board MUZ-RZ25VU MUZ-RZ35VU MUZ-RZ25VUHZ **MUZ-RZ35VUHZ** Smoothing Smoothing Heater R.V.coil Back side of unit capacitor capacitor (CN722) (CN721) DB61 230V AC 230 V AC (C61) (C62) 260 - 370 V DC (VUHZ only) (-) (+)Fuse (F701) Fuse (F801) Fuse (F62) 230 V AC T3.15AL250V T3.15AL250V 15 A 250 V §-[] °\$8(0)\* B.O. • + • • Compressor protector • ++ • (CN64) 0 11 0 Output to drive Fuse (F61) #\_\_\_ ¥:0 compressor 25 A 250V (LDU, LDV, 230 ⊇⊮⊧ LDW) -0000:1 V AC **m 1**0 K 60 100 Fin Jumper wire temperature 000 0 for changing LUI C thermistor/ R74 **\$** defrost RT64 (CN642) setting (JS) <u>ا</u>ي 00000 Jumper wire e[] . 0十년 for pre-heat TT Fuse (F901) 0000000 \$[]]] A 4000 400 000 000 000 control 588 T3.15AL250V setting (JK) LED **Expansion** valve coil/LEV (CN724) Ambient Output to drive Signal of Outdoor heat Discharge temperature outdoor fan thermistor/RT62 (CN641) outdoor fan temperature exchanger motor (CN932) motor thermistor/ temperature Defrost thermistor/ (CN931) RT65 (CN643) thermistor/ Front side of unit RT61 (CN641) RT68 (CN644) Defrost thermistor (RT61) Ambient temperature thermistor (RT65) Outdoor heat exchanger temperature thermistor (RT68) Fin temperature thermistor (RT64) 100 200 90 180 80 160 **Discharge temperature thermistor (RT62)** 800 70 140 Resistance (kΩ) Resistance(kΩ) 700 60 120 600 Resistance (kΩ) 50 100 500 40 80 400 30 60 300 20 40 200 10 20 100 0 0 0 -20 -10 20 40 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 0 10 30 0 0

Temperature (°C)

Temperature (°C)

Temperature (°C)

# **MUZ-RZ50VUHZ**





**OBH959** 

# <Detaching method of the terminal with locking mechanism>

The terminal which has the locking mechanism can be detached as shown below.

There are 2 types of the terminal with locking mechanism.

The terminal without locking mechanism can be detached by pulling it out.

Check the shape of the terminal before detaching.

(1) Slide the sleeve and check if there is a locking lever or not.



(2) The terminal with this connector shown below has the locking mechanism.



①Hold the sleeve, and pull out the terminal slowly.

13-1. MUZ-RZ25VUMUZ-RZ35VUMUZ-RZ25VUHZMUZ-RZ35VUHZNOTE: Turn OFF the power supply before disassembly.





OBH959



#### **OPERATING PROCEDURE PHOTOS/FIGURES** \* Connection procedure when attaching the inverter Photo 9 Lead wires of the heat exchanger P.C. board (Photo 9) temperature, the discharge Lead wires of the 1. Connect the lead wires of the heat exchanger temperatemperature and the defrost ambient temperature ture thermistor, the defrost thermistor and discharge thermistor thermistor temperature thermistor to the connector on the inverter Inverter P.C. Lead wires of the P.C. board. Pull the lead wires toward you and put them expansion valve coil board support on the center hook on the P.C. board support. 2. Connect the lead wires of the expansion valve coil to the connector on the inverter P.C. board. Pull the lead wires toward you and put them on the right hook on the P.C. board support. 3. Connect the lead wires of the ambient temperature thermistor to the connector on the inverter P.C. board. Pull the lead wires toward you and put them on the left hook on the P.C. board support so that the fan motor lead wires are bundled up as shown in Photo 11. 4. Hook the lead wires of the defrost heater and the heater protector. (Photo 6) (MILLING MILLING Photo 7 (Inverter assembly) Heat sink Heat sink support P.C. board support Pass the lead wire of Connector of the compressor protector compressor protector through the top felt hole. Fix the lead wires of the compressor protector and the compressor. Inverter P.C. board Screws of the earth wire Photo 8 Catches of the inverter P.C.board Catches of the Screw of the inverter inverter P.C.board P.C. board



PHOTOS/FIGURES
Photo 12 Screw of the R.V. coil Discharge temperature thermistor Compressor protector
<image/> <section-header><text></text></section-header>

# 13-2. MUZ-RZ50VUHZ

NOTE: Turn OFF the power supply before disassembly.





# **OPERATING PROCEDURE**

#### \* Connection procedure when attaching the inverter P.C. board (Photo 6, 7, 8, 9, 10)

- 1. Attach the heat sink support to the P.C. board support. 2. Hook the lead wires of the compressor, the reactor and the P.C. board to each hooks on the heat sink support as shown in Photo 9.
- 3. Connect the lead wires of the expansion valve coil to the connector on the inverter P.C. board. Pull the lead wires of the expansion valve coil toward you and put them on the left hook on the P.C. board support as shown in Photo 10.
- 4. Hook the lead wires of the compressor, discharge temperature thermistor, defrost thermistor and expansion valve coil to each hook and tighten the wires with the fastener as shown in Photo 10.
- 5. Hook the lead wires of the defrost heater and the heater protector. (Photo 7)

#### Photo 7



Hook of the lead wires of the defrost heater and the heater protector.

# **PHOTOS/FIGURES**

#### Photo 9

Hook of the lead wires of the P.C. board (red and blue) and reactor (white and red)

Hook of the lead wires of the reactor (yellow and blue)



Inverter P.C. board

Hooks of the lead wires of the compressor

#### Photo 10

Lead wires of the expansion valve coil Hooks of the lead wire of the R.V. coil

Inverter P.C. board support

Hook of the lead wires. of the compressor, discharge temperature thermistor, defrost thermistor and the compressor protector

Fastener Hook of the lead





Lead wires of the expansion valve coil

Hook of the lead wires of the compressor, the discharge temperature thermistor and the compressor protector



Hook of the lead wire of expansion valve coil and defrost thermistor

#### Photo 8



Screws of the earth wires and the terminal block support

terminal block support

OPERATING PROCEDURE	PHOTOS/FIGURES
	Photo 11 Outdoor heat exchanger temperature thermistor Ambient temperature thermistor
<ul> <li>4. Removing outdoor fan motor <ul> <li>(1) Remove the top panel, cabinet and service panel. (Refer to section 1.)</li> <li>(2) Disconnect the following connectors: <ul> <li><li><lnverter board="" p.c.=""></lnverter></li> <li>CN931, CN932 (Fan motor)</li> </li></ul> </li> <li>(3) Remove the propeller fan nut.</li> <li>(4) Remove the propeller fan.</li> <li>(5) Remove the screws fixing the fan motor.</li> <li>(6) Remove the fan motor.</li> </ul></li></ul>	Properties of the outdoor fan motor

Photo 13	Brazed part of	O annound f
Discharge — temperature thermistor	the discharge pipe	Screw of the R.V. coil Brazed part of the suction pipe
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	9	ріре
		Brazed parts of 4-way valve
protect protect surface model i facing t	or to the or holder with the on which the name is printed the area hatched	
	temperature thermistor Compressor protector Photo 14 Figure 1 Attach protect surface model facing	<complex-block></complex-block>

# MITSUBISHI ELECTRIC CORPORATION

HEAD OFFICE: TOKYO BUILDING, 2-7-3, MARUNOUCHI, CHIYODA-KU, TOKYO 100-8310, JAPAN